ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, MAY 10, 2018
6:30 p.m.

LOCATION:
6826 Hazel Ave.
Orangevale, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

8.2

83

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of minutes of April 12, 2018 meeting (pg 1-5)
b. Approval of minutes of April 19, 2018 special meeting (pg 6-7)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. Letter from Amanda Thomas requesting support for candidacy to serve as the Independent Special
District Representative on the Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board for Sacramento County
(rg 8)

b. Letters from Terry Benedict to the Board of Directors and letter of response from the District

" Administrator (pg 9-14)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for April 2018 (pg 15-16)
b. Budget Status Report for April 2018 (pg 17-19)
c. Revenue Report for April 2018 (pg 20)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for April 2018 (pg 21-23)
b. Budget Status Report for April 2018 (pg 24-25)

KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for April 2018 (pg 26)
b. Budget Status Report for April 2018 (pg 27)



84

10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda

May 10, 2018

Page 2

NON-CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for April 2018 (pg 28)

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance — Recap of April 27, 2018 meeting (pg 29)
b. Maintenance & Operation

c. Recreation Committee

d. Personnel & Policy

€. Government

f. Planning Committee

g. Trails Committee

h. Ad Hoc

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

a. Monthly Activity Report — April 2018 (pg 30-33)

b. Update on the Land Swap with San Juan Unified School District (verbal)

c. Special Board Meeting — 2018/19 Capital Projects Workshop — Thurs., May 17, 2017 (verbal)
d. Special Board Meeting — Comm. Park Master Plan Workshop 2 — Tues., June 7, 2017 (verbal)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Presentation of the Orangevale Recreation & Park District Preliminary Budget for Fiscal 2018-19 (pg
34-59)

b. Approval of Resolution 18-05-594 Resolution of Intention to Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2018-
19, Preliminarily Approving Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of Hearing for the Orangevale
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD) (pg 60-106)

c. Approval of Resolution 18-05-595 Resolution of Intention to Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2018-
19, Preliminarily Approving Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of Hearing for the Kenneth
Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (pg 107-126)

d. Approval of Quotation from Ecology Action in the Amount of $8,451.11 to Retrofit the Community
Center Auditorium with LED Dimmable Fixtures (pg 127-145)

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

CLOSED SESSION
a. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: District Administrator

RESUME PUBLIC SESSION & ANNOUNCE ACTIONS FROM CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
May 10, 2018

Page 3

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes Erica Swenson



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors

April 12,2018

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
was held on Thursday, April 12, 2018 at the District Office. Director Montes called the
meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.

Directors present:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. MINUTES

MOTION #2

MOTION #3

7. CORRESPONDENCE

Minutes, April 12, 2018
Page 1 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Meraz, Swenson, Montes, Brunberg (Stickney absent)
Greg Foell, District Administrator

Scott Wade, Interim Park Superintendent

Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Manager

Melyssa Woodford, Administrative Services Supervisor

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
agenda was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Swenson, Brunberg,
Montes, and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays.

There was no public discussion.

a) Approval of Minutes of February 8. 2018 Meeting (pg 1-7): On a
motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
agenda was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Swenson, Brunberg,
Montes, and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or
Nays.

b) Approval of Minutes of March 8, 2018 Meeting (pg 8-12): On a

motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
agenda was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Swenson, Brunberg,
Montes, and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or
Nays.

a) Letter from Terry Benedict to the Board of Directors and Letter of
Response from the District Administrator (pg 13-14): Director
Montes felt the Administrator’s response to Mr. Benedict’s letter
was well done.

b) Letter from CARPD Announcing Nominations for Candidate’s
Interested in Serving on the CARPD Board of Directors (pg 15-

16): CARPD sent a letter soliciting possible Board member
candidates.

- Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018

Page 1



c) Letter from CARPD Requesting Letters of Interest from Board
Members Interested in Serving on the CAPRI Board as the

CARPD Appointee (pg 17): CAPRI (liability coverage carrier) is
announcing an appointed positioned by the CARPD Board. If a
Board member was interested in applying, they would submit
their name and be up for consideration for the position. Director
Meraz has served on the Board in the past.

8. CONSENT No consent items were discussed.
CALENDAR
On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Swenson, the
MOTION #4 consent calendar for the General Fund, OLLAD, and Kenneth Grove
(8.1-8.3) were approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.

8.1 CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for February 2018 (pg 18-19)
MATTERS b) Budget Status Report for February 2018 (pg 20-22)
GENERAL FUND c) Revenue Report for February 2018 (pg 23

d) Ratification of Claims for March 2018 (pg 24-25)
¢) Budget Status Report for March 2018 (pg 26-28)
f) Revenue Report for March 2018 (pg 29)

8.2. OLLAD a) Ratification of Claims for February 2018 (pg 30-31)
CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for February 2018 (pg 32)
MATTERS ¢) Ratification of Claims for March 2018 (pg 33-34)

d) Budget Status Report for March 2018 (pg 35-36)

8.3. KENNETH GROVE a) Ratification of Claims for February 2018 (pg 37)

CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for February 2018 (pg 38)
MATTERS c) Ratification of Claims for March 2018 (pg 39)
d) Budget Status Report for March 2018 (pg 40)
8.4. NON-CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for February 2018 (pg 41)
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
non-consent calendar (8.4) for the General Fund was approved 3-0-1
MOTION #5 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg, and Swenson voting Aye. Director
Montes Abstained. There were no Nays.
9. STANDING a) Administration and Finance: No report.
COMMITTEE
REPORTS b) Maintenance and Operation: No report.

c) Recreation Committee: No report.

d) Personnel & Policy: No report.

e) Government: No report.

f) Planning Committee: No report.

Minutes, April 12,2018
Page 2 of 5
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 2



10. ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

11. UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

MOTION #6

Minutes, April 12, 2018
Page 3 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

g) Trails Committee: No report.

h)

a)

b)

a)

Ad Hoc Disc Golf Committee — Recap of April 4, 2018 Meeting
(pg 42-43): Admin. Foell felt this was a great meeting that

included a lot of input given regarding the topics involving the disc
golf course. They recapped the discussion from the committee
meeting, spoke about the public resources code and the District’s
ability to charge fees for service, and how the funds would be
collected and used. Possible revenue amounts were discussed
based on the difference in charges that are being weighed, as well
as the amount of traffic at the course.

Monthly Activity Report — March 2018 (pg 44-49): Admin. Foell
felt this month’s finance report was positive, yet not as strong as
the beginning of the year. He felt the District was still doing well.
The Top Notch Basketball League has been growing in attendance.
Admin. Foell noted this was a very busy time for the District with
several up-coming events such as the Creek Week Clean-up,
Rummage Sale, Summer Open House, and Spring Craft Fair. The
Finance Committee meeting was on April 27%, Community Park
Master Plan meeting was on April 19%, and Recreation Committee
meeting on May 1°. The next Board meeting will be on May 10%
and the Capital Projects Board Workshop meeting will be on May
17%, The Big Day of Service will be on May 5% and four projects
were being planned. He noted that Fair Oaks has been working on
a finance plan and would like to build a community center; he felt
it was interesting to compare the public opinion and the similarities
and differences in the Master Plans between park districts.

Update on the Land Swap with San Juan Unified School District
(verbal): As requested, the District provided the School District

with their Verizon contract due to the cell tower being listed on the
title report.

Discussion Regarding the Disc Golf Pay to Play Draft Business

Plan, Draft Budget. and Disc Golf Course Survey and Approval of
the Disc Golf Ad Hoc Committee Recommendation Regarding
Incorporation of the Disc Golf Course Survey into the Orangevale
Community Park Master Plan (pg 50-62): Admin. Foell discussed
the main items that would be funded via a pay-to-play measure.
There are two large scale projects, both in the $150,000 range,
including an expansion of the parking lot to include 30 new stalls
and a restroom renovation. They also identified environmental
improvements, such as defining walkways to at least six of the
holes and tree pruning. He estimated that $7,000-15,000 per year
would need to be allocated to hire a tree company to better
maintain the trees on the course. A marshalling program would be
instituted and police patrols would be increased under the plan.
Possible fee structures were discussed including a daily ($3-6) and
yearly fee ($50-140). Regarding administration for collecting fees,
he felt it was more conceivable to have a concessionaire collect the

- Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018

Page 3



12. NEW BUSINESS

13. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, April 12,2018
Page 4 of §

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

fees as opposed to District staff. Marshalls could also be used to
ensure players have paid to play. Director Brunberg questioned the
amount of players that are being estimated, but it was noted that
this course was always very busy. Admin. Foell developed several
possible budget scenarios with regard to the amount of service and
projects completed, and the Board spoke about the pluses and
minuses of each one. The disc golf survey was also discussed. The
survey included questions such as where the player lives, how
frequently they play, what improvements they’d like to see most
and the projects that were most important to them, how much they
were willing to pay and possible different fees for weekends or an
annual pass, and if and why they would not be willing to pay.
Director Montes added that she felt the yearly fees were too low,
and Admin. Foell said this was still an issue that needed to be
discussed further. Increasing the annual fees was discussed
amongst the Board, to possibly $100-150 for residents and $150-
200 for non-residents. With the approved motion, the survey will
start being distributed. An ad hoc meeting will be held before the
June Board meeting, and a final budget and business plan will be
developed.

It was a motioned that the District approve the disc golf course
survey and instruct the staff to distribute the survey and include the
results as part of the Orangevale Community Park Master Plan. On
a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the
motion was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
Montes, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

There was no new business to discuss.

Coordinator Woodford said the Top Notch basketball program was
growing in popularity. Creek Week was being held on Saturday.

Interim Superintendent Wade was keeping busy now that spring was
here.

Ms. Von Aesch said everyone completed their Form 700.

Admin. Foell said it was a busy time of year for the District. He was
happy with all of the staff members and what was being accomplished.
Staff was getting ready for spring and summer. Coordinator Woodford
completed the new activity guide.

Director Swenson was excited to participate in Creek Week. She also
complemented the parks throughout the District.

Director Brunberg requested a class to teach basic life skills such as
balancing a checkbook or opening a bank account. Bruce from the
Orangevale Library announced a financial education initiative through
the library. They have partnered with community groups and

- Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018

Page 4



14. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

15. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #7

Minutes, April 12,2018
Page 5 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

government agencies to include classes such as a fraud prevention,
social security, long-term care, and debt management. Coordinator
Woodford also spoke of online classes that were available.

Director Montes thanked staff for their work. She also let everyone
know about the upcoming fun run, Pow Wow Days, and the Big Day
of Service.

None

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:34 p.m. On a motion by Director
Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, adjournment was approved 4-
0-0 with Directors Meraz, Swenson, Brunberg, and Montes voting
Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays.

Lisa Montes, Vice Chairperson

- Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018

Page 5



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors

April 19, 2018

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
was held on Thursday, April 19, 2018 at Orangevale Community Park. Director Stickney
called the meeting to order at 6:25 p.m.

Directors present:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. NEW BUSINESS

Minutes, April 19, 2018
Page 1 of 2
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Meraz, Swenson, Brunberg, Stickney (Montes absent)
‘Greg Foell, District Administrator

Scott Wade, Interim Park Superintendent

Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Manager

Melyssa Woodford, Administrative Services Supervisor
Chelsea McAdam, Recreation Coordinator

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
agenda was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Swenson, Brunberg,
Stickney, and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays.

There was no public discussion.

a. Orangevale Community Park Master Plan Workshop: Administrator
Foell stated that the Orangevale Community Park was last of the
major District parks to go through the master plan process. The
overall District Master Plan was completed in 2011 and park master
plans have been completed for Orangevale Community Center Park,
Norma Hamlin, Pecan, and Almond parks. Administrator Foell
explained that this workshop will be followed by a second
community workshop on June 7® and then the Preliminary Park
Master Plan will be presented to the Board and residents at the July
12, 2018 Board of Directors meeting. The Final Master Plan will
then be presented to the Board for approval at the September 13,
2018 Board meeting. Administrator Foell then introduced Peter
Larimer from MTW Landscape Architects. Mr. Larimer facilitated
discussion with those in attendance regarding each area of the park
and potential improvements in each area. The following represent
comments from the 18 participants in attendance regarding the park
and draft area plans:

1. Renovate existing bathrooms
2. More drinking fountains
3. Dog drinking fountains at each drinking fountain
4. Incorporate all trails in the wood areas to be decomposed
granite pathways and add benches
- Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018

Page 6



PN

13.

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,

23.

7. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

8. ITEMS FOR NEXT None
AGENDA

Water park for kids

Keep/emphasize nature areas, and protect vernal pools
More programming for the Horse Arena

Advertise Horse events and info on website “upcoming
events”

Enhance or utilize marque sign at Community Center

. Music in the Park all year/more community events
11.
12.

More trees with colors and more native species

The new parking lot next to stone amphitheater was not well
received

The new road connecting down to Elm was not well received
Consider changing it to a gravel path

Hitching posts near new picnic table area by Casa entrance
Skate Park could scare horses or encourage kids to cut classes
Fear that it will be too noisy

Crossing for horses near bridges

Improve bridge crossings

Widen driveway entrance at Filbert to allow for increased
access

Use school parking lots for extra parking for events
Fix/replace gates at Horse Arena

Work to improve relationship between the neighbors from Elm
to the Hole 5 Tee and the disc golfers

Get more input from more residents via Survey Monkey or
some other form of surveying

Corporate sponsorship for improvements

9. ADJOURNMENT With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board

of Directors was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. On a motion by Director

MOTION #2 Stickney, seconded by Director Brunberg, adjournment was approved
4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Stickney, Swenson, and Brunberg voting
Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays.

Minutes, April 19,2018
Page 2 of 2

Michael Stickney, Chairperson

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018

Page 7



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suité 200 « Mather, CA 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4300 + Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

April 30, 2018

Board of Directors of Independent Special Districts:

| am writing to request your support for my candidacy to serve as the
Independent Special District Representative on the Consolidated Redevelopment
Agency Oversight Board (RDAOB) for Sacramento County, as described in the
selection procedure distributed by LAFCo on April 20, 2018.

As the current special district representative on the existing RDAOBs for
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova and, prior to its dissolution,
the RDAOB for the City of Citrus Heights, | am uniquely qualified to serve on the
consolidated RDAOB. | understand that my role on the consolidated RDAOB
would be to represent all independent special districts within the County, with
fiduciary responsibilities to both the holders of legally enforceable debt of the
former redevelopment agenmes and to the taxing entities that will benefit from
the winding down of the agencies. My actions on the existing RDAOBs have
always been consistent with those responsibilities.

Residual property tax revenue made available through the wind down of former
redevelopment agencies is an important source of funding for the essential
services provxded by many independent special districts. It is important that
those serwces be well-represented on the consohdated RDAOB for Sacramento

Should you have any questions about my candidacy, | can be reached at 916-
859-4520 or thomas.amanda@metrofire.ca.gov.

Thank you for your time and for your service to the community.

Sincerely,

Amanda Thomas
Chief Financial Officer

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 8



OVrarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

5/4/18

Terry Benedict
9365 Central Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

Dear Mr. Benedict,

This letter is in response to your four letters dated on April 19,
2018, April 20, 2018, April 23, 2018, and April 25, 2018 to each of
the Board of Directors. You ask:

1) 4/19/18 “Did the 2001 Board of Directors Well and Faithfully
discharge duties of public office by publicly acting by motions and
by majority vote to approve Final 9 Sports 2001 agenda item;
request to establish their disc golf pro shop in Orangevale
Community Park at Hazel Avenue.”

2) 4/20/18 “What problems was Final 9 Sports the answer t0?”

3) 4/23/18 “Did the 2001 Board of make an “informed decision” to
have Final 9 Sports in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel
Avenue?”

4) 4/25/18 “Did the residents of Orangevale, District residents, have
a right to know and participate in the Board of Directors decision
making of Final 9 Sports April 12, 2001 agenda item; request from
Final 9 Sports to establish their disc golf pro shop in Orangevale
Community Park at Hazel Avenue?”

These are in essence, duplicate questions to the one you posed in
May of 2013 and again on March 19, 2018. The District’s response at
the time was as follows and is the same today: “It is unknown the
specific procedures that were followed in 2001 to notify the public
regarding the establishment of a disc golf pro shop at Orangevale
Community Park. It should be noted however, that the item was on
numerous agendas, the notes from the May 24, 2001 public hearing
indicated that flyers were distributed to residents, the item was
noticed in the newspaper at least once before adoption, and several
residents spoke to the issue as evidenced by Board Meeting sign-in
sheets. You have been provided with all of these documents
previously. “

As stated the Final 9 Sports Concession Agreement was on the
agenda numerous times over the course of the year 2001 until it was
approved in October of 2002. The public was notified and

-contributed to the discussion. After hearing the publics comments

both for and against the proposal, the Board voted to establish a

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018

Page 9



. —‘ k -
OVprarxks
ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Concession Agreement with Final 9 Sports. Through your Public
Records Act requests, you have received every document the
District has on the topic of Final 9 Sports and the approval of the
concession agreement in 2002.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Grezell

District Administrator

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018



Terry Benedict

9365 Central Avenue Orangevale CA 95662

April 19,2018

Board of Directors for Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

Dear Director Michael L. Stickney

Did the 2001 Board of Directors Well and Faithfully discharge duties of public office by publicly acting by
motions and by majority vote, vote to approve Final 9 Sports 2001 agenda item; request to establish their
disc golf pro shop in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue?

Please note: Manuel Manie Meraz was chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001.
Please note: Michael L. Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001.

Sincerely;
— e W
ﬁlﬁ

Terry

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 11



Terry Benedict

9365 Central Avenue Orangevale CA 95662

April 20,2018

Board of Directors for Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

Dear Director Michael L. Stickney

My question is; What problems was Final 9 Sports the answer to?

Context; In 2001, Final 9 Sports was listed as an agenda item, under New Business, on the April 12, 2001
Board of Directors meeting. After two (2) regular Board meetings and without the community’s input, the
Board of Directors decided they wanted Final 9 Sports in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue.

My question is; What problems was Final 9 Sports the answer to?
Important rote; During Directors and Staff Comments of the January 14, 2010 Board meeting, director

Manuel Manie Meraz publicly stated the following “they (final 9 sports) were the answer to all the

problems we had”.
His public statement came during an extensive 3 1/2 minute discussion, by Administrator Foell, Directors

Stickney, Brunberg and Meraz, about Final 9 Sports and whether or not I liked them (final 9 sports).
Again, my question is; What problems was Final 9 Sports the answer to?

Please note: Manuel Manie Meraz was chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001.
Please note: Michael L. Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001.

Sincerely;

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 12



Terry Benedict

9365 Central Avenue Orangevale CA 95662

April 23,2018

Board of Directors for Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

Dear Director Michael L. Stickney

My question is; did the 2001 Board of Directors make an “informed decision” to have Final 9 Sports in
Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue?

Context; In 2001, Final 9 Sports was listed as an agenda item, under New Business, on the April 12, 2001
Board of Directors meeting agenda. After two (2) regular Board meetings the Board of Directors decided
they wanted Final 9 Sports in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue.

Again my question is; did the 2001 Board of Directors make an “informed decision” to have Final 9 Sports
in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue?

Please note: Manuel Manie Meraz was chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001.
Please note: Michael L. Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001.

Sincerely;

Terry Benedict

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 13



Terry Benedict

9365 Central Avenue Orangevale CA 95662

April 25,2018

Board of Directors for Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale CA 95662

Dear Director Michael L. Stickney

My question is; did the residents of Orangevale, District residents, have a right to know and participate in
the Board of Directors decision making of Final 9 Sports April 12, 2001 agenda item; request from Final 9
Sports to establish their disc golf pro shop in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue?

Context; In 2001, Final 9 Sports was listed as an agenda item, under New Business, on the April 12, 2001
Board of Directors meeting agenda. After two (2) regular Board meetings the Board of Directors decided
they wanted Final 9 Sports in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel Avenue.

Again my question is; did the residents of Orangevale, District residents, have a right to know and
participate in the Board of Directors decision making of Final 9 Sports April 12, 2001 agenda item;
request from Final 9 Sports to establish their disc golf pro shop in Orangevale Community Park at Hazel
Avenue?

Please note: Manuel Manie Meraz was chairman of the Board of Directors in 2001.
Please note: Michael L. Stickney was a director of the Board of Directors in 2001.

Sincerely;

.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 14



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
APRIL 30, 2018

CLAIM# ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905922350 20200500 |US BANK CORPORATE | PAYMENT |Advertising 3214
1905922350 20202100 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Books/Periodical Services -375.00|
1300669579, 20202900 REIMBURSEMENT MERAZ Bus/Conference Reimbursement ~ -339.00]
1905911349| 20203900 ASHLEYTAPIA '|[Employee Transportation 47.47
1905911347 20203900 JENNIFER VON AESCH Employee Transportation 6878
1905911344 20203900 ASHLEY BELL . Employee Transportation 69.22
1905911343 20203900 REBEKAH BUTCHER [Employee Transportation 30.52
1905911314 20203900 |JASON BAIN Employee Transportation 4240
1905911310 20203900 |CHRISTINA LEVEILLE Employee Transportation 16.62
i § _275.01
1905915854 20205500 HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURAN |Insurance-Long Term 109.46
1905920486 20206100 CALIF PARK & RECREATION S  |Membership Dues 1,095.00
1905912839 20207600 BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY  |Office Supplies 7925
1905920478 20207600 |BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY Office Supplies | 107.35
1905920477 20207600 |BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY Office Supplies i 31.50
1905922350 20207600 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Office Supplies - ~ 20.54]
1905922350, 20207600 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT TAX ACCRUAL - 0.69
. - 239.33

1905922350/ 20208102 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT |Stamps _ i ~ 250.00|
1905912832 20219700 AT&T Telephone Service | 20.72
1905912816 20219700 SPRINTPCS ~ |Telephone Service 29.83
1905917453 20219700 |COMCAST Telephone Service | 607.36
1905917450, 20219700 |AT&T o |Telephone Service _ 18.77
T [ _ 676.68
1905909889, 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equipment Maintenance Supplies | 140.31|
1905909890 20232200 BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY Custodial Supplies ~ 633.31
1700111246, 20232200 BURKETT'S OFFICE SUPPLY |Custodial Supplies -37.89
, | ~ 505.42
1905915858 20257100 | TIN STAR SECURITY CO 'Security Service ] i 500.00
1905920635, 20259100 MTW GROUP - Other Professional Services _ 5,846.40
1905922350 20259100 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT |Other Professional Services 119.98
S 5,966.38

1905922350 20281202 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT |Software ) 190.74
1905908755 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY 'Recreational Service 20150
1905911303 20285100 |ALISON LLOYD Recreational Service B 180.00
1905911299 20285100 ATHLACTION HOLDINGS LLC Recreational Service | 900.00
1905913914, 20285100 DANIEL WINE - Recreational Service 900.00
1905915873, 20285100 KORISCOTT Recreational Service 240.00
1905915871 20285100 RICHARD KOWALESKI ~Recreational Service | 192.00
1905915869 20285100 |STEVEN MIRANDA : Recreational Service - 958.75
1905915880 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE  Recreational Service 52.50
1905915879 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE  Recreational Service ] 101.50
1905915877 20285100 ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL IN  Recreational Service ~34.00
1905915876, 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN _ Recreational Service 877.50

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 15



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
APRIL 30, 2018

CLAM # |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905917467 20285100 BRIAN JENSEN ~|Recreational Service 800.00
1905917470 20285100 RYAN VERMILLION Recreational Service 312.00
1905920479| 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY ] Recreational Service 585.00
1905922350 20285100 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Recreational Service 109.70

. S | 6,444.45
1905908752 20285200 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML 'Recreational Supplies 252.24]
1905920634 20285200 JOHN WALTON Recreational Supplies | 2,200.00
1905920481 20285200 LUCILLE COLQUHOUN Recreational Supplies 1,319.94
1905922350 20285200 [US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT |Recreational Supplies B 2,814.89
1905922350 20285200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT TAX ACCRUAL  175.65

- 6,762.72
109412395 | 20296200 |SACRAMENTO COUNTY GARAGE *QR CODES REDEEMED INPUBLICGA  7.00
1905915855 30322000 |C | T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV | Bond/Loan Redemption B 429.93
1905915859 50557100 DEBRA A DAVIS Fingerprinting Service 30.00|
1905917466 50557100 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Fingerprinting Service 32,00
: 62.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 16



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
APRIL 2018

Account Budgeted Current |Expeditures fo Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 785,000.00f 50,482.80 512,231.50 272,768.50 35%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 375,000.00| 11,497.77 194,466.77 180,533.23 48%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 500.00 4,800.00 7,200.00 60%
10121000 Retirement 170,000.00f 11,709.82 119,231.92 50,768.08 30%
10122000 Social Security 85,000.00 4,642.95 52,888.46 32,111.54 38%
10123000 Group Insurance 215,000.00| 16,704.10 176,964.80 38,035.20 18%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 51,000.00 56,394.00 (5,394.00)| -11%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 599.67 12,353.28 12,646.72 51%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%

SUB-TOTAL 1,721,000.00| 96,137.11 | 1,129,330.73 591,669.27 34%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 32.14 510.02 989.98 66%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 750.00 (375.00) 239.29 510.71 68%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 5,000.00 (339.00) 2,208.22 2,791.78 56%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 5,500.00 1,325.00 4,175.00 76%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 1,000.00 24.00 976.00 98%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognitidn 2,000.00 658.82 1,341.18 67%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 3,000.00 275.01 1,757.68 1,242.32 41%
20205100 Liability Insurance 40,000.00 42,538.00 (2,538.00) -6%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 109.46 2,666.15 1,333.85 33%
20206100 Membership Dues 8,000.00 1,095.00 4,975.00 3,025.00 38%
20207600 Office Supplies 9,500.00 239.33 4,662.82 4,837.18 51%
20207602 Signs 500.00 1,719.56 (1,219.56)| -244%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 6,500.00 6,109.47 390.53 6%
20208102 Stamps 3,000.00 250.00 966.70 2,033.30 68%
20208500 Printing Services 28,000.00 12,313.30 15,686.70 56%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 (80.00) 1,080.00 108%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 17




ccount Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 15,000.00 676.68 6,960.74 8,039.26 54%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 5,000.00 140.31 806.51 4,193.49 84%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 6,000.00 86.20 5,913.80 99%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 595.42 900.05 99.95 10%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 4,725.00 3,275.00 41%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 8,724.63 9,275.37 52%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 1,000.00 623.00 377.00 38%
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 500.00 3,037.28 1,962.72 39%
20259100 Other Professional Services 5,000.00 5,966.38 6,013.61 (1,013.61) -20%
20259101 Computer Consultants 6,000.00 3,500.00 2,500.00 42%
20281201 PC Hardware 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20281202 PC Software 6,000.00 190.74 2,386.87 3,613.13 60%
20281203 PC Supplies 1,000.00 89.11 910.89 91%
20281900 Elections 0.00 - 0.00 |#DIV/0!
20285100 Recreational Services 180,000.00 7,344.45 95,947.80 84,052.20 47%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 40,000.00 6,762.72 23,472.38 16,527.62 41%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 363.75 1,636.25 82%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 228.99 1,771.01 89%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 2,758.35 241.65 8%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 7.00 22.75 177.25 89%
SUB-TOTAL 479,100.00 23,470.64 243,241.05| 235,858.95 49%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 17,000.00 16,484.62 515.38 3%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 66,000.00 429.93 64,646.14 1,353.86 2%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 85,500.00 429.93 81,130.76 4,369.24 5%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 18




Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds

Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left

4000 FIXED ASSETS

41410100 Land 0.00 - 0.00

42420200 Struc. & Improvements 235,000.00 217,270.99 17,729.01 8%

43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 7,500.00 6,500.00 1,000.00 13%
SUB-TOTAL 242,500.00 - 223,770.99 18,729.01 8%

5000 INTERFUND CHARGES

50557100 Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 62.00 1,006.00 2,994.00 75%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 62.00 1,006.00 2,994.00 75%

79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%

Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,532,100.00 | 120,099.68| 1,678,479.53 853,620.47 34%
Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 19



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
APRIL 2018
Account 2017/2018 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected
91910100 |Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,190,000 713,378.58| 476,621.42 59.95%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 40,000 99.88 44,529.13 -4,529.13| 111.32%
91910300 |Supplemental Taxes Current 10,000 7,374.52 18,139.83 -8,139.83| 181.40%
91910400 |Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 8,682.44 1,317.56 86.82%
91910500 |Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 1,653.64 -1,0563.64| 310.73%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 12,000 7,247.78 4,752.22 60.40%

91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000 |Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 65.63 65.63 -65.63
91913000 |Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 186.54 1,176.10 -176.10| 117.61%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 73.99 180.77 19.23 90.39%

91919900 |Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,263,700 | 7,800.56| 794,953.90 468,746.10 62.91%
94941000 |Interest Income 4,000 3,945.00 6,908.99 -2,908.99 172.72%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 90,000 | 10,343.20 92,335.50 -2,335.50| 102.60%
94943900 |Cell Tower Leases 19,600 2,611.78 26,252.80 -6,652.80( 133.94%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 17,000 500.00 14,116.20 2,883.80 83.04%
94945900 |Other Vending Devices 2,000 1.00 1.00 1,999.00 0.05%

94949000 |Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 6,843.39 8,156.61 45.62%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes 300,000 300,000.00 0.00] 100.00%

95956900 |State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 4,299.21 -3,299.21| 429.92%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 470,000 | 23,603.87| 287,862.52| 182,137.48| 61.25%
96969700 |Security Services 2,500 376.77 4,241.94 -1,741.94| 169.68%

96969903 |Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000 |Donations & Contributions - -2,300.00 2,300.00

97973200 |Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00

97973300 |Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 2,500 219.00 3,343.35 -843.35| 133.73%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 500 4.00 1,689.38 -1,189.38 337.88%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 924,100 | 41,604.62| 745,594.28| 178,505.72 80.68%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,187,800| 49,405.18| 1,540,548.18| 647,251.82 70.42%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 20




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
APRIL 30, 2018

ACCOUNT # VENDOR 'DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905912813 | 20207600 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |Office Supplies B 9.68
1905908757 | 20210300 INALLIANCE B Agriculture/Horticulture Service 337.50
1905920471 20210300 INALLIANCE ‘Agriculture/Horticulture Services 450.00
i . 787.50
1905913865 = 20210400 |CARQUEST Agriculture/Horticulture Supplies 271.77|
1905915860 | 20210400 | NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI Agriculture/Horticulture Supplies 41.14
L - 312.91
1905912813 = 20211200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials 52.31]
| 1905908765 = 20212200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Chemical Supplies B 183.16
1905909892 | 20212200 |CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES Chemical Supplies - 754.25
1905920465 | 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Chemical Supplies 21.94
_ - 959.35
1905917462 20213100 SARADAVIS ) Electrical Maintenance Supplies 625.00
1905912813 | 20213200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Electric Maintanence Supplies 92.54]
1905912835 = 20213200 |LIGHTBULBSPLUSINC Electric Maintanence Supplies 249.41
1905922350 | 20213200 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Electrical Maintenance Supplies B 195.96
1905922350 | 20213200 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT TAX ACCRUAL 15.19
1905924643 | 20213200 |TOLLEFSON AND ASSOCIATES Electrical Maintenance Supplies 21.50
B 574.60
1905909887 = 20214200 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT Land Improvment Maintenance Supplies |  752.62
1905911286 | 20214200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Land Improvment Maintenance Supplies 70.66
1905912813 | 20214200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Land Improvment Maintenance Supplies 50.62
1905915860 | 20214200 |NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 84.44|
1905917459 20214200  NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 295.54
1905926718 | 20214200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT _Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 15229
1905924554 | 20214200  NATIONAL PARTS CORPORATIO Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies |  415.52
1905924554 | 20214200 | NATIONAL PARTS CORPORATIO TAX ACCRUAL 32.20
1905924550 | 20214200  NATIONAL PARTS CORPORATIO Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 140.16
1905924550 = 20214200 | NATIONAL PARTS CORPORATIO TAX ACCRUAL 10.86
- 2,004.91
| 190591 5864 20215100 |KENDRICK BOILER WORKS INC ~__|Mechanical System Maintenance Service 525.00
1905909895 20215200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Mechanical Systems Maintenance Supplieq' 242.42
1905912813 20215200 A AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Mechanical Systems Maintenance Supplie! 50.51
1905912838 20215200 GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Mechanical Systems Maintenance Suppliet 46.50|
1905912838 | 20215200 |GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC TAX ACCRUAL B ~0.22
1905922350 | 20215200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Mechanical Systems Maintenance Supplief 14.41
1905922350 20215200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT TAX ACCRUAL 0.50
| : ] 354.56]
1905912813 20216200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA  |Painting Supplies 14.34
1905920472 20216200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Painting Supplies 71.32
1905924560 | 20216200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Painting Supplies 71.32
- | - _ 156.98
1905912813 | 20216800 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Plumbing Maintenance Supplies 4.82]
1905920468 | 20216800 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC Plumbing Maintenance Supplies 767.50
B B 772.32
1700111183 | 20218200 | SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies B -13.85
Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 21

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
APRIL 30, 2018

1700111182 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies - -126.11
1905911289 | 20218200 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irigation Supplies _ 483.43
1905912813 | 20218200 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Irrigation Supplies 9.60
1905913871 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies 14512
1905915862 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irrigation Supplies 24.99
1905920476 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Irigation Supplies 17.07
B B 540.25

1905911279 | 20218500 | COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Permit Charges 601.00
1905924209 | 20218500 |STATE OF CALIFORNIA Permit Charges i 317.50,

] - 918.50

1905912817 | 20219100 |SMUD Electricty B 5,818.09
1905908758 = 20219200 |GREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA  |Natural Gas/ LPG/ Fuel Oil 13.81
11905911282 | 20219200 |GREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA Natural Gas/ LPG/ Fuel Oil _ 13.51
1905911281 = 20219200 GREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA Natural Gas/ LPG/ Fuel Ol 8.30
1905915853 20219200  PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil ~ 5114.18
1905915860 | 20219200  NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI 'Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil 84.44
) - i 5,234.24

1905913868 | 20219300 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF Reff Coll/Disposal Service - 1,629.51|
1905911275 | 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Sewage Disposal Service ~ 504.88
1905009894 = 20219500 |UNITED SITE SERVICES Sewage Disposal Service 188.63

| 1905913845 | 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Sewage Disposal Service 827.12
1,520.63]

1905917446 | 20219800 |ORANGEVALEWATERCO  Water - ~1,702.98
1905920463 | 20219800  SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT Water i 236.08
1905922350 | 20219800 | US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Water . 34.22
] 1,973.28
1905922350 | 20220500 | US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Auto Maintenance Service ~ 95.00|
1905913865 = 20220600 |CARQUEST - Auto Maintenance Supplies 398.86
1905908760 | 20222600 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Expendable Tools - 112.54
1905912813 | 20222600 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA |Expendable Tools 64.60
1905913865 = 20222600 |CARQUEST _ Expendable Tools - 21.54
i - - ' 198.68

| 1905912806 | 20223600 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES |Fuel/Lubricants 1,062.78
1905908759 | 20227500  GREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA Rent/lLease Equipment 158.75
1905913874 | 20227500 GREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA RentlLease Equipment ~ 142.25
— = o 301.00]

1905913865 | 20228200 A CARQUEST - Shop Equiptment Maintenance Supplies | 89.83
1905915865 | 20228200 |ROSS RECREATION EQUIPMENT Shop Equiptment Maintenance Supplies 300.76
- o i 390.59
| 1905911277 | 20232200 |NELSONS BUILDING MAINTENA Custodial Supplies 351.83|
| 1905912813 20232200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Custodial Supplies - 75.95
1905917455 | 20232200 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION Custodial Supplies | 7836
1905922350 20232200 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Custodial Supplies ) ~ 281.95
1905922350 | 20232200 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT TAX ACCRUAL - 9.30
o ] - ] - 797.39

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 22



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

APRIL 30, 2018

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

1905911283 | 20257100 |FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA Security Service W ~ 1,350.00)
| 1905913876 | 20259100 OV COPY INC o Other Professional Services ~30.09
1905913869 | 20259100 |NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN Other Professional Services 169.00
- 199.09

1905917455 20289800  UNIFIRST CORPORATION _ Other Operating Expence Supplies 97.40
1905908756 43430300 ROBERT PORTER _Equipment-SD-Non-Recon i 2,734.67
Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 23



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
APRIL 2018

Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20207603 Keys 2,000.00 9.68 372.42 1,627.58 81%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 787.50 3,900.00 8,100.00 68%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 31291 6,627.12 8,372.88 56%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 52.31 9,473.01 (1,473.01)] -18%
20212200 Chemicals 30,000.00 959.35 15,254.75 14,745.25 49%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 625.00 1,577.55 4,422.45 74%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 574.60 1,233.78 766.22 38%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Service 22,000.00 4,290.00 17,710.00 81%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 48,000.00 2,004.91 30,581.16 17,418.84 36%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 525.00 766.94 9,233.06 92%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 354.56 3,118.45 (118.45) -4%
20216200 Painting Supplies 1,500.00 156.98 957.26 542.74 36%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 772.32 5,183.06 (1,183.06)] -30%
20218100 Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 12,000.00 540.25 14,965.49 (2,965.49)] -25%
20218500 Permit Charges 2,000.00 918.50 3,802.75 (1,802.75)] -90%
20219100 Electricity 83,000.00 5,818.09 60,028.71 22,971.29 28%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 30,000.00 5,234.24 11,292.00 18,708.00 62%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 24,000.00 1,629.51 14,768.57 9,231.43 38%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 14,000.00 1,520.63 9,485.46 4,514.54 32%
20219800 Water 51,000.00 1,973.28 43,531.11 7,468.89 15%
20219900 Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 | 100%
20220500 Auto Maintenance Service 7,000.00 95.00 3,278.35 3,721.65 53%
20220600 Auto Maintenance Supplies 4,000.00 398.86 8,383.98 (4,383.98)] -110%
20221200 Construction Equip. Maint. Supp. 500.00 540.81 (40.81) -8%
20222600 Expendable Tools 4,000.00 198.68 2,926.21 1,073.79 27%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 21,000.00 1,062.78 8,674.14 12,325.86 59%
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 3,000.00 301.00 6,725.86 (3,725.86)| -124%
20228100 Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 40.84 1,959.16 98%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 7,000.00 390.59 5,803.84 1,196.16 17%
20229100 Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 50.59 2,449.41 98%
20229200 Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 4,006.87 (2,006.87)| -100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 797.39 14,258.78 5,741.22 29%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 2,600.00 400.00 13%
20252500 Engineering Services 15,000.00 10,968.57 4,031.43 27%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 7,164.50 12,835.50 64%
20257100 Security Services 18,000.00 1,350.00 10,090.94 7,909.06 44%
20259100 Other Professional Services 25,000.00 199.09 21,002.31 3,997.69 16%
20289800 Other Operating Expense Sup. 3,500.00 97.40 4,691.33 (1,191.33)] -34%

SUB-TOTAL 543,000.00 29,660.41 352,417.51| 190,582.49 35%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,200.00 1,108.82 91.18 8%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 24



Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

ccount Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018 Expenditure Date Available |% Left
SUB-TOTAL 1,200.00 - 1,108.82 91.18 8%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 115,000.00 3,380.16 111,619.84 97%
43430300 Equipment 70,000.00 2.734.67 54,041.42 15,958.58 23%
SUB-TOTAL 185,000.00 2,734.67 57,421.58 127,578.42 0%
GRAND TOTAL 729,200.00 32,395.08 410,947.91| 318,252.09 44%
Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 25




KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

APRIL 30, 2018

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |VENDOR DESCRIPTION - AMOUNT
1905917446 20219800 ORANGEVALE WATER CO Water 39.19
1905912806 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES |Fuel/Lubricants 44.28

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 26



BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
APRIL 2018
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditures to Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 | Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20207600  |Office Supplies 100.00 5.42 94.58 95%
20207602 [Signs 50.00 - 50.00 [ 100%
20210300  |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20219800  |Water 800.00 39.19 391.90 408.10 51%
20223600  |Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 44.28 357.83 242.17 40%
20250500  [Accounting Services 500.00 500.00- 0.00 0%
20252500  |Engineering Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20253100  |Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 | 100%
20256200 | Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 [ 100%
20259100  |Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20289900  [Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 [ 100%
20291500  |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 | 100%
20296200  |GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 | 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,430.00 83.47 1,255.15 4,174.85 77%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200  [Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,430.00 83.47 1,255.15 4,174.85 77%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 27



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
APRIL 30, 2018

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

1905913152| 20285100 BRADLEY TATUM Recreational Service OV View ~ 900.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 28



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
FRIDAY, APRIL 27, 2018
8:30 AM

MEETING LOCATION:
District Office — Activity Building
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m.
Roll call: Director Brunberg, Director Stickney, Administrator Foell, Finance/HR Manager Von Aesch,
Recreation Supervisor Bain, Admin. Services Coordinator Woodford

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion of Capital Projects and ADA Projects
Administrator Foell summarized the position of each of our fund centers. The In Lieu account has
seen very little growth while the Park Development Fee account (new homes) has continued to grow.
The capital projects primarily completed in the 16/17 fiscal year (Community Center Remodel, Pecan
Dog Park, Almond Shade Structure and Oak & Filbert Pathway) depleted both the In Lieu and Park
Development Fee accounts significantly. The 2017/18 Budget for capital improvement had few
projects in order to allow these revenue accounts to grow. The 2017/18 projects included the
Community Center ADA path of travel enhancements and the resealing of the Shakelton Woods
pathway. These projects are in progress and will be completed in the fall of 2018. The replacement of
the lighting in the Community Center Auditorium, the Youth Center Playground and completing the
rough trail around the Pecan Dog Park are projects being considered for the 2018/19 Fiscal Budget.
The Directors asked for a quote for two unisex stalls with a small storage room at Almond Park.

B. Discussion of District Employee Salaries and Benefits
The 2018/19 Budget will include an increase in full-time salaries due to the salary scale adjustments
and step increases. Part-time salaries will continue to rise due to the yearly rise in the minimum
wage. The Western States Cost of Living increase from March of 2017 to March of 2018 was 3.2%.
The Directors recommended including a 2% COLA in the Preliminary Budget proposal and a 7%
increase in the estimates for health care costs for 2019.

C. Discussion of the 2018/19 Preliminary Budget
Administrator Foell explained in detail each paragraph of the Budget Message. The tax base has
seen consistent growth for the past four years. He stated that historically, significant corrections are
seen every four to six years and the District should remain conservative in spending in anticipation of
such a correction. SCERS has projected increases in pension costs for the next five years because of
their actuarial report recommendations and to reduce unfunded liabilities. SCERS is also working to
clarify enrollment requirements for part-time employees. The current agreement provides for
agencies to enroll part-time employees working over 20 hours per week over the course of a year.
Overall, last year (2016/17) continued the District’s small budget surplus to increase the General
Fund reserve. It is anticipated that this will continue for 2017/18.

5. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

6. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
7. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 am

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 29



STAFF REPORT

g
OVrarks
ORANGEVALE

“/ DATE: 5-10-18
TO: Board of Directors

e FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECREATION & .
PARK DISTRICY ~ SUBJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT — APRIL 2018

ADMINISTRATION

* The District staff met with Peter Larimer from MTW to discuss the preparation for the
upcoming community meetings for the Orangevale Community Park Master Plan.

* The Disc Golf Ad Hoc Committee met on April 4, 2018.

* Administrator Foell attended an Administrators meeting in Roseville on April 11,

* Administrator Foell and Supervisor Bain met with three contractors regarding the replacement
of the auditorium lights at the Community Center with dimmable LED fixtures.

* The Finance Committee met on April 27™.

RECREATION

April Activities Enroliment | Attendance | Gross Revenue

Aquatics
Full Moon & Sunset Paddles 4 S 204.00
Spring Swim Clinic 91 S 4,778.00
TigerSharks 254 S 37,742.00

Aquatics Sub Total 349 S 42,724.00

Classes
Aikido Teen/Adult 5 S 672.00
Aikido Youth 8 S 706.00
Babysitting CPR 1 S 37.00
Ballet - Baby 2 S 84.00
Ballet - Pre Ballet 10 S 426.00
Basic Life Support CPR & AED 1 $ 62.00
Dance - Beginning Salsa 2 S 84.00
Dance - Hustle 1 S 62.00
Dance - Night Club Two Step 2 S 124.00
Gymnastics - Kinder Gym 2 S 256.00
Gymnastics - Parent Participation 4 S 484.00
Gymnastics - Tot 4 S 484.00
Introduction to Computer Coding 1 S 61.00
Jazzercise 279
Just For Kicks Soccer 33 S 2,226.00
Karate - Preschool 1 S 137.00
Karate - SA Shotokan 11 S 1,395.00
Mini Ninja 4 S 314.00
Pee Wee T-Ball 14 $ 667.00
Self Care Yoga 4 S 187.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 30



TwirlSport Baton 2 S 110.00
TwirlSport Cheer 6 $ 318.00
TwirlSport Tumbling 7 S 367.00
Ukulele 70 S 70.00
Video Game Coding & Design 1 S 94.00
Weight Loss Challenge 1 S 67.00
Classes Sub Total 195 279 S 9,333.00
Events
OVparks Open house 350
Rummage Sale 23 S 894.00
Events Sub Total 373 350 $ 894.00
Preschool
Kinder Kidz 19 S 5,090.00
Orange Blossoms 21 S 4,585.00
Preschool Sub Total 40 $ 9,675.00
SENIORS
Bridge 69 S 69.00
M.O.V.E. mid-day movie 6
Senior Lunches 206
Seniors Sub Total 69 212 $ 69.00
Trips
Mystery Trip 13 S 1,287.00
Off to Red Hawk 14
Trips Sub Total 13 14 S 1,287.00
GRAND TOTAL 689 855 $ 63,982.00

April Gross Revenue Recap — April OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined recreation and facility
rentals ended at $33,966, $7,966 over the projected amount. April recreation revenue came in at
$23,323, $3,323 over the projected amount and facility revenue in came in at $10,643, $4,643 over the
projected amount. Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future programs
while the revenue figures listed in the chart on the previous page represent revenue attributed to
programs occurring in April.

PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS

e Summer Open House — The community had a chance to see the different programs we offer in
the summer with many of our staff and instructors there to answer any questions people might
have. We had some registration discounts for that day only for people to register as well as
people had their first chance to register for swim lessons. We had over $19,000 in registrations
at the event.

e Creek Week Clean-up —We had over 100 volunteers that included boy scouts and Girl Scout
troops that came out and participated.

¢ Mystery Trip — We had 13 people sign up for a trip that they had no information on the
destination. They took them to the Grand Island Mansion for lunch and then to Scribner Bends
Vineyards.

UPCOMING EVENTS
e 5/12 Spring Craft Fair
e May 26 pool opens

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 31



e June 11 Rec’ing Crew & swim lessons begin

SECURITY

Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department
Monthly Status Report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reporting Period: 04/01/2018 to 04/30/2018

No Report Submitted

PARKS
April Project List

¢  Weekly sanitation routine at dog park located at Pecan Park.

e Daily sanitation routine for all restrooms located at Pecan Park, Disc Golf, Horse Arena, as well
as Oak & Filbert. Weekly deep clean of restroom floors and fixtures.

e Monthly playground inspections at all sites. (Orangevale Community Park, Norma Hamlin Park,
Almond Park, Pecan Park, Orangevale Community Center Park)

e Emptied all trash receptacles weekly, if not more frequently (due to receptacles noticed to be
full, or prior to reservations).

e Conducted daily pool inspections to ensure proper operation of pump and sanitation
equipment. Weekly sand filter back fiush routine to maintain optimum filtration.

e Weekly tennis court cleaning in preparation for tennis lessons at Pecan Park.

o Slit seeded and dethatched soccer field at Oak & Filbert.

e Began weekly mowing at all sites.

e (Cleared Arcade Creek as it passes through Sundance Park, 3 separate damns inside the park.

e Repaired dugout bench for north ball diamond at Orangevale Community Center Park.

e Inspected and ensured all storm drains clear and flowing prior to storm causing any flooding
issues.

e Researched necessary repairs to backflow preventer at Orangevale Community Park due to
damage by vandalism/theft.

e Inspected washing machine at Kids Korner preschool due to complaint from teachers. Initiated
repairs and test to ensure repairs are successful.

e Removed broken airplane play feature from backyard of preschool.

e Replaced thermostat on 2003 Dodge Dakota. While servicing the vehicle engine oil and filter
were changed, tires rotated, brakes inspected, inspected the rear axle, and all fluids topped off.

o Troubleshot electrical issue in the irrigation system at Coleman.

s Pruned eight trees for structure and form at Almond Park using the tree care intern.

o Removed graffiti from Norma Hamlin Park play structure and picnic tables.

e Trained new seasonal employees on topics such as; irrigation repairs, mowing, as well as tree
trimming. Expectation as well as standards were made clear to all new seasonals before
beginning any work.

e Removed down trees on holes 4, 6, & 16 in the disc golf course using the help of our tree care
intern.

o Irrigation system checked at youth center park (on both controllers), as well as at the
community center on the clock in the auditorium.

e Removed more graffiti from the fence at Norma Hamlin park.

e Routine maintenance preformed on all lawn mowers.

o String trimmed along Hazel Ave at the disc golf course in order to maintain neat appearance
and reduce fire hazards.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 32



Weed control at Kenneth Grove.

Replaced batteries on alarm at Activities Building, to silence alarm indicating a low battery.

Weekly maintenance conducted on all mowers.

Planned tree placement for tree planting efforts for Big Day of Service.

Met with the Sacramento Tree Foundation regarding; the placement, care of, selection of, and

training of volunteers for Big Day of Service event.

e Attended CPRS District 2 mentoring event at Chico State University.

¢ Detail work at Oak & Filbert completed in preparation for Master Plan Meeting.

e [rrigation repaired at the horse arena.

e Irrigation repaired at Disc golf.

e Blew off north parking lot at community center in preparation for rummage sale.

e Backfilled hole caused by storm drain at Oak & Filbert to mitigate hazard.

e Reinstalled tree watering bags for all 30 trees planted in the disc golf course, and filled with
water for the first watering of the season.

e Dug 25 of the 75 holes for the Big Day of Service tree planting event utilizing Chris our tree care
intern, and a Ditch Witch SK750 w/auger.

e Knocked down tall weeds at Orangevale Community Park, and Orangevale Community Center.

e Repaired backflow preventer at Orangevale Community Park (located at Oak & Filbert) by
replacing the gate valve that was no longer closable due to vandalism/theft.

e Sprayed out tree wells and planter box areas at Orangevale Community Center Park, Oak &
Filbert, as well as at Almond Park.

* Repaired two irrigation leaks at the horse arena (#1 by the walkway to restrooms, #2 by the
tree with the hitching posts between the warm up arena and the walkway.

e Repaired domestic water line at horse arena.

» Dug 25 additional holes for the Big Day of Service tree planting event utilizing Chris, our tree
care intern.

¢ Knocked down tall weeds at Youth Center park.

e Turned off sprinklers at palisades in preparation for the Golden Valley Charter School May Day
event.

e Ordered lumber for bridge projects during Big Day of Service.

e O o o

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 33



: .
OVrarxks
ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation &

Preliminary Budget Message - 2018/19

The District experienced a strong growth in the tax base which will result
in approximately $40,000 in increased revenues over budgeted figures.
The County is projecting a similar increase of over seven percent for
Fiscal 18/19. Net recreation program revenues are projected to be close
to budget projections with program fee increases helping to offset
increases in part-time salaries. Maintaining net revenues will be
particularly challenging over the next several years as the minimum
wage increases a dollar each year. The District will continue to evaluate
the publics ability to pay higher fees to offset the increased labor costs.

Although, the economy and tax base continue to show signs of
improvement, the District is still experiencing the need to be
conservative as we work to build our reserve in the general fund. The
District experienced a $93,000 loss in the fund balance at the end of Fiscal
2016/17 after two years of growth. This was primarily due to the timing
of reimbursements to the general fund from the In Lieu and Park
Development Fee Funds for completed capital projects. The District
expects year-end figures for 2017/18 to continue the District’s goal of
growing the fund balance each year. The District still maintains a “high
target” amount for its fund balance as identified in the District Master
Plan.

Costs for full-time salaries and benefits are estimated to rise due to the
yearly staff step increases, the 2017/18 salary adjustment, worker’s
compensation, and health insurance. Health insurance rates are expected
to increase again in 2019. A seven percent increase will be used for the
preliminary budget. The rates for 2019 will be available for the Final
Budget. The largest increase in the 2018/19 budget will be to fund the
Sacramento County Employees Retirement System (SCERS) rate
increases. These rates are projected to continue to rise over the next five
years based on the SCERS actuarial study and associated projected rate
increases.

The 2018/19 Preliminary Budget isn’t recommending any increase in
full-time positions; however, the position of Park Superintendent will be
filled by the start of the Fiscal 2018/19 year. Any additional staffing
adjustments will be considered for the Final Budget. Part-time salaries
will see the most significant increases as the minimum wage increased to
$11.00 per hour on 1/1/18 and will increase again to $12.00 on 1/1/19.
These increases in salary will continue to require increases to program
fees. The Western States Cost of Living Index for the year (March 2017-
March 2018) was 3.2 percent. Staff will evaluate the fiscal implications of
a COLA adjustment in the final budget. Each one percent adjustment
represents approximately $9,000 including benefits. Most service and

Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 34



e N
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 35

i

supply costs (goods and services) are estimated to rise slightly as are
utility costs. The District is planning to raise budget amounts in a few
service and supply categories such as irrigation supplies, automotive,
and building maintenance while keeping other categories at similar
levels to last year.

The District’s capital replacement plan has established replacement costs
at approximately $284,000 per year to keep facilities in good repair. Our
ADA survey added additional projects to the District’s list of replacement
projects. These projects are primarily funded from the OLLAD
assessment district. A small number of high priority projects will be
funded in the 2018/19 fiscal year due to budget constraints. Additional
capital improvement projects have been identified through the park
master plan process. These proposed projects are primarily funded
through Park In-Lieu Fees and the Park Development Fees. At the Special
Board Meeting on May 17t the Board will prioritize the capital
improvement projects for the 2018/19 budget. The Park In-Lieu Fees
and Park Development Fees were reduced significantly during the
2016/17, and 2017/18 fiscal years with construction of the Pecan Dog
Park, Community Center Remodel, Oak & Filbert Pathway, and Almond
Shade projects. The District will be able to fund a small number of lower
cost projects in the 2018/19 Fiscal Budget.

Sincerely,

Greg Foell
District Administrator



O
o
Q
oo
]
|

229'€82 (000s52) T29'8€S (90L'v12) 8ZE'ESL 8L6'0€ [H¥772 puny 334 uawdojanag xied - Iz
S62'86 - 56286 T9€ v€6'L6 (Stv'99T) 6LE'V9T punj uoiedIPaq Jed nai uj - )88
|
T€6°S - 766 - 7£6'S - 2€6'S (z0£°s) JAIDS3Y [I3UBD - IN0JD YIBULDY - BYLE||
291’9 2919 7919 919 2919 856'T 856°T (£0£°S) aduejeg punj pu3 Jeajp
(173 0Ev’S 0Eb'S [T 1827 0£b°'S TLETE 0EV'EE *dwj jo3jdn) % saiddng @ sa3inlas - sasuadxy
0EV'S 0EV'S 0Eb'S 0Eb's 98b°'s (1143 6ZE'S 0Ev'S SaNUaNAY
7919 Z919 Z91°9 2919 856'T 856'T 00082 £62°22 2oupjog punj ioa, bujuuibag
ANN4 TYHINID - BA0ID YIBUUD)Y - APLE
ETLTTE ETLTIE ETLTIE ETLIE. anI359 |€19UBD - AVTIO - VrLE
)Ov Aq paonpay 84 TT/0T “TT0Z/0T/ U0 VZEE 01 Y0Bq Pied ‘YZEE WOlj UBO| )OS SIPNPUI 84 0T/60)]
S/8'SET ZLPLOVIE SLSP6T SLL'99E Tov'LS I 1v9'82¢ 10L'9L ajuejeg pung pu3 Jed,
00Z'SEL 00Z'SEL 004609 002’624 685 ‘VEY 00Z8ZL SE€C'95S 006069 Sasuadxy [030.
Z 000°08T 000081 000°56) 00006 000587 (togToT) 6699 000'88T v£8°GL) 9ZT'STT 000"T6T udwanosdw) jendey
- 00Z‘t 00Z'T - 00Z'T 002t __am: o't 00Z'T (8sT) o't 00z 1s3.33ul/uopdwapay puog - saiey) YO
- 000'¥SS 000'%SS (005v2) 00$'81S 000°EYS (ZST°2€T) 8¥8‘90Y 000'6€S (€€9'8S) £90°0tF 00£'86Y s3)|ddns 1 S331AI3S - sasuadx]
000255 000255 000255 000ZSS 77574 000255 692695 000755 sanuanay||
SLOYTE SL0'VTE SL£'99€ SLL'99E 1t9°82¢ Iv9'822 £09'STZ £09°STC 2oupjog punj 103, bujuubagl|
aNN4 IVHINID - QVTI0 - VL[
(o) vI0'svs v10'stS (0] YTO'SYS v10°5bS [i(0) v10°svS bEO'SkS | (@] v10sS vT0°5kS dMIASRY JRI3UBD - YT
- {000's82) {oo0’sgz) 0ST°0LY 0S8TYT (o0g2ze) 982'00S 986'9VT {00€“€s€E) €92°69% £9€°70T {ooy's9g) duwij [e3jde) 7§ s3uei9/nap uj ‘g3 591 (€10
{005°09€] 0S8°0bT (01£'¢6) TE9'STT 1A $N0IN3id > 10 < 3)uDjDg pung puz Eum
- 20€'9zy LOE‘9TY 0ST's8p 208°98L £S9°T0E 060'9EE 256'5v9 £9Y'60€ 1ES52SS £92°6EL 9EL°TST aJupjog pung pu3 03
- 00£8£9°C 00£'8£97C 0ST'S8€ [T %4 001265 £99695 LE6'TLET 009888 600285 IS0'69LT 00T'ISE'T sasuadx3 [0}
usunsn|py Jeaj 1014d
- 005°Sve 005°StE 000'ST 000°LTE 000°zEE OTv'LET 060'68S 005'9ZL 096852 0vs‘T | 005'79¢2 1uawaaoidw [exde)
- 008'SLY 008°SLy 05916 0Sv'L8€ 00T‘6LY LES'LYT £92°9pE 00T v6¥ 600°SL T6S'ETY 009881 sa1|ddns 13 seatnIBs
- 000°2S8'T 000°£58'T 005842 00S‘ZHP'T 000°TZL‘T 9T1'08Z ¥8S'L8ET 000'899'T 080'8¥T 0Z6'2SET 000'T09'T slyauag g sajejes
- ‘008'2T€C 0082IEC 000°001T 008782C 008281 (££1'622] 229622 0088562 (815 vZ) Z89'788°T 002'606°'T anuanay j03oj
- 00ST6¥ 005T6Y - 00S'9Lt 0059LY __ﬁz.m SGEELY 00S'9LY S6£°0S S62°L6% 0059Vt SIN/S334 D34 /3DINIBS 10} SBFIRYD
- 0000£Z 000°0L2 - 000'STE 000°STE (90210€) v6L'8bE 000°059 (z61°TLT) 808'€T '000's8T SH3LdOH/SIueID/M3T Ul |
- 009'2rT 009°THT - 009'Z€T 009°ZET YO6'ET v0S'9¥T 009°Z€T $99'8€ ¥99°SLT 000°LET Jaypofisaiufsieudy Y
- 00L€TH'T 00L°ETV'T 000°00T 00L'E9E'T 00£'692‘T SLT'T9 §£6°092'T 00£°66T'T 9TZ'LS 9T6°L6T°T 00L'0vT'T uopexel ]
£08°98L £08°98L "LS6'SY9 £S6°SY9 £92°6€L £L92°6EL 9£9°€29 9€9°€29 2ounjog punj 10, buuuibagl
ANN4 TYYINED - V2
Janohue) 61/81 “6T/81 Janohiie) st/LT 8T/t Janohuie) /9t L1/9t Janofue) 9T/t ot/st
6T/8T VY 153 198png 8tT/LT 1Y 153 138png LT/9T - |enjoy 193png 9t/stT fenpy 198png

934 awdojans ued ‘UoNEIIPEQ Yed NaIT Ul ‘SA0ID YIBUUSY ‘GYTIO ‘PuUnd [esauan

PLISIq Y4ed pue uopeaIdBY ajenssuelo

6T/8T A4 039T/ST Ad - 19n0ALIE) ENPY sA 323png

tion &ilRasld

OrangevaléRecrea



SIN3JNNOO0A 139dNd AYVNININZYd

SLNINND0A LNdNI 139aNE 6102-8L02 A4 ALNNOD OLNINVHOVS
1300dN8 AAVNINITINd 61L02-8L0C dVIA TVISId

10141S1d MdVd B NOILVYIHOIY FTIVAIONYHO

Page 37

May 10,2018

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LINIT Y3ANN/A3AO
L1INIT OL 103rans SNOILYIIdOHddvY -

LIAIT SNOILYIIHOYddY  00£'8.9'2 $

12126 $ oos‘ooe $ - $ 128'1egL $ SIv1iOoL -
L0e'9zy ¢ o00s’09c ¢ 108'98. $ FIaVIIVAY
JONVIVE ANNS
- Y3HLIO -
- - IONVIGNNONT -
¥10°S¥S - - ¥10'aYS IVYINTD -
3ONVvd S3SVIH03A SIASVYIHONI 8L/L0/L 40 SY SIAGISTH -
aNnd aaisnrav JONVIvVE ITINA3IHOS ALINDIAGNNd  000'% $
000°552 $
. 0
(o0e'8292) $ ONIONVNIZ FTaVIIVAY TVLOL 000652
SA3300dd NVOTWHIL-ONOT QI LVNILST - $
{005°09€) 3SV3YU03A T 1avIIVAVY IONVIVE ANN3
- a3sSvay03q 38 O1L STIANISTIY TVIOL 00698 $
EIXEERERELCECEERER 0] 005
- 3SVY3™O3IA IONVHAWNONT 000'v8 $
3SVYIHO3A STIAYISIAY IVHINTO
a3SVa¥d3a 39 O1L SIAEISTH  008°SLY $
(008°21€7T) INN3IAIY A3LVINILST  000°/S8°L $

e NEEEE[d A To
INIWIFHINDIY AdV13Ooand V10l

S3AYISTH ¥3HLO
SIAYIASTY TVHINIO

SASYIHONI FAUISTH HO- SNOISINOH

S3ILLIGOWNOD H3HLO - 08 1O3rao
SAIONIAONILNOD HO4 SNOILLYIMHOHddY - 64 103rd0
1N0 WO NI SH34ISNVHL ANNJVALNI - 09 LO3ra0

NI SH34SNVYL SANN4 - 65 123rd0
1N0 SYUI4ASNVAL SANN4 - 0S 103ardo

SIISSV aaxid - 0¥ 193rd0 W101
1N3NdINOL - € L03rdo
SINIWIAOCHCNI ANV STFINLOMALS - 2v LO3rdo
NOLLISINDJV ONVT - I¥ 103rd0

$13SSY a3XId - 0¥ LO3rao

S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3H10 - 0€ 133rd0 Iv.LOL

Va/SINIWIOanr

SINIWSSISSY
ANV 1S3H3LNI

SININAVLIN

$35SN DNIONVNIF 43HLO - 0€ LO3rdo

S3NddNS ANV S30IAY3S - 0¢ L03rdo

S1143N3g IIA0TdNT ANV S3FVYIVS - 01 LO3rao

FANLIANIIXT 40 123rg0 A8 SNOLLVYIIdOHddY

Page 38

May 10,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

VZeE ANNL Y04 ITNAIHIS SLNINIFAINOIY ONIONVNIL
LOIM1S10 MAVd @ NOILLYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

1390aN9 AYVNINITIYd 6102-810C dVIA 1vOSId

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 00s 0 00g 0 g8e SINIAT NOILINDQOIY| €08e0202
0 00S 0 00s 0 S6 SW3LI NOILINDOD3Y| ¢208£0202
0 000'2 000°L 000°C G88 209 NOILINOOO3Y 33A0TdNI|  008€0202
0 0002 0 000 0 0 LNIWISHNGNIZY NOILLINL| 004£0202
0 000t 005 000°L 0 1424 S3ANddNS ONINIVYL 8 NOILYONA3| 009€0202
0 00s'e 000°c 00S'S 041'¢ vz8'y S3ADIAHTS ONINIVHL 8 NOILYONA3| 005£0202
0 000's 000y 000G 00zZ'y 809°S JSNadX3 FONIFHIAINOD/SSANISNE| 00620202
0 0§ 0S4 05 6€e veL SNOILJIMOSANS/STVOIAO0IH3d/SMOOd| 00120202
0 005"t 00S°L 00S'L ootz €26'1 S30LLON VYOI V/ONISILY3AAY| 00500202
0 0 000°258°1 00S2v’L ooo‘rzL'y v85°28¢°} 026'25¢°L 01 190lqo
0 0 0 000°€ 0 0 SITYILIY - JHVO HLvIH| 00082101
0 0 0 0 0 0 S334IL3Y - JHVO TVIN3A| 000.2L01L
0 000'6Z 0008l 000'6Z Tro'slL €96°91 180D H3IAOTdNE - SNIINS|  000S¢LOlL
0 000°09 005°95 000°LS 660'8Y 189'v€ 1S0J ¥3IAOTdINZ - SNI dINOD SHIMHOM| 00072101
0 000°cez 000°60Z 000'SL2 98¢'691 £89°651 180D H3aAOTANT - SNI dNOYD|  000€Z10L
0 00006 000°GL 000's8 68G°69 €LV'19 1S02 H3AOTdN3 - IHASVO| 00022101
0 0oo‘olz 000°091 000°0ZL LiZ'erl 6v8'791L 1S00 H3AOTdAT - INFWIHILTY| 00012101
0 00021 0008 00021 0059 009'9 aN3dILS SHIgWIN advod| o00vzZLiol
0 000°06¢ 000'062 000'G.€ 186'v2E 0v.'962 d13H VY1X3 - SAOVM B SIRIVIVS| 00121101
0 000°GeS 000°0€9 000°682 122°109 Z€£"909 SIFAOTANT HVINOIY - SIOVM B SAIWVIVS| 00011104
LORLSIA MAVd 2 NOLLYIHIFY TIVATONVYHO VeZee
jebpng jeury sabueyny  jebpngumjald  sjen)oy 1S3 jebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduoseq way
61-81 Ad 61-8L Ad 8l-L1 Ad 81-LL Ad L1191 Ad 916l Ad jusunitiwio)d

aNQd TVEENED - YZEE aNNdg

1O1SIA MAVd ® NOILYIHOIY TTVAIONVHO
139dng AUVNINITI¥d 61-8L0Z Ad - ITINAIHOS TIVLIA JAUNLIANIALXT

Page 39

May 10, 2018

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 000°L 0 00071 0 59 S3MddNS IONVYNILNIVIA ONIGANTd[ 00891202
0 00 0 00v 0 0 IDIAYIS IONVNILNIVIA ONIBANTd| 00291202
0 008 0 00S 0 0 S3MddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 SAOIAYAS ONILNIV| 00191202
0 005 0 005 0 0 A1ddNS IONVNILNIVN WILSAS TVOINVHOIW| 00251202
0 00S 0 00S 0 0 F0IAY3S IONVNILNIVW WILSAS TYOINVHOIN| 00151202
0 005 0 00S 0 98 S3MddNS IONVYNILNIVA LNIWIAOULWI ONV1|  002v1202
0 00 0 005 0 0 IOIAYIS IDNVNILNIVIN INFWIAOHENI ANY| 0011202
0 008 0 00S 0 0 SAMddNS FIONVYNILNIVA TVOIdLOT |  002€1202
0 00% 00v 00v 0 0 3DIAYIS IONVNILNIVW TVOIHLOTTE| 004€1202
0 00S 0 005 0 0 STVOINIHO| 00zZieoe
0 000} 0 000} (002) (z9¢9) $3I1ddNS IONVNILNIVA ONIGTING| 00211202
0 000'} 0 00071 0 0 S3ddNS WANLINDILE0OHVENLINDINOY|  00¥01202
0 005 0 005 0 0 JOIAYTS TVINLINDILHOHTVHENLINDIEOY|  00€01202
0 00082 00082 00082 vrv'LL 211702 SIOIAYIS ONILNIYd| 00580202
0 000°€ 000 000'¢ St 6L1°L SdWVLS| 20180202
0 0059 0059 0059 6219 6887 S3DIAYAS VLSOd| 00180202
0 0S€ 0S¢ 0S€ 0 0 SADI| £0920202
0 005 0S.'t 00S 7l 0 SNOIS| 2090202
0 000’6 0056 0056 0989 €50°LL S3ddNS FOIH440| 00920202
0 0008 0008 0008 888G g60°) S$3aNA dIHSY3aNAN| 00190202
0 000 000% 000% 759 90v'C IONVHNSNI TVINIY| 00650202
0 000°et 000y 0000 159'8¢ ¥86'cE JONVHNSNI ALITIEYIT|  006€0202
0 000 000 000°¢ 0¥sl \¥9'C NOILVLHOdSNVHL 33A0TdWNI|  006€0202
jebpng |eulq sabueyn jobpng wijaid  sjenjdoy Is3 jebpng sjen)oy sjenjoy uonduosaqg way|
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 8L-Lk Ad 81-LL Ad L1791 Ad ol-54 Ad Jusuwwoy
. ANOJ TYHINTD - ¥ZEE aNad
1011181 MHVd ? NOLLYIHOIY FTVAIONVEO

1390aNg AYVNINITI¥d 61-8L02 A4 - ITNAIHIOS 1IV13A JUNLIANIIX3

Page 40

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 005 0 00S 0 0 S3IMddNS IONYNILNIVN LNIJNINOA ¥3HLO| 00262202
0 00S 0 005 0 0 I0IAY3AS FONVYNIALNIVIN ININJINOT ¥IHLO|[ 00162202
0 00S 0 005 0 e S3MNddNS 3ONVNILNIVIN LNININD3A dOHS| 00282202
0 00S 0 005 0 0 IOIAYIS IDONVYNILNIVIN LNIFWINDI dOHS| 00182202
0 00S 0 00S 0 0 LNINJINOT SISVIVSLINIY| 00522202
0 000°S 000€ 000°S 1282 106C S3MNddNS IONVNILNIVA LNIWdIND3 301440| 00292202
0 000°1 000'L 000'L 2.9 0 30IAY3S IONVYNILNIVIN LNINCINOI 301440| 00192202
0 005 0 005 0 0 SINVOI™MENT® 13Nd| 009€220C
0 005 0 005 0 90z S1001 318vaNadXa| 00922202
0 005 0 005 0 0 S3NddNS LNIVIN dINO3 NOILONELSNOD| 00212202
0 005 0 00S 0 0 S31ddNS IONVNILNIVIN SAILOWOLNY| 00902202
0 00S 0 00 0 0 JOIAY3S IONVNILNIVA SALLONOLNY| 00502202
0 00S 0 00S 0 0 IONVNILNIVN WILSAS INOHJIT3L| 00661202
0 000} 0 000°} 0 0 H3LVYM| 00861202
0 000Gl 00001 000G1L orv's 1128 30IAY3S INOHJ3TAL| 00461202
0 00S 0 00 0 0 I0IAYTS TVSOdSIQ IDVMIS| 00561202
0 005 0 005 18571 0 JOIANIS TVSOdSIQ/NOILOITIOO ISN4A3d|  00€61202
0 00S 0 005 0 0 0 13N4/ 9d1/ SV WANLYN| 00261202
0 005 0 00S 0 0 ALIOIMLO3 13| 00161202
0 000€ 0 000'€ 0z 0 S3IOUVHO LIWYAd| 00581202
0 005 0 00S 0 0 S3I7ddNS NOILONYLSNOD| 00281202
0 005 0 00S 0 0 S3IDIAYAS NOILONYLSNOD| 00181202
1o6png jeuly sabueyn jobpng wijaid  sjen)oy ')sg yobpng s{enjoy sjenjay uonduosaqg way|
61-81L Ad 61-81 Ad 81-LL Ad 8l-L1 Ad L1-9b Ad 91-5} Ad uewIWWOoY

aNQd TVEINID - YZEE aNnd

100111S10 MdVd ? NOLLYIHOIY FTVAIONVYHO
1390aN8 AYVNINITIdd 61-8L02 A4 - 3TNAIHOS 1IVL3A FANLIANILX3

Page 41

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 002 002 002 0 GlL SIOUVHO ONDIYVd SO| 00296202
0 000 000°¢ 000 8G.C 6€8°L ADIAYIS LNFWNOT3AIA WILSAS| 00116202
0 0002 0002 0002 €15 00171 S3IOIAY3S - ISNIdXT ONILVHIJO °IHLIO| 00668202
0 0002 0002 0002 €1z 106'} S3MddNS - ISNAIXT ONILVHIJO HUIHIO| 00868202
0 0000F 000°GE 000°0F £60'61 105 %2 S3MddNS TYNOILYIHO3Y| 00258202
0 000081 000051 000081 ev.'ogl €¥Z2S1 S3DIAYIS TYNOILYIEOIY| 00168202
0 0 0 0 28561 0 (SNOILD3T3) STOINYIS NOILVHLSIOTE| 00618202
0 0001 00S 000t 8le 0 S3ANddNS Od| €0Z18202
0 0009 0009 0009 6e8 €6.'¢ JUYMLH0S Od| 20218202
0 0000} 000 00001 0192 %2 UVYMALVH Od| 10218202
0 0009 00079 0009 000 gge's SINVLINSNOD H3LNANOD| 10165202
0 000'S 0059 000°S 15178 €408 SIDIAYTS TYNOISSIH0Hd ¥3HIO| 00165202
0 000'S 000'S 000G 0 0 SIDINY3S ALIKINDIAS| 00125202
0 000°1 00071 000°L 916 el SIDINGIS ONIGIIOSNVHL| 00295202
0 000G1 00001 000G €0061 vrL'e S3DINY3S VO 001€5202
0 0009 0 0009 0 0 SIDIAYIS ONIYIANIONT| 00525202
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDIAYTS WHNLOFLIHONY| 00615202
0 000781 00081 00081 G869l 6621 S3IOIAYIS NOILOITIOD/LNIWSSASSY| 00205202
0 0008 000G 0008 Gzl S06'Y SIDIAYIS ONILNNODOV| 00505202

002 IOIAYTS TVOIGAN|  00e+¥202
0 000°1 0001 000°1 18¢€ 062 S3MNddNS VIA0LSND|  00zzez0e
0 000°} 0 000°} 0 0 S3DIAY3S VIQOLSND| 0012202
0 0002 000 0009 1ESY ¥36°G S3NddNS TYNOSHId/ONIHLIOTD|  00v1€202

3o6png [euig sabueysn jobpng wijaid  sjenjoy ")s3 jabpng s|enjoy sjenjoy uonduaseq way}
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 81-LL Ad 81-Ll Ad L1-91 Ad 91-S1 Ad Juswwwo)

aNQd TVHENED - VZEE aNndg

1O0M.1S1d M¥Vd ® NOLLVIHOTY FTVAIONVHO
1390dNg ANVNINITIYd 61-8L02 Ad - FTINAIHOS TIvV.LIA FJUNLIANIIXT

Page 42

May 10, 2018

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 000V 000'y 000y 0.0C 861 65 ¥00lq0
0007 000'% 000 0207 86LC JDIAE3S ONILNIYJEIAONIA] 00128505
0 _ _ _ _ 0 00s°L _ _ 0052 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 £¥ 199lq0
0 0052 0052 0 0 HAHLO - INGWINDI/STTOIHIA|  00£0EvEY
0 000652 000°022 000°6€2 £02'50S ors‘z Zy welqo
000°6SZ 000022 0o0o0‘cez £02°60S o¥s'e SIHNLONYLS| 00zZ0Z¥zr
0 0 0 0 0 SONIQTING| 00L0zvey
0 ) 0 0 0 0 L 109190
0 0 0 0 0 0 aNvi| 00LOL¥LY
0 00508 005°G8 0058 LL€°18 8£9'1L8 0¢ 399190
0082 00572 00S°2 00} ozy SININSSASSV/OITUXVL] 000SPE0E
000702 00099 00099 £65'9S €669 NOILJWIA3y NYO/ANOg| 00022£0€
000%1 000°LL 000721 S29've G29've 3SN3dX3 1STHILNI|  000L2€0€
()] 008°G.¥ 0S¥°'L8¢ 00L‘6L¥ £9Z'9vE SG.1°62E 0z 109lqo0
1eb6png jeurq sabueyn 1obpng wijesd  sjenjoy Is3 yobpng s|en)oy s|enjoy uonduoasaq way|
61-81 Ad 61-8L Ad 8L-LL Ad 81-LL Ad L9L Ad 91-GL Ad juswpwwo)

1O141SIa MAVd '? NOILLYIHOIY FTVATONVIO

aNOd TVEENID - ¥Z€€ dNOd

1390N8 ANVNININIY 61-8L0C Ad - ITINAIHOS TIVLIA JUNLIANIIXT

Page 43

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 00£°829° 0s6°ovL'C 001°2¢5°Z 1£6'2ee'e 1S0°69.L°) Vv 2¢€ V101 aNNd

0 0 00£829'C 056912 0012252 1£6'22e'e 150°69.°L CEE6EE6 YT LNID aNN4

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6. 300lq0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIAAYISTY TVHINIO

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILLVIHdOYddY AODNIONILNOD| 0010662

jo6png jeul4 sabueyn 196png wyjaid  sjenyov 1s3 yabpng s|enjoy sjenjoy uopduasaqg way|
61-81 Ad 61-81L Ad 8L-L1L Ad 8L-LL Ad L1191 Ad 91-61 Ad juduwiuo)

aNOd TVEENID - WZEE aNnd

10111813 MVd ® NOILYIHOIY FTVATONVIO
1390aNg AUVNINITIYUC 61-8L0Z Ad - ITNAIHOS TIVLIA FUNLIANIJXT

Page 44

May 10,2018

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



1__10 __88_8: ﬁs%a& __88.09 _ﬁm@_«e __:\E,mo: __ d3HL10 WIN3Y oz_n_.__:m_ 0062¥6v6

J_ 0 :Sooi __88_3 __88.1 __amtm: __EE __ 3INOONI kwmmm_kz__ 0001L¥6v6 _
- iwl_ _’ $ __Soh.mvv._u $ __Syoh.ncn.: $ __aoh.nou.: al__ﬁs.emui j_ (916°261°1)  § _ 16 309fqo

B AN A L LA L ° __ St |
J_ 0 __aoﬁ __sos __aoﬁ __ (902) __E& __ S3ILTYNId XVL n_omm_ 00071616 _
__ 0 [__68,: __88. V) __88_ V) 1_ —sme _—:mq L 1__ O3SNN ¥d XV1 n_omn__ 000£1616 _
[ LE— LI |a— — L o]0
;o __Soo_N: __Syoo.w: _ﬁooo.mz __A 18°€1) __?Nmnm: __ AHVLINA XV1 >._.mm_n_omn__ 00901616 _
__!o __sce __Slo& __soa __amm.: __A 198) __ "ONIT3A 31ddNS XVL >Emn_omn__ 00501616 _
; 0 __aoo.o 1) _ﬁoo.o: __88.0: __Ea.e __a_a.a 1__ "ONM3a a3dNd3S XvL >Em_momn__ 00101616 _
_F __aoo.o: __aoo.o: __aoo.o: __@0.5 Q_WE.& : dnS ¥NJ XV1 n_omn__ 00€01616 _
1__ 0 __aco.os 1__@553 _ﬁoqos __:mm.ms __Em.ms __ O3SNN ¥ND XV.L momn__ 00201616 _
[__’o __soo.ovm.: 4_88.8%: _ (000°06171) _?wm.me. Vo s __82.08. b s __ O3S ¥NJ XV1 aoxn__ 00101616 _
LORILSIA YAVd 8 NOLLVINOIY TTVAIONVYO VEZEE
Sama TR RRE o e Honduesea s

aNNd TVY¥3N39 - vZEE ANN4
10141810 MHVd ® NOILYIHOIY ITVAIONVHO

1390an4g AUVNINITI¥d 61-8L0C A4 - 3TNAIHOS TIV.L3A INNIAIY

Page 45

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ J_ 0 ;o __ 0 __ 0 __nhmwv 4_ (S¥) __ SNOLLNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA|  000£.6.6
F H_F __aom.wg __.Sm.ﬁ.& __aom_ﬁs __mno.wcs u_a%.uwi _ 96 393(90

[ (e |[[0052) |[fees2) |[[0052) |[zs5'®) [osze I SIOINWFS ALNOSS| 0026969

_ 1__ 0 _ (000°s8¥) __Soo.oE __8865 __:%_Bs 4_8365 J_ SOHO FDINYIS zo_Emmom_m_ 00979696

_ J_ 0 __88. ) __88. 1) 4_38. 1) J_:\B_: __82_9 __ $334 ¥3HIO m:om_zS._mom_s__ €1€€9696
F u _ 0 1__8855 __ (000°s1€) _ _38.29 __:.2.32 u_acw.«.: _ 5630990

| | L | — VIV o

| BE [(o00s52) |[fooo'ooe) ] faoo'aoe) | [fooosee) IE I H3SNVRIL NIITNI| 00625655

h J_ 0 __aooﬂm: __soo.m: __88@: __?E.m: ﬁnwow.n: _h 4334 XV1 dOo¥d mm_z\som_s_oi 00225656
L oo e e e | essko

0 i__ 0 _F __!o _fo _fc __ 0 __ d3HLO wzo_mmm_ozoﬁ 000666

HE ~|[o00?) [fo00][1000%) [0 JER I SANIHOVI ONIGNSA] 0065766

B |[000ZD) [fo00z1) |[fo00zZ5) |[e875D) J[eren I (6 TVNI) NOISSIONOO OFé|  008¥¥6v6

0 (009'61) (009°61) (009°61) (5e87ee) vz2s) (SHSMOL T130) STSVAT GNNOHO|  006EV6Y

1e6png [eury sebueyy  jebpng ‘wield  s|enjoy 3s3 Jebpng sienjoy sjenjoy uopdiosaq wey|
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 81-LL Ad 81-L1 Ad L1-01 Ad 91-51 Ad

aNN4 IVYAN3D - VZEE ANN4
1O141SId MHVd ® NOILYIHOFY FTVATONYAHO

139dN9g AUVYNINITI¥d 61-8L02 Ad - 3TNAIHIS 1Iv.i3aA INNIAIY

juB WO

Page 46

May 10,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



T [__fc __Sow.n 1£2) __Sow.hau.ﬁ __Sewc.wv.ﬁ __:.No.muw.ﬁ __ﬁwm.vww.s vZee TVLOL aNNd
_ 0 l: 0 __Sowc._.m.mv __Slon.hwm.ﬁ ﬁmowﬁc—.u [_ ?.no.aﬁi Euwo.gw.: Z€€6£€6 ¥3LNIO GNN4
R LI LI L ° °
_W M__’o __ 0 1__ 0 J_ 0 __ 0 __ 0 1510 dS - S033004d IVS 13SSV| 00298686
LR [oore e Jwer e
I A L L | s W
ﬁ __ 0 _ﬁooe __aoe __somv __Em.: __:8_3 __ S3NNIAIY ¥3HLO m:om_zi._mow__\,__ 0006.6.6
0 [foos'2) |[f0052) |[f00sD) |[eez® [re0® S33008d FONVEINSNI| 00072676
19Bpng feuty sebueyy  jobpng wield  sjemoy 1s3 196png sjemoy siemoy uonduosag wey|
6181 Ad 61-81 Ad 81-L1 Ad 81-L1 Ad 1191 A4 9151 Ad JusWHWWOD

10141SI1d MHVd ® NOILYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

aNN4 TvY3IN3O - vZee aNnd

1390aN8g AUVNIWITIYd 61-8102 A4 - 3TNAIHOS TIV.LIA INNIAIY

Page 47

May 10,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LINIT 93ANN/E3A0

LINITOL 123rdaNS SNOILYIYdOYHddVY

- =0 \ENEEE[ajal/ATeTE

LINIT SNOILLVIHdOHddY 00Z'SEL $ LININIHINOIY AYV13OANg Tv.LOL

- SIAYISTY HIHLO

88G' LY $ o00z'8ll $ - $ 9882629 $ Sv.1OL - SINYISTY VHINIO
gi8'gel $ oo0z'sLl $ Sl0'vLe $ F1aVIIVAVY SIASYIHONI IAYISTH HOd SNOISINOH

3ONVIvd NN

- - d3HLO - S3ILIAONNOD Y3HLO - 08 1D3rs0
" - JONVHEWNONT 0 SIIONIONILNOD YO SNOILVIMHOHddY - 64 103rg0
€LLLLe - eLLle IVHINEO - 1N0 HO NI SY34SNVHL ANNVHLNI - 09 1D3rd0
3ONvve SESNERRE( SASYIHONI 81/10/L 4O SV S3IAHISTY - NI SYI4SNVHL SANNA - 65 LO3rdao
aNNnd aatsnrav FONVIvE FINA3IHOS ALIND3 ANN4 - 1N0O SHAISNVHL SANN - 05 103rdo
000°081L $ S13SSV a3XId - 0¥ LO3rdo V10l

000°04 INJAIND3I - € 1O3r90

(00z'seL) $ ONIONVNIL F18VIIVAY TV1OL 000°0LL SINIWIAOHNI ANV STANLONYLS - Z¥ LO3rd0

- $A33008d NVO1 WHA1-DNOT A31LVAILST - NOLLISINDOV ANV - L 123rdo
(00Z'8.L1) ASY3HEO3A F19VT1IVAY IONVIVE ANNA S13SSV d3XI4 - 0¥ LO3rgao
- d3sSv3xdd3ad 39 OL SIAHISIH VIOL 00Z'L $ S3SN ONIONVNIZ ¥3HLO - 0€ 10390 VL0l

- 3SV3d030 SIAYISAY YIHLIO 002’} SIOVWVA/SININIOANr

SLINIWSSISSVY/SISNIOI/SAXVL

- 3SVIUO3A IONVHIWNOINI 0 IVdIONIYd ANV LSIHELNI

SINIWAVJIH 3SVAT ANV NYO1
- ISVIHOIA SIAYISIY TVHIANID S3SN ONIONVNIH ¥3HLO - 0€ 1.03rg0
a3sv3ddaq 39 OL SIAEIASTY  000'¥SS $ S3NddNS ANV S30IAY3S - 02 LO3rd0
(000°259) $ 3NNIATH A3LVINILST - $ S1I43N39 39A0TdNT ANV STIEVIVS - 01 LD3rdo

SINIWIXHINDIY 139aNE9 IHL ONIONVNIF 40 SNVINW

avT1io) vv.L€ ANNd ¥Od 3TNAIHIOS SLNIWIHINOIY ONIONVNIL

JHNLIANTdX3 40 LO3rd0 A8 SNOILYIRIHOHddY

J03SIq Yied '3 uonealday osjeAabueip

1300Ng AAVNINITIYUC 6102-8L02 AVIA TVISId

Page 48

May 10,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 000°c8 000°c8 000°c8 801L°4L G¥6°'L8 ALIDIELO3T3 oolL6leoz
0 0002 000'f 0002 €192 6£8'L STOUVHO LINY3Id| 00581202
0 000°8L 000°G} 00071 99112 G902 S31NddNS NOLLYOIHHI 00281202
0 000 000z 0002 8S. €98 SADIAHIS NOLLYOIHNI ooigleoe
0 000'v 000°G 000t 160°L 1097 S3NddNS FJONVNILNIVIN ONIGANNTd| 00891202
0 000°L 000t 000°L 8.¢€ 089 JOIAYES FONVNILNIVIN ONIGWNTd| 00291202
0 00S°L 00s°L 00S°L 280°L KT8 S$317ddNS ONILNIVd 00291202
0 000’ 000 000'c zo'y €89°C AlddNS FONVNILNIVIA WILSAS TVOINVHOIN 00zsizoe
0 0000} 000'9 0000} 08¢e's €28l FOIAYIS JONVNILNIVIA WILSAS TvOINVHOIN 00LS120e
0 000°oF 000°9€ 000°8t L€0'6 avL'0z S3ATddNS FONVNILNIVIN LNIJWIAOHdNI ANV1|  002¥1202
0 000°'02 00091 0002z 058°02 669y J0IAYAS FONVNILNIVIN LINFWIAOHJNI ANV 00L¥lcoe
0 000'e 0 0 0 0 3OIAYES ONINIVHL/NOILYONA3|  009€020C
0 000'Z 0002 000°2 szl'L LT S3lNddNS FONVNILNIVIN TvOIHLO313|  002€1202
0 0009 0009 0009 0 olo'z JOIAYTS FONVNILNIVIAN TvOIRMLO313|  001LEL20Z
0 000'0€ 000'0€ 000°0€ 192'6e 908'€E STVOINIHD|  002ZL20e
0 000°0L 000°0L 000'8 869'6 9.8'2 S3IMddNS IONYNILNIVW ONIATING| 00211202
0 00061 000°0L 000'GL ¥06'8 16l'g S3ITddNS vENLTNJILYOHIVENLINDIYOV| 00701202
0 00021 000'8 000zt 005'8 €v0'0L 3OIAYAS TVANLINOILYOHTVAINLINDIYMOV| 0001202
0 000°} 0 0 0 0 $3NA dIHSY3IaW3N| 00190202
0 000°¢ 000'L 0002 vi v6e SAIM| €09.0202
0 00s 0 0 0 0 SNOIS| 209.020¢
0 00s 0 0 0 0 S3IMddNS 301440| 00920202
aviioveie
jebpng jeulq M&DEWEU ﬁOm—vsm wljaid sjenpy ‘is3j uﬂm—u_._m sjenjoy s|enjoy :O_aﬂ_._ommﬂ wa)
61-81 Ad 61-8} Ad 81-LL Ad 8141 Ad 2191 Ad 91-G1 Ad jusunjwwod

IDIYISIA LNEWSSHASSY ONILHOIT ¥ HAVDSANVT HIVAZONVEO - ¥HLE aANNA

10IRILSIA MAVd '? NOLLYVIHOIY FTVAIONVHO
1390dN4g AUVNIWNITIAC 61-8L02 Ad - "HOS TIV.L3IA JUNLIANIdXT

Page 49

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 000'8L 000°02 000°02 zelL'LL 6.5'L€ SADIAYIS WO 00leseoz
0 000'S1L 000°'GL 000Gl 88°LL 9€0'0Z S3DIAYTS ONIYIINIONT 00525202
0 000°¢ 000°€ 000°¢ 009°C 009°C S3DIAHIS ONILNNODIVY 00505202
(4] 000'02 000'02 000'02 Z1v'8lL 19G°L1L S3INddNS vIaoLsno 00zZcecoe
0 0 0 0 0 0 S3ADIAY3S TVIAOLSND 00Lceeoe
0 000’y 0 0 0 0 S317ddNS TWYNOSYId/ONIHLOTO 00viecoe
0 000't 000'S 0002 LL6L 182'C S311ddNS IONVYNILNIVIA LINIFWJINDT ¥IHLO 00262202
0 00SC 000°L 0052 (944 9L ADIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN INIFNLINDT ¥3IHLO 00162202
0 000°2 000°2 0002 ¥85°L 006°G S$3I1ddNS JONVNILNIVIA LNINDINDI dOHS 0028¢c0z
0 ooo‘z 000'} 0co‘e ey 986 SADIAYIS JONVYNILNIVIN ININJINOT dOHS 00182coc
0 000'S 000°2 000'e 129 [A14 1NINLINOI SASVIVSINIH 00S.2202
0 0008l 000'G1L 00012 €901 zli8'cL SINVII™aNn1 ® 13an4 009€¢2c0e
0 000'v 000y 000y 29z’ 261 S7001 319vaN3dX3 009zzczoe
0 005 00s 00S 08 FA4s S3ITddNS LNIYA dIND3A NOILONELSNOD 00zizeoe
0 0009 000°6 000'v oLe'o 009'c S31ddNS IONVYNILNIVIA SAILONOLNY 00902202
0 0009 000°G 000°2 950'G 080'G JOIAYIS FONVYNILNIVIA JAILONOLNY 0050220¢
0 000'¢ 000°L 000°c Ivl'e zee'tL FONVNILNIVIN WILSAS INOHJITAL 00661202
0 000°LS 000°LS 000°LS G06'LY v6¥'62 ALV 00861202
0 0 0 0 14 0 JOIAYIS INOHLTTAL 00461202
0 0001 000'7L 000'vL 80L°CL ¥86°'LL JOIAYIS TvSOdSIa I3OVMIS 00561202
0 000'vZ 000'v2 000'v2 628°'LL €65'81L ADIAYIS TWSOSIA/NOILDATIOO SN 00€61202
0 000°0€ 000°0¢ 000°0€ vSe'Le 868Gl O 1AN / 941/ SVDO TVHNLYN 00261202
aviio veie
jebpng feuly sabueyn jobpng wiyjaig sfenjoy ")s3 jobpng sienjoy sjenjoy uonduosaq way
61-8L Ad 61-81 Ad 81-21 Ad 8L-LL Ad L1-9L Ad 9L-G1 Ad jusunpjuwod

IDTALSIA INIWSSHSSY ONILHOIT ¥ TJYDSANYT HTVAHONVEO - VHLE QNAA

10141S1a MAVd 8 NOLLYIHOIY TTVAIONVHO
139dNg AYVNINITI™NC 61-8L02 Ad - "HOS T1IV.L3A JANLIANILX3

Page 50

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 1_ _ 0 _ Woo.o\. 4 fooo,% _ _ 00002 _ _ ¥15's2 _ _ 1.5 LY _ _ INTINdINO3|  00E0EYEY
_ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 000°0L1 _ Eo.en _ Ee.mvv _ _HN_‘.F _ _ 6vS°L9 Zy 1alqo
0 000°0L1 000'0¢ 000'GLL szL'L 6v5'29 S3UNLONYLS|  00Z02Z¥ey
0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIATING| 0010Z¥ey
_lc _ _ 0 _ _ 002°L _ _ 00Z°L _ _ 00zZ'L _ _ o'l _ _ o'l o0¢ 300lq0
0 00Z°L 00Z°) 00Z'L Zvo'L o'l SININSSISSY/OITVXVL]  000SYE0E
0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILdNIA3X NYO/ANO8|  0002ZE£0€
0 0 0 0 0 0 3SN3dX3 LSAYILINI|  00012€0€
_’o 0 l_ _ 000¥SS _ 005°31S _ _ 000°cYS _ _ 8¥8‘90Y _ _ 290°0¥Y 0z 3lqo
0 0 0 0 0 0 SADHYHD ONDIYVA SO 00296202
0 005 005 005t 1661 8LVl S3NddNS - ASNIJX3 ONILYHIHO ¥3H10| 00868202
0 0 0 0 ) 0 HILNANOD - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSTH0Nd ¥3HIO| 10165202
0 00052 0006z 0006z 820°0L 068'GE SADIAYIS TVYNOISSIH0Ud ¥3IHIO| 00165202
0 000°9L 000781 00081 998°6 evL'el S3OIAYAS ALIHNO3S| 00125202
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIADIAYIS ONIGIHOSNVYL| 00295202
av1io vyie
jebpng jeuy safiueyd 1ebpng wijesd  sjenjoy ‘3s3 1ebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosseq way
6L-8L Ad 6181 Ad 8L-LL Ad 8121 Ad 2191 Ad 9L-G1 Ad JuswywIwo

IDTYLSIA INIWSSASSVY ONIIHOIT ¥ HIVOSANV'T HIVAZONVNO - VHLE ANNA

1ORILSIA MUVd ? NOLLYVIHOIY FTVAIONVHO
130dN4g AUVNINITI¥d 61-8102 Ad - "HOS TIvV.L3d J¥NLIANIdX3

Page 51

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 0 f_ _ 0 4 _ 00z's¢L 4 _ 002609 _ _ 00z°6ZL _ _Mm.ge _ _ GE2°95S _ V ¥.€ IV1OL ANNd
T ~ 0 _ _ 002's€L _ 7 00609 _ _ 00z‘6z. _ _ 685veY _ _ GE£Z'95S _ #2£62£6 ¥3LNID ANNS
B HIE IE I IE 1° IE | e4¥elao
0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 SIAYISTY VHIANIO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVINdOYddY ADNIONILNOD|  00L0646.
0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0000 _ 7 00009 _ _!25.2 _ _ vi5°sz _ _ LISy £¥ 100lqo
av1io vyie
3ebpng jeulq sabueyn yebpng wijaig sjen)oy ‘i}s3 196png s|enjoy sjenjoy uonduosag wey|
61-8L Ad 61-81 Ad 81-LL Ad 8l-L1 Ad 2191 Ad 9L-G) Ad Justujwwo

LOTILSIA INIWSSASSY ONIIHOIT 3 HIVDOSANWT HATVAHONVEO - VHLE aANOJ

1O111SIA MAVd ® NOILLVIHIIY FTVAIONVIHO

139dN4g AUVNINITI¥d 61-810Z Ad - "HOS Tiv.i3d FUNLIANIdXT

Page 52

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



[0 [0 | [(000°2s8) | [(o0o°255) | |{o00°255) ||leeLzes) [(e9z'69g) _ V v.€ TVLOL ANN4

[0 ||o | |(000°258) | [(oo007288) | [(000°258) ||(ezz2Ls) ||(69z"696) | ¥1€6.£6 ¥ILNID ANNA

[0 [0 | [fo00‘sss) |[(ooo'sss) ] [fooo’sss) | [reLz08) |[{882°295) | 96 199[q0

S _ _o _ F || 0 IE [0 4_ 0 | { 0 OAS NOILVIMO3M| 00979696

_’ |[0 _ —aoowme _Ec.mma | [(000°55S) __ﬁvmn.Bmv J_aﬁ_zmq | | IN3NSSISSY ._<_oun_w_ 00€£09696

[0 |[0 | {oooe) | |f000'2) | [fo00Z) | |(e8s’s) ~|[Cery) | 6 190[q0

| J_ 0 | [0 e |[o .__ 0 ~ ][0 | | H3HLO0 TVINIH ONIGTINE]  006Z76V6

_ |[0 | [o00'2) | [f000] | [(00072) | [(e86%) |[rev D) | | SNOONI ISTHIINI]  0001¥6v6

avTio \ 4747
106png [eur4 ssfueyp  jebpng-uneld  S[enjoy sy yebpng sienjoy sjenjoy uopdposeq wey
6181 Ad 6181 Ad 81-LL Ad 81-41 Ad L191 AL 9161 Ad sujwWwoy

IDTULSIA INTWSSHSSVY ONILHOIT * SdVOSANVI STIVAIDNVIO - YHLE ANAA

1O1RM1SIA MUVd ? NOILYIHOIY FTIVAIONVHO

1300Ng AUVNINITIYd 61-8L02 Ad - TNAIHIOS TIVLIA INNIATY

Page 53

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LINIT ¥3ANN/AHIAO
1IN OL 133rans SNOILYIYdOdddY
LINITT SNOILVINdOHddY

6021 $

¥60'CL $ STvV1OL

291’9 $ 0er's

$ 0ev's

$ 2ol $ FIavIIVAY

3JONV1vd ANNA

- d3H1O

- JONVIENNONA

2€6's
JONVIvE
aNnd aaisnrav

CERTERDE]

S3SVIHONI

(O] $

2€6'S 2ENED)
81/10/L 40 SV CENVCECEN

JONV1IvE FTINAZIHOS ALIND3 ANNA

ONIONVNIZ F19VIIVAY TVLOL
S03300dd NVOTWHIL-ONOT A31VNILST

$ IASYIHIIA 1V 1IIVAV IONVIVE ANNA

d3svayO3Ia 39 01 SIAYISTH TV1OL
- JASV3YO3d S3AHISIH H3IHLO

- 3SYIHO3A IONVHENNONI

- ASY3YO3IA SIAEISTH TvHINID
d3SV3d03d 38 OL S3ANISTY

00°0€¥'S

3INNIAZH A3 LVNILLST

SINIWIHINDIY 1390aNd 3HL ONIONVNIA 40 SNVIN

‘JONTY344Ia TVIOL
INIJWIHINOZY AHV13OaNg V101

S3AYASTH H3HIO
SIAYISTY TVHANEO

SISYIHONI JAYISTH J04 SNOISIAOYd

S3ILIAONNOD H3HL0 - 08 103rdo
SAIONIONILNOD HO4 SNOLLVIIdOHddY - 64 103rdo
1N0 HO NI SHA4ASNVHL GNNAVYLNI - 09 133rdo

NI SH34SNVAL SANNH - 65 103rdo
1N0 SY34SNYHL SANN4 - 06 103rdao

S13SSY d3xid - 0¥ 103rd0 V.10l
INJININD3A - €7 LO3rdo
SINIWIAOHJNI ANV STFANLONHLS - ¢¥ LO3rdo
NOLLISINOOV ANV - L 103rao

S13SSV a3aXid - 0¥ LOAra0

S$3SN ONIONVNIH §3H1LO0 - 0€ LO3rd0 V101

SIAOVINVA/SINIWOANF

SLNIWSSISSVY/SASNIONT/SAXVL
VdIONIAd ANV LSTHALNI

SINIWAVHIY ISV ANV NVO'1

S$3SN ONIONVNI4 §3HLO - 0€ L03arao

S3ddNS ANV STDINGIFS - 0¢ LO3rd0
S1I43N38 IIA0TdWE ANV SAIRIVIVS - 01 103rdo

FANLIGNIdX3 40 103rd0O Ad SNOILVIHdOHddY

LORLSIA INFWSSTSSY JA0UO HLINNIM

gv.€ ANNL 304 ITNAIHOS SLNIWFHINOIA ONIONVNIL

JoLSIq Hied g uonealday ajeAabuelp

1390Ng AAVNINITIYC 6102-8L0C ¥V A TVOISId

Page 54

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_o __o _: 4_., :o J_o __2.5& 4 zr elqo

_!c _ _ 0 1_ _ 0 1_ — 0 _ _ 0 _ _W 4 Th \'ze _ _ S3YNLONYLS| 00202vzZy

ﬁ. 4 F 4 _ 0£v's _ _ ocv's 1_ _o’nq.m _ 1821 4 _ S6LY L 0z 193[90
0 o¢ oc o¢ 0 0 SIOUVHO ONDIUVd SO| 00296202
0 00€ 00¢ 00€g 0 0 S1S0D SSVdWOD| 00516202
0 00¢ 00€ 00€ 0 L SIOIAYIS - ISNIAX3 ONILYHIHO ¥IHIO| 00668202
0 005 005 005 0 6181 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd ¥IHIO| 00166202
0 051 0s1 051 0 0 SIOIAYIS ONIGIHOSNYEL| 00295202
0 001 00} 00} 0 0 SIOINNYTS TvOT1| 001€5202
0 000} 000} 0001 0 006 SIDINYIS ONIYIANIONT| 00625202
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOIAYIS NOILOITIOO/LNINSSASSY| 00206202
0 005 005 00S 005 005 S3IOIAYIS ONILNNODOV| 00506202
0 0 0 0 0 0 ddnS LNIVIN O3 dOHS| 00282202
0 009 009 009 Lov €15 SLNVOI¥aN1® 1and| 009ez202
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOIAYIS IONVNILNIVIN OLNV| 00502202
0 008 008 008 08e €6¢ ¥3ILVM| 00861202
0 0 0 0 0 0 S31ddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 S3MNddNS IVENLINOILYOHIVENLINDI™OY|  00¥01202
0 00§ 00S 005 0 0 FOIAYIS IVHNLINDILYOHIVANLINOOY| 00€01202
0 0S 0S 0§ 0 0 SNOIS| 209,020z
0 00} 00} 001 0 0 S3NddNS 301440| 00920202
0 005 005 005 0 0 S3OILON TVOIVONISILYIAAY| 00500202

jabpng sabueyn jobpng wijaid s|enjoy 19b6png sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduasaq wey|
{euy 61-8L Ad 183 81-L1 Ad L1-91 A4 916l Ad jusunjuwon
61-81 Ad 81-L} Ad

INIWSSIASSY JAOUD HLIANNIN - av.€ ANNS

1O141S10 MiVd ? NOILLYIHIIY FTVAIONVUO
139dN8 AYVNINITIYd 61-8L02 Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIV.LIA FANLIANILXT

Page 55

May 10,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 0 _ _ [) _ ﬁ.ﬁ._m _ _mc.m _ _ 0Er's 1_ _ 182°1 _ _!En.—m 4 g /¢ TVLOL aNn4
_ 0 — 0 oct's ost's 0EY's _ — 182°1 J 128°1¢ S.€£62£6 ¥ILN3ID ANNL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6L 199[q0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _’ SNOILYIYdOYddY ADNIONILNOD| 00106262
jobpng sabueysn jobpng wijaig s|enjoy jabpng sjenjoy s|enjoy uonduosseq way|
leuty 61-81 Ad 183 81-L1 Ad 191 Ad 9L-SL Ad jusunjwwon
61-8L Ad 8b-LL Ad

139dNg AYUVNINITIYd 61-8L02 Ad - TNAIHOS TIVLIA JUNLIANIDXT

ININSSIASSY AA0HO HLINNIM - gv.¢ ANNd

10111S10 MAVd ? NOLLYIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

Page 56

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 0 ; _!o _ _ame.e _ _825 _ Eﬁ.ﬁ _ _Gweﬁ 4 _83.3 _ av.€ TV10L aNnd

_ 0 1_ _ 0 ﬁ _amw,a _ _89.3 1_ _s’nq.& _ _33.3 4 _83.3 J S1€6.£6 ¥ILNID ANN4

; _ _ 0 _ _8’3.3 J _88.3 _ _A!os..m, 4 _cmmﬁ _ _amnﬁ _ 96 109lq0

h __ 0 :sov,a f_ %8.3 __88.3 1_ _cmm.e __83.& _ _ INIWSSISSY VIOIdS| 1/€6.€6

_ 0 J F 4 _89 _ _am. __aa _ _ae 4 _:a _ 6 199[00

_ ][0 ) | [(o€) | [(o€) | [(og) ] [(18) | JNOONI LSTFHIINI]  ¥€6/€6 |
JAOHUO HLINNIM anNnd

19Bpng jeury sabueyn 196png wyjeig sjenjoy ya9bpng sjen)oy s|en)oy way|
6181 Ad 61-81 Ad 81-L1 Ad 8111 Ad L1791 Ad 91-Gl Ad Juswjwwo)
INIWSSHSSY FAO¥D HIIANNIM - g¥L€ aNOdg

10141810 MiVd 2 NOLLYIHOIY FTTVAIONVAEO

139aN8g AUVNINITIYd 61-8L02 Ad - ITNAIHOS 1IVLIA INNIATY

Page 57

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



LONG-TERM LOAN SCHEDULE

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 13,498.34 51,045.24
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 63,315.23 333,022.61
Pecan Avenue Property 332A 76,813.57 384,067.85
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 76,813.57 384,067.85
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 58



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

FIXED ASSETS TO BE ACQUIRED
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

Capital Improvement
Structures &
DESCRIPTION Land Building Improve. Equipment
COMMITMENT 41410100 42420100 42420200 43430300
Fund 332A (General)
Pecan - Dog Park, ADA Bridge, &
Rough Trail 50,000
Pecan Playground Expansion 75,000
Youth Center Playground 130,000
Total (332A) - - 255,000
Fund 374A (OLLAD)
Community Center Painting 30,000
Asphalt Resurfacing - OCCP North &
ADA, Shackelton 80,000
Drinking Fountains 5,000
Trucks (2) w/ Utility Bed 30,000
Ditch Witch SK8500 Mini Skid Steer 35,000
Total (OLLAD) - - 110,000 70,000
Fund 374B (Kenneth Grove)
Total (KG) - - - -
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 59



Ml
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION NO. 18-05-594

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING
THE RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO LEVY ASSESSMENTS FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING THE
ENGINEER'S REPORT AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF HEARING
FOR THE ORANGEVALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT (OLLAD)

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District, County of Sacramento, State of California, has
previously ordered through Resolution 92-06-51 the formation of an assessment
district pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 for
the purpose of financing certain park and recreation improvements and
refurbishments as specified in the District’s updated Master Plan and for the
purpose of funding maintenance operations of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board, through Resolution 92-06-51, has ordered that the
park and recreation improvements specified in the Engineer’s Report dated March
26, 1992, be constructed, and has estimated that the cost of such proposed park and
recreation improvements is greater than can be raised from a single annual
assessment, and has ordered that the estimated costs of these improvements be
raised by an assessment levied and collected in annual installments over a period
of 20 years, commencing in fiscal year 1992-93 and ending in fiscal year 2012-13
and then continued from year to year as necessary to fund other capital,
maintenance and other needs;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of
the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, County of Sacramento, State of
California, that:

1. On July 17, 1991, by its Resolution No. 816, this Board ordered the
formation of and levied the first assessment within the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District Maintenance Assessment District 1991
(the “Assessment District”) pursuant to the provisions of the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972.

2. On March 8, 2018 this Board adopted Resolution No. 18-03-591, A
Resolution Directing Preparation of the 2018-19 Annual Report for the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District Maintenance Assessment
District. Pursuant to this resolution, SCI Consulting Group, the Engineer
of Work, prepared a report in accordance with Article XIIID of the
California Constitution and Section 22565, et seq., of the California
Streets and Highways Code (the "Report"). The Report has been made,
filed with the Clerk of the Board and duly considered by the Board and
is hereby deemed sufficient and preliminarily approved. The Report
shall stand as the Engineer's Report for all subsequent proceedings

Resolution No. 18-05-594 Page 1 of 3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 60



OVrarks

ORANGEVALE |
RECREATION & !
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

under and pursuant to the foregoing resolution.

. It is the intention of this Board to levy and collect assessments within

the Assessment District for fiscal year 2018-19. Within the Assessment
District, the existing and proposed improvements, and any substantial
changes proposed to be made to the existing improvements, are
generally described as installation, maintenance and servicing of public
recreational facilities and improvements, including, but not limited to,
turf and play areas, landscaping, ground cover, shrubs and trees,
irrigation systems, drainage systems, lighting, fencing, entry
monuments, basketball courts, tennis courts, gymnasium, running
tracks, swimming pools, other recreational facilities, security patrols to
protect the Improvements, graffiti removal and repainting, and labor,
materials, supplies, utilities and equipment, as applicable, at each of the
locations owned, operated or maintained by the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District.

. The Assessment District consists of the lots and parcels shown on the

boundary map of the Assessment District on file with the Clerk of the
Board of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, and reference is
hereby made to such map for further particulars.

. Reference is hereby made to the Engineer’s Report for a full and

detailed description of the improvements, the boundaries of the
Assessment District and the proposed assessments upon assessable lots
and parcels of land within the Assessment District. The Engineer’s
Report identifies all parcels which will have a special benefit conferred
upon them and upon which an assessment will be imposed.

. The assessments are not proposed to increase from the previous year’s

assessments. The Board of Directors declares its intent to levy and
collect assessments for the fiscal year 2018-19 within said district at an
assessment rate of $3.50 per month or $42.00 per year per single family
residential parcel, apartment unit and/or condominium; a lower rate of
$3.08 per month or $36.96 per year per each mobile home unit or per
one-quarter acre parcel devoted to commercial use; and a rate of $1.40
per month or $16.80 per year per one-quarter acre for parcels devoted
to industrial or mini storage use, all as set forth in the benefit chart
included in the Engineer’s Report.

. Notice is hereby given that on June 14, 2018, at the hour of 6:30 p.m. at

the District offices of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, 6826
Hazel Avenue, California 95662, the Board will hold a public hearing
to consider the ordering of the improvements and the levy of the
proposed assessments.

. Prior to the conclusion of the hearing, any interested person may file a

written protest with the Clerk of the Board, or, having previously filed
a protest, may file a written withdrawal of that protest. A written protest

Resolution No. 18-05-594 Page 2 of 3
- Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 61



shall state all grounds of objection. A protest by a property owner shall

|
y } contain a description sufficient to identify the property owned by such
——— owner. Such protest or withdrawal of protest should be mailed to the
O ‘ | Orangevale Recreation and Park District, 6826 Hazel Avenue,
; VPARKS California 95662.
ORANGEVALE
RECREATION & 9. The Clerk of the Board shall cause a notice of the hearing to be given
PARK DISTRICT by publishing a copy of this resolution once, at least ten (10) days prior
to the date of the hearing above specified, in a newspaper circulated in
the Orangevale Recreation and Park District.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10® day of May 2018, by the following vote:
AYES:
5 NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
CLERK OF THE BOARD
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373 i
OVparks.com
Resolution No. 18-05-594 Page 3 of 3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 62



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK

DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

PURSUANT TO THE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 AND
ARTICLE XIIID OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

ENGINEER OF WORK:
SCiConsultingGroup
4745 MANGELS BOULEVARD
FAIRFIELD, CALIFORNIA 94534
PHONE 707.430.4300

FAx 707.430.4319
WWW.SCI-CG.COM

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 63



Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 64



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

PAGE 1l

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Michael Stickney, Chair
Lisa Montes, Vice Chair
Erica Swenson, Secretary
Sharon Brunberg, Director
Manie Meraz, Director

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

Greg Foell

DISTRICT'S ATTORNEY
David W. McMurchie

ENGINEER OF WORK

SCI Consulting Group

ORANGEVALE RECREATI__ON AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

T
SCiConsultingGroup

May 10,2018

Page 65



PAGE Il

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INTRODUCTION cueetseseserssersssssssssssssssssssssssssssessasssssssessssesssssssasssssassssssassnsssssasssassessssssnsssasssnsansnns 1
ASSESSMENT CONTINUATION PROCEDURES .....cvirvteiiseiseresrecoeesstessseesisesesstssesessessssesessnenes 2
PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS ...ccceersersessessasesssssssesssssssssssssessssesssssssssssssssssssssesnssssssssesssnssnsssnsesssss 3
FisCAL YEAR 2018-19 ESTIMATE OF COST AND BUDGET ...vvureresersrssssismssmsassussonsnsssnssnsssssssansaess 4
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DEBT ..ottt et ee et ee et et e e e e sn et e et eneereeeenenenereneaeetes 5
EXEMPTION FROM PROPOSITION 2718 ...ttt tese s st e e eae s e stseansneeserenenasens 6
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ...uveieseseesessassessssessessessrssasisassssssssnssssssesassssssenssessssssesssnsssssssnnsnsas 8
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT .....ccveveveeeeeeeeeeeeseeseesseesesneassanesseensesessessssnessessentssassssnsersesens 8
DISCUSSION OF BENEFIT ..c.vvervieiisreresseiseiieses s reseesssssessssssssssesssssesssesssesssssssasansessesesessens 8
COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LAW. ......civeveievereeieereereseesssessesseresseressssisnseseesesssesssessssmsesses 12
OPEGIAL BENEFITS ...t eteeeeetteeesteeteieesestesae st e stesaesstabesteesresstensberesesbasaesasnessreees s ereerenenses 12
BENEFIT FACTORS ..eiivvtteveeestesseeeeeeseesseessestesesesseessseeasesssessnesanssesesasessrsssesesaasessanseresrees 13
GENERAL VERSUS SPECIAL BENEFIT ..vvivireeeeeecersessesseeressessscresaesses s s ssessesesasessesssssesnans 22
CALCULATING GENERAL BENEFIT ..c.ovivireereeseseeeesessesreesereessssresseesssnsssessessessessssssesssssesees 23
BENEFIT FINDING ....cviiseeiee et seseeeseerestseesesstseestsbesssnessensesseasenssasesnssseanessessssanenessnessssenns 26
METHOD OF ASSESSMENT .....evivieesriarereeesiessestesestssesssesbessestessesssasessessssessessssesessessessasenes 26
ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT ...o.vivirieteresseseeseesesesesssssesssessessesssssessessessestesssessssseseneenens 27
A S S E S SMENT ...evviressserssnsessessenanssssessesssssassessssssassisesssnsstansnentssnssnsssasssesasess asnssensssesnnensessarass 34
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM........creeerrirenisesresissesssesssrsssensessssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssissassssssassmssnsessassessars 36
ASSESSMENT RoLL 2018-19.......... reessassrsasanesssnenns et reresssesmeeensaa s aennts 39
END NOTES ...oiviissssssssssssmsesssssssisssssssensssssassssassssessussssassnssassessensers reresr e e ns 40

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 66

2 o i il
SClConsultingGroup



PaGE 1

INTRODUCTION

On June 29, 1992, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
("Park District’) adopted Resolution Number 92-06-51 Ordering Formation of the
Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District ("Assessment District") to levy
and collect assessments. The Assessment District was initially formed for the following
purposes: (1) to provide funds forthe construction of new capital improvements within the
District contained in the District's Capital ‘Improvement Master Plan consisting of a
community center, swimming pool, soccer and other athletic fields, playground renovations
consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act, restroom construction, and
miscellaneous improvements to the District's various park sites distributed throughout the
geographical area of the District;. and (2) to-fund the maintenance, repair and replacement
of the capital improvement projects-constructed with assessment proceeds for the useful
life of those capital improvements, which useful life exceeds the 20-year term of repayment
of the bonds; and (3) to pay the.cost of servicing such capital improvements constructed
with assessment proceeds including the costs of water, gas, and other utilities; and (4) to
fund the cost of construction and maintenance of additional capital improvement projects
consisting of park and recreational facilities on a pay as you go basis.

At the time the Assessment District was formed in 1992, the Park District-had been
experiencing a revenue shortfall that was due to declining property tax revenues. In fiscal
years 1991-92 and 1992-93 the State of California enacted new legislation shifting a
significant portion of property tax revenue away-from special districts such as the Park
District to Educational. Revenue Augmentation Funds established in each county
(hereinafter ERAF’s) to help fund the State’s obligation to fund education ‘according to the
requirements of Proposition-98. The Park District lost the amount of $1,012,654 in property
tax revenue in the first year of this tax shift to ERAF’s, which revenue loss forced the Park
District to postpone projects, reduce recreational programs and cut staffing for park
maintenance. This annual property tax revenue ‘loss has continued each year to the
present time.

Since its formation, the Assessment District has funded the construction of all of the capital
improvements specified in the District's 1992 Capital Improvement Master Plan through
the issuance of Certificates of Participation in the amount of $4,720,000 secured by a
pledge of the assessment revenues (the “Bonds”), and agreed to repay the principal
amount of those Bonds plus interest over a 20-year term from the assessment revenues
levied and collected annually within the Assessment District. Since its formation, the
Assessment District has also utilized a portion of the assessment revenues to fund the
continuing maintenance, repair and replacement of the improvements constructed with
such assessment proceeds as those maintenance requirements arise. In fiscal year 2014-
15 the assessment proceeds will be used to pay for a portion of the continuing costs of
maintenance, repair, and replacement of portions of the District's park and recreational
capital improvements, and the servicing of those improvements.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 67

SCliConsultingGroup



PAGE 2

ASSESSMENT CONTINUATION PROCEDURES

This Engineer's Report ("Report") was prepared to establish the budget for the capital
improvements, maintenance and services expenditures that are proposed to be funded by
the proposed 2018-19 assessments, to determine the special benefits received from the
park maintenance and capital improvement projects by real property within the Park
District, and to specify the method of assessment apportionment to lots and parcels within
the Park District. This Report and the proposed assessments have been made pursuant to
the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets
and Highways Code (the "Act") and Article XIIIC and XIlID of the California Constitution
(Proposition 218).

In each year for which the assessments will be levied, the District Board must direct the
preparation of an Engineer's Report, budgets and proposed assessments for the upcoming
fiscal year. After the Engineer's Report is completed, the Board may preliminarily approve
the Engineer's Report and proposed assessments and establish the date for a public
hearing on the continuation of the assessments. This Report was prepared pursuant to the
direction of the Board adopted on March 8, 2018.

If the Board approves this Engineer's Report and the proposed continuation of the
assessments by resolution, a notice of assessment levies must be published in a local
paper at least 10 days prior to the date of the public hearing. The resolution preliminarily
approving the Engineer's Report and establishing the date for a public hearing is used for
this notice.

Following the minimum 10-day time period after publishing the notice, a public hearing will
be held for the purpose of allowing public testimony about the proposed continuation of the
assessments for fiscal year 2018-19. This hearing is currently scheduled for June 14,
2018. At this hearing, the Board will consider approval of a resolution confirming the
assessments for fiscal year 2018-19. If so confirmed and approved, the assessments will
be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller for inclusion on the property tax rolls for
Fiscal Year 2018-19.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 68

| g s e
SCIlConsultingGroup



PAGE 3

PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS

For fiscal year 2018-19, the District proposes to use the assessment proceeds to pay the
costs of maintaining, repairing and replacing portions of its park and recreational facilities
to ensure that such facilities retain their high quality through the term of their useful lives
after the construction costs of those facilities have been paid.

The work and improvements (‘improvements”) proposed to be undertaken by the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District's Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
(the “Assessment District”) and the cost thereof paid from the levy of the annual
assessment provide special benefit to Assessor Parcels within the Assessment District as
defined in the Method of Assessment herein. In addition to the definitions provided by the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, (the “Act’) the work and improvements are
generally described as follows:

Installation, maintenance and servicing of public recreational facilities and improvements,
including, but not limited to, turf and play areas, landscaping, ground cover, shrubs and
trees, irrigation systems, drainage systems, lighting, fencing, entry monuments, basketball
courts, tennis courts, gymnasium, running -tracks, swimming pools, other recreational
facilities, security guards, graffiti removal and repainting, and labor, materials, supplies,
utiiies and equipment, as applicable, at each of the locations owned, operated or
maintained by the Orangevale Recreation and Park District. Any plans and specifications
for these improvements will be filed with the District Administrator of the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District and are incorporated herein by reference.

As applied herein, “Installation” means the design and construction of recreational
improvements, including, but not limited to, land preparation, such as grading, leveling,
cutting and filling, sod, landscaping, irrigation systems, sidewalks and drainage, lights,
playground eqmpment play courts, recreational facilities and public restrooms.

‘Maintenance” means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual
maintenance, operation and servicing of any improvement, including repair, removal or
replacement of all or any part of any improvement; providing for the life, growth, health,
and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or
treating for disease or injury; the removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid
waste, and the cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti.

“Servicing” means the fumnishing. of electric current, or energy, gas or other illuminating
agent for any public lighting facilites or for the lighting or operation of any other
improvements; or water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any
fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 69

SCIConsultingGroup



FiscAL YEAR 2018-19 ESTIMATE oF CosT AND BUDGET

PAGE 4

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
Parks and Recreation Maintenance and Improvement District

Estimate of Cost
Fiscal Year 2018-19

5 Salaries and Benefits
A Salaries and Benefits

Total Costs for Installation, Maintenance and Servicing for Fiscal Year 2018-19
Total benefit of Improvements
Single Family Equivalents (SFEs)
Benefit received per SFE unit
Less:
District Contribution for General Benefits

District Contribution toward Special Benefits

Estimated Assessment Revenues for Fiscal Year 2018-19

bt A MR GRS R

R S
Budget Allocation to Property

Total Assessment Budget
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units
Assessment per Single Family Equivalent Unit

Total
Budget
Project Budget Fiscal Year 2018-19
1 Capital Improvement Projects
Total Capital Improvements $180,000
2 Maintenance and Service Expenditures
A Agricultural Supplies and Services $27,000
B Utilities $188,000
C Chemicals $30,000
D  Security $16,000
E  Fuel $18,000
F  Other Expenses $208,000
G  Other Professional Services $25,000
Total Maintenance and Service Expenditures $512,000
3  Incidental Expenditures
A Engineering/Accounting Expenditures $18,000
B  Legal Services $18,000
_Total Incidental Expenditures $36,000
4  Debt Service
A Interest Expense $0
B Bond Principal Repayment $0
C  Tax/Lic/Assessments $1,200
Total Debt Service $1,200

$787,182
$1,516,382

$1,516,382
13,659
$111.01

$758,191
$184,501 |

$573,690

L (E s e SVt 4
N AT
eI

$573,690
13,659.28
$42.00

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

‘Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

May 10, 2018

TR
SCiConsultingGroup

Page 70



PAGE S

ASSESSMENT DiSTRICT DEBT

The park and recreation improvements constructed within the assessment district and
listed on Table 1 have been financed through issuance of Certificates of Participation by
Orangevale Recreation and Park District known as Orangevale Recreation and Park
District Certificates of Participation 1992 Series A and Refunding Certificates of
Participation 1996 Series A" (the “Bonds”).

In order to facilitate the issuance of the Bonds and the funding of the District's Capital
Improvement Master Plan, the Board, in Resolution 92-06-51, opted to levy an annual
installment assessment which, under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Streets &
Highways Code, § 22500 et seq.):(the “Act’) is a procedure for financing capital
improvements, the cost of which exceeds the amount of assessment revenue that can be
collected in any single fiscal year. The annual installment assessment levied by the Board
of Directors in this Resolution is a one-time assessment to be levied in annual installments
through fiscal year 2012-13 sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the outstanding
Bonds. The ‘provisions of the Act specifically allow the Board to assess an annual
installment assessment on a one time basis to be collected over any period of time less
than: thirty (30) years. The Bonds were used to finance the costs of the construction of the
Capital Improvement Plan and were secured by a pledge of 100% of all assessment
revenues for repayment-of principal and interest on the Bonds.

This pledge of 100% of the assessment revenues for principal and interest payments on
the Bonds was facilitated by the requirement in the Bond documents that the District
establish a “Special Lease Payment Fund” and-deposit all assessment revenues collected
each year.into the Special Lease Payment Fund administered by the Bond trustee. The
trustee. is then authorized to- utilize the assessment revenues deposited into the Special
Lease Payment:Fund to make principal and interest payments on the'Bonds when due.
This is the mechanism which ensures that the Dlstrlcts irrevocable pledge of 100% of its
assessment revenues to bond payments provides a security interest-and first lien on such
assessment revenues in favor of the bondholders. The assessment revenues on deposit
in the Special Lease Payment Fund are not subject to !evy, attachment, or lien by or for the
benefit of any creditor of the District, and the District is prohibited from pledging those
assessment revenues to any other obligation other than the principal and interest on the
Bonds. The District also promised in the bond documents not to reduce the amount of its
assessments while any of the Bonds are outstanding and unpaid.

To the extent that assessment revenues on deposit in the Special Lease Payment Fund
exceed the principal and interest payments owing on the Bonds in any year, then the bond
trustee is authorized to release those excess assessment revenues back to the District to
be utilized to fund maintenance, repair, replacement, and servicing expenditures required
by the District to maintain all park and recreational improvements in good condition
throughout their useful life.

Upon full repayment of the principal and interest on the Bonds in fiscal year 2012-13,
District legal counsel has opined that the Board of Directors of District has the discretion to

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 71

SCIConsultingGroup



PAGE 6

levy annual assessments thereafter based on an annual budget of expenditures for the
Assessment District for each ensuing fiscal year for additional capital improvements,
additional maintenance, repair or replacement of existing capital improvements, and the
payment of servicing costs of those improvements pursuant to the provisions of the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (the “Act”), Proposition 218 and Articles XIIIC and D
of the California Constitution so long as the amount of assessments per parcel and the
methodology of assessment initially established by the Board in 1992 is not changed. The
Act authorizes continuing assessments on an annual basis after a public hearing upon a
majority vote of the District's Board of Directors each year.

EXEMPTION FROM PROPOSITION 218

The districtwide assessment district was formed and the District issued its bonds secured
by assessment revenues in 1990, prior to the passage of Proposition 218, the Right to
Vote on Taxes Act, which was approved by the voters of California on November 6, 1996,
and now comprises Articles XIIl C and XIII D of the California Constitution. Proposition
218 provides that all assessments levied by local governments after the adoption of
Proposition 218 in 1996 must comply with the following two criteria: (1) assessments must
be demonstrated to provide “special benefits” to the parcels of real property upon which
the assessment is levied, and not for general benefit to the public and society at large,
including non-property owners such as tenants and visitors to District Facilities; and (2) no
assessment may be imposed on any parcel of real property which exceeds the reasonable
cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.

The assessment levied by the districtwide assessment district prior to the passage of
Proposition 218 in. 1996 is exempt as an assessment existing on the effective date of
Article XIIl D imposed exclusively to repay bonded indebtedness of which the failure to pay
would violate the contract impairment clause of the United States Constitution (See Cal.
Const., art. XIll D, 5(c)). The assessment district's Certificates of Participation 1992 Series
A, and the District's Refunding Certificates of Participation 1996 Series A, all represent
contractual obligations to which the District pledged 100% of the assessment revenues
received in the assessment district. The District's contractual pledge to levy and collect all
of the assessments within the assessment district to pay principal and interest on the
Certificate of Participation obligations are protected from impairment by the prohibition
against impairment of the obligation of contract contained in the United States Constitution.
(See section entitled Assessment District Debt.)

In addition, Government Code section 53753.5, which is part of the Proposition 218
Omnibus Implementation Act, provides that this exemption means that all such
assessments in the assessment district are exempt from “the procedures and approval
process” defined in Section 4 of Article XlII D. Section 53753.5(c)(2) goes on to state that
the definition of exemption from the “procedures and approval process” means exemption
from the requirements to separate general benefit from special benefit, and the
requirement to assess publicly owned parcels within the assessment district.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 72

| el (e sl
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 7

In addition, Government Code section 53753.3(b)(4) specifically provides that any
subsequent increases in such assessment district assessments must comply with such
procedures and approval processes except for those assessments which preexist the
adoption of Proposition 218 and are exempt since the proceeds of such assessments are
pledged to pay bonded indebtedness. Therefore, any subsequent increases in the
assessments pledged to debt are also exempt from the procedures and approval
processes of Article XIlI D.

Despite this exemption from the requirements of Proposition 218 to separate. general
benefit from special benefit, this Engineer's Report nevertheless. demonstrates that the
assessments levied in the assessment district are limited to funding special benefits to
property within the assessment district, and any potential general benefit to the public and
others not paying assessments has been excluded in the calculation of the assessments
and the funding of the assessment district budget.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT B
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT SClConsultingGroup
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 73



PAGE 8

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

This section of the Engineer's Report includes an explanation of the benefits to be derived
from the installation, maintenance and servicing of park facilities throughout the Park
District, and the methodology used to apportion the total assessment to properties within
the Assessment District.

The Assessment District consists of all Assessor Parcels within the boundaries of the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District. The method used for apportioning the
assessments is based upon the proportional special benefits conferred to the properties
over and above the general benefits conferred to real property in the Assessment District
or to the public at large. Special benefit is calculated for each parcel in the Assessment
District using the following process:

* |dentification of all benefit factors derived from the Improvements

= Calculation of the proportion of these benefits that are special and general, and
quantification of the general benefits

= Determination of the relative special benefit per property type

* Calculation of the specific assessment for each individual parcel based upon
special vs. general benefit; property type, property characteristics, improvements
on property and other supporting attributes

DISCUSSION OF BENEFIT

Assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to property conferred by the
capital improvements or services funded with the assessment revenue. This special
benefit to assessed real property must be demonstrated to be over and above any general
benefits. Proposition 218 has clarified that the assessment levied by the Park District must
comply with the following two criteria: (1) assessments must be demonstrated to provide
“special benefit’ to the parcels of real property upon which the assessment is levied, and
not for general benefit to the public and society at large, including nonproperty owners
such as tenants and visitors to district facilities; and (2) no assessment may be imposed on
any parcel of real property which exceeds the reasonable costs of the proportional special
benefit conferred on that particular parcel.

The following benefit categories summarize the types of special benefit to residential,
commercial, industrial and other lots ‘and parcels resulting from the installation,
maintenance and servicing of landscaping improvements to be provided with assessment
proceeds. These categories of special benefit are derived from the statutes passed by the
California Legislature and other studies which describe the types of special benefit
received by property from maintenance and improvements of park and recreational
facilities such as those proposed by the assessment district. These types of special benefit
are summarized below. Specifically, the Legislature at Public Resources Code section
5506 states its intent that land acquisition, improvement and services by a park district

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LLANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 74

| e e
SCIiConsultingGroup



PAGE9

specifically benefit the properties assessed and the persons paying those assessments in
the following respects.

When the assessments were first formed -in 1992, the Engineer's Report and Board
established the following special benefits from the assessments:

1. Enhanced recreational opportunities and expaﬁded access to recreational facilities
for all residents, customers and guests.

2. Protection of open space, views, scenery and other resources values and
environmental benefits enjoyed by residents, employees, customers and guests
and preservation of public assets maintained by the Park District.

3. Increased economic activity.

4. Expanded employment opportunity.

5. Reduced cost of local government in law enforcement, public health care, fire
prevention and natural disaster response.

6. Specific enhancement of property values.
For more discussion see the section entitied Special Benefits below.

The legislative-history behind Proposition 218, the adoption by the Legislature of the
Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act and appellate: case law interpreting the
provisions of Proposition:218 demonstrate the analysis that the Board of Directors of the
‘Assessment District must undertake in order to determine.the amount of special benefit to
assessed real property. from the park and recreation facilities and. maintenance funded by
assessment revenues, and the limitation that such assessments should not exceed the
costs of the proportional special benefit to each such parcel as required by Proposition
218.

The State of California Legislative Analyst's.impartial analysis of Proposition 218 states
that first, local govemments must estimate the amount of “special benefit’ landowners
receive, or would receive, from a capital improvement project or service. If such a capital
lmprovement project or service provides both special benefits to that parcel of real property
and general benefits to members of the public and nonproperty owners such as tenants
and visitors, then- the District may charge landowners only for the cost of providing the
special benefit. The District must use general revenue such as property taxes and user
fees to pay the remaining portion of the costs of a project or service. Second, the District
must ensure that no property owner's assessment is greater than the cost to the District to
provide those capital improvements or maintenance services to benefit that particular
owner’s property.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 75

SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 10

The District, by means of this Engineer's Report, must estimate the amount of “special
benefit” landowners receive from the park and recreation facilities and maintenance, repair
and replacement services funded with assessment revenues. If these park and
recreational facilities and maintenance, repair and replacement services provide both
special benefits to property owners within the District and general benefits to nonproperty
owners such as tenants and visitors, then the District must quantify the special benefit
properties received from those park and recreational improvements and maintenance and
repair services, and also quantify the amount of general benefit received by nonproperty
owners such as tenants and visitors from such improvements and maintenance services.

In addition, Section 22573 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of .1972 provides as
follows:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be
apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among all
assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each
such lot or parcel from the improvements.”

Five recent court cases construing the assessment provisions of Proposition 218
demonstrate the process that the District must utilize to satisfy Proposition 218's special
benefit and proportionality requirements.

SILICON VALLEY TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION, INC. v. SANTA CLARA COUNTY OPEN SPACE
AUTHORITY

The first of those cases is the Supreme Court's decision in Silicon Valley Taxpayers
Association v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority (2008) 44 Cal.4th 431. That case
dealt with an open space assessment. The Court emphasized that the Engineer's Report
must demonstrate distinct benefits to particular properties above and beyond those which
the general public using and enjoying the open space receives. The Court also noted that
such special benefits would likely result from factors such as proximity, improved access,
and views.

DAHMS V. DOWNTOWN POMONA PROPERTY AND BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

A similar holding can be found in the Court of Appeals 2009 decision upholding the
business improvement district assessment to fund supplemental municipal services in the
case of Dahms v. Downtown Pomona Property and Business Improvement District (2009)
174 Cal.App.4th 708. In that case, the Court held that services provided to assessed
property including security, street maintenance, and marketing, promotion and special
events for property owners within the Assessment District were all special benefits
conferred on parcels within the Assessment District because they “affected the assessed
property in a way that is particular and distinct from their effect on other parcels and that
real property in general and the public at large do not share.” The Court further held that
under Proposition 218, the cap on the total assessment is the entirety of the reasonable
cost of the special benefit conferred on all parcels by the improvements and services
funded by assessment revenue. The Court also noted that if special benefits themselves

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 76

| e i
SCIiConsultingGroup



PAGE 11

produce certain general benefits to the public at large, the value of those general benefits
need not be deducted before the caps on the special benefits which the assessments
provide are calculated. Therefore, the Court concluded that security, maintenance, and
special event services specially benefit property within an Assessment District and may be
apportioned.according to the cost of providing those services without respect to the cost of
generating general benefits.

BEUTZ v. COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

The case of Beutz v. County of Riverside (2010) 194 Cal.App.4th 1516 dealt with an
assessment under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and concluded that
Proposition 218 permits assessments fo fund maintenance, repair and replacement of park
and recreational facilities when supported by an adequate Engineer's Report. The Court
concluded - that park and recreational improvements, maintenance, and park and
recreational services confer special benefit on.property. However, the Court noted that the
Engineer's Report in that case did not separate and quantify the degree of special benefit
to properties being assessed for such services, as opposed to the general benefit
conferred on members -of the public such as nonproperty owners, tenants and visitors from
such -park improvements and services. The Court noted that the nature and extent of
general and special benefits from the park improvements and maintenance services must
be quantified in relationship to each other based on credible solid evidence.

GOLDEN HiLL NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION V. CITY OF SAN DIEGO

In the recent Court of Appeal case of Golden Hill Neighborhood Association v. City of San
Diego (2011) 199 Cal.App.4th 416, the city levied an assessment under the Landscaping
and Lighting Act for maintenance services consisting of trash removal, sidewalk sweeping
and washing, landscaping, graffiti abatement and trail and canyon beautification. The
Court implicitly found that such-services do provide special benefit to the property being
assessed from those services pursuant to-the requirements of Proposition 218. However,
similar to the Beutz decision, which was issued after the creation of the Engineer's Report
for the ‘Golden Hill assessment, the Court found that the Engineer's Report must
specifically quantify the special and general benefits from the assessment.

BONANDER V. TOWN OF TIBURON

In the Court of Appeal case of Bonander v. Town of Tiburon, the town of Tiburon formed
an assessment district to fund the cost of moving overhead utility lines underground. The
engineer identified special benefits of improved aesthetics, increased safety, and improved
service reliability. The-degree of benefit to ‘an individual property was dependent on
proximity to existing overhead utility lines. The assessment district was divided into three
zones. The Court found that undergrounding of utility lines did constitutea special benefit
conferred on real property and it is a proper subject for assessment. The Court also found
that it is permissible to conclude that all properties in a district benefit equally from a
certain type of special benefit, and therefore assess all such properties an equal
assessment amount. The Court concluded that just because a particular benefit is
conferred equally upon all properties in an assessment district does not compel the

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 77

SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 12

conclusion that such benefit is not tied to particular parcels of property. Finally, the Court
found that Proposition 218 requires that the proportional special benefit derived by each
parcel shall be determined depending on the entirety of the capital cost of a public
improvement, or its maintenance and operation expenses, and not just as costs incurred in
each zone. The Court noted that Proposition 218 requires the amount of the assessment
to be proportional to the benefits conferred on the property, not the costs incurred.

COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LAW

This Engineer’s Report, and the process used to establish these proposed assessments
are consistent with the case law described above and with the requirements of Articles XIli
C and XIII D of the California Constitution based on the following factors:

1. The fact that the park and recreational facilities and maintenance, repair and
replacement services for those improvements have some general benefit to the
public at large including non-property owners, tenants and visitors, does not mean
that they do not also have a special benefit to property owners whose parcels are
assessed. While many government facilities and services may provide public
benefits, when special benefits can be identified, they may be separated from
general public benefits and their costs imposed as assessments on the properties
to which those special benefits accrue.

2. This Engineer’s Report is consistent with Beutz, Dahms and Greater Golden Hill
cases because the Improvements will directly benefit property in the Assessment
District and the general benefits have been explicitly calculated and quantified and
excluded from the Assessments. The fact that the park and recreational facilities
and maintenance repair replacement services have some general benefit to the
public at large does not mean that they do not also have special benefit to
property owners whose parcels are assessed.

3. The Engineer’s Report is also consistent with the Bonander decision because the
Assessments have been apportioned based on the entirety of the capital cost of
the Improvements and based on proportional special benefit to each property in
each zone.

SPECIAL BENEFITS

This Engineer's Report, in the following sections, identifies the special benefits for the
various types of properties within the Assessment District which are proposed to be
assessed. This Report also quantifies the special and general benefits from the
assessments. A description of the types of special benefits conferred on real properties
within the District by the park and recreational facilities and maintenance funded with
assessment revenues follows.

These special benefit factors are derived from Legislative findings and intent established in
statute before the adoption of Proposition 218 as specified above, and as such, must be
harmonized with the provisions of Proposition 218 in implementing the assessments.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DiSTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting - May 10,2018 Page 78

B e o T,
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 13

The applicable provisions of Proposition 218 regarding assessments were described in the
Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association decision described: above, which provides specific
guidance that parks and recreational areas may confer the following special benefits:

=  Proximity to recreational and open space
» Expanded or improved access to recreational and open space
= Views of recreational and open space

The Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association.decision also clarifies that a special benefit is a
service or improvement: that provides a direct advantage to a parcel and that indirect or
derivative advantages resulting from the overall public benefits from a service or
improvement are general benefits. This decision also provides specific guidance that park
improvements constitute a direct advantage and special benefit to property that is
proximate to a park or open space, the improvement of which is funded by an assessment:

the characterization of @ benefit may depend on whether the parcel
receives a direct advantage from the improvement (e.g. proximity fo a
park) or receives an indirect, derivative advantage resulting from the
overall public benefits of the improvement (e.g. general enhancement of
the district’s property values).

In summary, from the case law interpreting Proposition 218 requirements regarding such
assessments, the District's assessments fund specific park and recreation improvements,
maintenance and servicing costs that can be described by additional special benefit
categories as summarized as follows:

*  Proximity to.improved parks and recreational facilities.

= Access to improved parks, open space and recreational areas.
* |mproved views.

» Enhanced recreational opportunities

The grounds for validity of the foregoing special benefit categories are supported by the
following evidence:

BENEFIT FACTORS
ENHANCED RECREATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES AND EXPANDED ACCESS TO RECREATIONAL AREAS
FOR ALL PROPERTY OWNERS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES AND CUSTOMERS THROUGHOUT THE
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT.
Residential properties specifically benefit from the enhanced recreational opportunities
provided by the Improvements made throughout the four planning quadrants of the
Assessment District. These include, among others, new parks and open spaces, areas for

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 79

SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 14

nature based recreational activities, and higher levels of maintenance of parks, recreation
areas, and trails than would be provided in absence of the assessment.

In "Trends: Parks, Practice and Program” by Love, L. and Crompton, J. (1993) the authors
found that:

“The provision of parks and recreation services play an influential role in a
community's economic development efforts. When companies choose fo
set up business or relocate, the availability of recreation, parks and open
space is high on the priority list for site selection. Recreation and parks
have a significant influence on people's preferred living locations.”

The "Outdoor Recreation Coalition of America’s 1993 State of the Industry Report" found
that:
"From rock climbing to biking to backpacking, the outdoor recreation
industry -- worth at least $132 billion annually to the U.S. economy- is
growing by leaps and bounds. The biggest and most noticeable effect has
been on public lands: Visits to parks and other spaces increased by well
over 100 million in the last decade just as funding dwindled."

Al properties within the assessment district will specially benefit from the assessments that
will be used to expand, protect and maintain public recreational lands, parks, open space
areas, frails and other public resources.

INCREASED ECONOMIC ACTIVITY.

The Assessment District creates expanded and improved parks and recreation areas that
are also better maintained. This specifically increases the desirability of the area and
enhances recreational and wildlife education opportunities, which, in turn, leads to
expanded use. Expanded use and activities facilitated by new and existing parks and open
space areas brings greater numbers of visitors into the area who can utilize the services of
businesses within the Assessment Districts. The visitors to the Park District's open space
will be more likely to shop and eat locally. Increased use leads to increased economic
activity in the area, which is a special benefit ultimately to residential, commercial,
industrial and institutional property located within the assessment district.

“California's public parks generate more than $35 million annually from
businesses for local events. Visitors to public parks and outdoor
recreation areas support approximately 235,000 jobs in California's
economy."

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 80

| et e el
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 15

"Numerous studies demonstrate that linear parks can increase property
values, which can in tumn increase local tax revenues. -Spending by
residents on greenway-related activities helps support recreation-oriented
businesses and- employment, as well as- other businesses that are
patronized by greenway users. Greenways often provide new business
opportunities and locations for commercial activities like bed and breakfast
establishments, and bike and canoe rental shops. Greenways are often
major tourist. attractions which generate -expenditures-on lodging, food,
and recreation-otiented services. Finally, greenways can reduce public
expenditures by lowering the costs associated- with flooding and other
natural hazards.™

“Although the chief reason for providing outdoor recreation is the broad
social and individual benefits. i produces, it also-brings about desirable
economic effects. Its provision enhances communiy values by creating a
better place to.live and increasing land-values. In some underdeveloped
areas, it can be a mainstay of the local economy. And it is a basis for big
business as the millions and millions of people- seeking the - outdoors
generate an estimated $20 billion.a year market for goods and services.”

"People are spending increasing amounts of money on recreation. In
California people spent an average of -12 percent of their total personal
consumption on recreation -and leisure, which was the third largest
industry in the state. Also, many recreational activities that can be pursued
inlocally protected areas (such as biking, -hiking, -bird-watching, cross
country skiing, and canoeing) entail equipment costs that support local
businesses, providing new jobs and tax revenue.”

EXPANDED EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY.

Improved recreational areas and public resources foster business growth, which in tum
creates additional employment opportunities for Assessment District residents. In addition,
the assessments expand local employment opportunities by funding new projects that may
create the need for additional construction or maintenance jobs.

Improved and well-maintained parks, open space and recreational areas also provide
business properties with:an opportunity to attract and keep employees due fo the benefits
provided by these areas.

Non-residential properties also will specifically benefit from the maintenance and
improvement of parks, recreation areas and open space areas in many ways. Employees
- will have additional wildlife and- recreation areas to utilize for exercise, recreational
activities, picnics, company gatherings or other uses. These Improvements, therefore,
enhance an employer's ability to attract and keep quality employees. The benefits to
employers ultimately flow to the property because better employees improve the business

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 81

| e s s
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 16

prospects for companies and enhanced economic conditions specially benefit the property
by making it more valuable.

The California Park and Recreation Society, in 1997 found that:

“Recreation and park amenities are central components in establishing the
quality of life in a community, a business’ main resource is their
employees for whom quality of life is an important issue. The availability
and aftractiveness of local parks and programs influences some
companies relocation decisions and the presence of a park encourages
real estate development around it.”?

ENHANCED PROTECTION OF PROPERTY THROUGH REDUCTION OF THE RISK OF FIRE AND REDUCED
COST OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT IN LAW ENFORCEMENT, PUBLIC HEALTH CARE AND NATURAL
DISASTER RESPONSE.

The assessment also benefits properties in the Assessment District by funding
maintenance services and park safety and security patrols that preserve the level of
special benefits from park and open space in the Assessment District and protect the
public's parks, recreational facilities and open space resources by reducing the risk of
damage or harm and maintaining public access to these important public resources.

improved and well-maintained recreational areas and open space lands can also serve to
improve public safety and reduce the cost to local government by providing a healthy
alternative for youth and adult activities. Studies have shown that adequate park and
recreation areas and recreation programs help to reduce crime and vandalism.

“Natural parks and open space require few public services - no roads, no
schools, no sewage, no solid waste disposal, no water, and minimal fire
and police protection.™

"Exercise derived from recreational activities lessens health related
problems and subsequent health care costs. Every year, premature
deaths cost American companies an estimated 132 million lost work days
at a price tag of $25 billion. Finding and training replacements costs
industry more than $700 million each year. In addition, American
businesses lose an estimated $3 billion every year because of employse
health problems.”

High quality recreational and open space areas allow residents and employees in the
Assessment District to enjoy activities close to home, thereby not spending time driving to
other areas. Moreover, parks, open space and frails in these lands promote healthy
activities that help to reduce the cost of health care. Such cost reduction frees public funds
for other services that benefit properties.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 82

e i
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 17

All of these factors ultimately specially benefit property within the Assessment District by
specifically reducing the risk of damage to property, and specifically making the property
within the assessment district more usable and desirable and ultimately, more valuable.

SPECIFIC ENHANCEMENT OF PROPERTY VALUES DUE TO ENHANCED QUALITY OF LIFE AND
DESIRABILITY OF THE AREA.

The assessments will provide funding to maintain, improve and preserve parks,
recreational facilities and open space areas that otherwise may not be preserved for the
public benefit. Additional development, and the congestion it causes, reduces the
desirability of property within the Assessment District. Therefore, improved open space
areas and public wildlife areas enhance the overall quality of fife and desirability of
properties within the Assessment District. This i$ a special benefit to residential,
commercial, industrial and other properties.

The Presidents Commission on American's Outdoors (1987) found natural
beauty was the single most important factor in deciding tourist
destination.10

“The importance of quality-of-life in business location decisions has been
repeatedly verified in the literature. (Boyle, 1988; Bramlage, 1988, Cam &
Rabianski, 1991; Conway, 1985; Epping, 1986; Sarvis, 1989; Tosh, et.al.,
1988)"11

‘Home buyers over age 55 considering a move were surveyed about the amenities that
‘Would seriously influence them in selecting a new community’ "2 the following results
were found:

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 83

g e
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 18

Amenity Group % Seeking Amenity  Rank on List
Walking and jogging trails 55+ 52 1
Walking and jogging trails 55+ >$75k per year 65
Outdoor spaces 55+ 51 2

55+, moving to
Outdoor spaces (park) wbutbs 55
Open Spaces 55+ 46 4

Extensive park and open space, nature lands and wildlife areas are one of the most
important public resources and features for property owners in the Assessment District.
Therefore, the acquisition and preservation of park and open space properties is a very
important feature for property owners in the Assessment District that enhances the quality
of life and desirability of property located in the Assessment District.

In addition, the assessments provide funding to significantly expand, improve and maintain
the public parks, open space lands, recreational areas, wildlife and nature habitats, wildlife
corridors and other public resources. The Improvements funded by the assessments also
specifically benefit properties by limiting urban sprawl and large lot development that
negatively impacts existing improved properties in the Assessment Districts. In turn,
property values are specifically enhanced by the availability of expanded, improved, safe,
preserved and maintained parks and open space lands within a community. Values of
commercial and industrial property increase based on these same elements and the
enhanced economic activity derived from the greater quantity and quality of public
resources in the area.

The correlation between enhanced property values and expanded and well-maintained
open space areas and recreational areas has been documented. The United States
Department of the Interior, National Park Service determined that:

“An investment in parks and recreation helps reduce pollution and noise,

makes communities more livable, and increases property value. Parks
and recreation stimulate business and generate tax revenues. Parks and
recreation help conserve land, energy and resources. Public recreation
benefits all employers by providing continuing opportunities to maintain a
level of fitness throughout one’s working life, and through helping
individuals cope with the stress of a fast-paced and demanding life.”3

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 84

o =Y i
SCIConsultingGroup



PAGe 19

Additionally, the National Recreation and Park Association, in June 1985, stated:

“The recreation value is realized as a rise in the value of land and other
property in or near the recreation area, and is of both private interest to
the landowner and others, holding an economic stake in the area, and of
public interest fo the taxpayers, who have a stake in a maximum of total
assessed values.”4

Moreover, the Supreme Court of California and the United States Supreme Court have
found that improved and well-maintained park facilities confer special benefits to property
by enhancing property values. In Knox v. City of Orland,4 Cal.4th 132, 143 (1993) the
Supreme Court of California found that:

*Plaintiff's basic argument that a special assessment is never appropriate
to fund park improvements is unconvincing.  Significantly, plaintiff's
attempt to differentiate between street lights, sewers, sidewalks and flood
control as constituting proper-subjects for special assessment, and public
parks as matters of such a general nature as fo not justify a special
assessment, is virtually identical to an argument rejected nearly a century
ago by the United States Supreme Court in Wilson v. Lambert."t5

In Wilson v. Lambert (1898) the United States Supreme Court stated:

“The residents and property holders in the District of Columbia must be
regarded as coming within the class of beneficiaries; and, so far from
being injured by the declaration that the park shall also have national
character, it is apparent that thereby the welfare of the inhabitants of the
Assessment District will be promoted. Whatever-tends to increase the
attractiveness. of the City of Washington, as a place of permanent or
temporary residence, will operate fo enhance the value of private property
situated therein or adjacent thereto. 16

In addition, professional property appraisers and. instructional books on the subject find
that well-maintained public recreational grounds and areas enhance property values in a
community. Enhancement value is the tendency of open space to enhance the property
value of adjacent properties. Itis also explicitly recognized by federal income tax law:

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-18

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018

e R
. SCIConsulitingGroup

Page 85



PAGE 20

U.S. Treasury regulation Sec. 14(h)(3)(i) requires that the valuation of a
conservation easement take info account (i.e., be offset by) any resulting
increase in the value of other property owned by the donor of the
easement or a related person. Section 14(h)(4) sites as an example a
landowner who owns 10 one-acre lofs and donates an easement over
eight of them: By perpetually restricting development on this portion of the
land, (the landowner) has ensured that the two remaining acres will
always be bordered by parkland, thereby increasing their fair market

The special benefits from the Improvements are further detailed below:

PROXIMITY TO IMPROVED PARKS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES, AND ZONES OF BENEFIT

According to the industry-standard guidelines established by the National Park and
Recreation Association (the “NPRA"), neighborhood parks in urban areas have a service
area radius of generally one-half mile and community parks have a service area radius of
approximately two miles. Sacramento County also provides similar to slightly larger park
service area radii guidelines. The service radii for neighborhood parks and neighborhood
green spaces were specifically established to give all properties within this service radii
close proximity and easy walking access to such public land areas. Since proximate and
accessible parks serve as an extension of the usable land area for property in the service
radii and since the service radii was specifically designed to provide close proximity and
access, the parcels within this service area clearly receive a direct advantage and special
benefit from the Improvements - and this advantage is not received by other properties or
the public at large.

An analysis of the service radii for the Improvements finds that all properties in the
Assessment District enjoy the distinct and direct advantage of being close and proximate
to one or often multiple parks within the Assessment District, and lie within the
recommended service radius for such faciliies. The benefiting properties in the
Assessment District therefore uniquely and specially benefit from the Improvements.

Only the specific properties within close proximity to the Improvements are included in the
Assessment District. All properties within each of the four planning quadrants of the
Assessment District enjoys unique and valuable proximity and access to the Improvements
within the established service radii, discussed above, that the public at large and property
outside the Assessment District do not share.

The Board has determined that the location, nature and function of the proposed projects
combine to provide substantially equal benefit to all parcels of real property within a
particular land use category, regardless of the location of that property within the
boundaries of the Assessment District.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 86

SCliConsultingGroup



PAGE 21

The reasons for this determination are as follows:

1. The capital development plan provides for major new and/or expanded and
renovated neighborhood park and: recreational facilities in-each of the four
planning-quadrants utilized by the Park District, disbursed equally throughout
the geographic area comprising the proposed Assessment District. The total
area served by the Park District is approximately sixteen square miles. Each
of these planning quadrants contains an average area of approximately four
square miles. The maximum.distance from a parcel of real property to a new
or expanded neighborhood park and recreational facility in the northwest
quadrant is 1.5 miles. In the northeast quadrant, the distance is approximately
1.6 miles. The distance is 1.5 in_the southwest quadrant and 1 mile in the
southeast quadrant. Therefore, all parcels of real property within the proposed
Assessment District are located within an average maximum one and one-half
mile radius from a new or expanded neighborhood park and recreational
facility constructed, maintained and improved with assessment proceeds.

2. The most significant of these projects is a fourteen-acre community park with
a 12,000 square foot community center with pool, located in the geographic
center of the Assessment District and easily accessible to all residents of the
District. All parcels of real property within the proposed Assessment District
are located within a two and one-half mile radius of the proposed community
center, well within the Sacramento County planning guidelines for such
community centers.

The boundaries of the Assessment District have been carefully drawn to include the
properties in the Orangevale Recreation and Park District that are proximate to the
proposed Improvements and that would materially benefit from the Improvements. The
Assessment District is coterminous with the District boundaries. As the properties in the
District have developed over time, regional and neighborhood parks have been
strategically located throughout the community as it has been built out. Park size and
location have been carefully-incorporated.into the design of the community, consistent with
the . NPRA and Sacramento County park planning guidelines. Now, with a mature
community, all parcels in the District are located.in close proximity o at least one park. It
therefore is appropriate to provide a District-wide Assessment District because all parcels

benefit similarly.

In the Assessment District, the advantage that each parcel receives from the
Improvements is direct, and the boundaries are narrowly drawn to include only parcels that
benefit-from the Assessment. Since all parcels in the Assessment District have good
access, additional proximity is not considered to be a factor in determining benefit within
the Assessment District. Therefore, zones of benefit are not justified or needed within the

Assessment District.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 87

gm0 __——— |
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 22

ACCESS TO IMPROVED PARKS, OPEN SPACE AND RECREATIONAL AREAS

Since all of the parcels within the Assessment District enjoy close access to the
improvements, they directly benefit from the unique close access to improved parks, open
space and recreation areas that are provided by the Assessments. This is a direct
advantage and special benefit to property in the Assessment District.

IMPROVED VIEWS

The Park District, by maintaining the landscaping at its park, recreation and open space
facilities provides improved views to properties in the Assessment District. The properties
in the Assessment District enjoy close and unique proximity, access and therefore views of
the Improvements; therefore, the improved and protected views provided by the
Assessments are another direct and tangible advantage that is uniquely conferred upon
property in the Assessment District.

GENERAL VERSUS SPECIAL BENEFIT

Article XIIIC of the California Constitution requires any local agency proposing to increase
or impose a benefit assessment to “separate the general benefits from the special benefits
conferred on a parcel.” The rationale for separating special and general benefits is to
ensure that property owners subject to the benefit assessment are not paying for general
benefits. The assessment can fund special benefits but cannot fund general benefits.
Accordingly, a separate estimate of the special and general benefit is given in this section.

In other words:

Total _  General Special
Benefit ~—  Benefit Benefit

There is no widely-accepted or statutory formula for general benefit. General benefits are
benefits from improvements or services that are not special in nature, are not “particular
and distinct” and are not “over and above” benefits received by other properties. The SVTA
decision provides some clarification by indicating that general benefits provide “an indirect,
derivative advantage” and are not necessarily proximate to the improvements.

In this report, the general benefit is conservatively estimated and described, and then
budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the assessment.

The starting point for evaluating general and special benefits is the current, baseline level
of service. The baseline level of service is defined as the extent and level of park and
recreation facilities that would exist in absence of the assessments. The assessment funds
Improvements “over and above” this general, baseline level and the general benefits
estimated in this section are over and above the baseline.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 88

SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 23

A formula to estimate the general benefit is listed below:

Benefit to Real Benefit to Real Property Benefit to
General _ Property Outside Inside the Assessment + the Public
Benefit ~  the Assessment District that is Indirect tL
District and Derivative atlarge

Special benefit, on the other hand, is defined in the state constitution as “a particular and
distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred on real property located in the
district or to the public at large.” The SVTA decision indicates that a special benefit is
conferred to a property if it “receives a direct advantage from the improvement (e.g.,
proximity to a park).” In this assessment, as noted, properties in the Assessment District
have close and unique proximity, views and access to the Improvements and uniquely
improved desirability from the Improvements and other properties and the public at large
do not receive significant benefits because they do not have proximity, access or views of
the Improvements. Therefore, the overwhelming proportion of the benefits conferred to
property is special, and is only minimally received by property outside the Assessment
District or the public at large.

In the 2009 Dahms case, the court upheld an assessment that was 100% special benefit
on the rationale that the services funded by the assessments were directly provided within
the assessment district. It is also important to note that the improvements and services
funded by the assessments in Pomona are similar to the improvements and services
funded by the Assessments described in this Engineer's Report and the Court found these
improvements and services to be 100% special benefit. Also similar to the assessments in
Pomona, the Assessments described in this Englneers Report fund improvements and
services directly provided within the Assessment District and every benefiting property in
the Assessment District enjoys proximity and access to the Improvements. Therefore,
Dahms establishes a basis for minimal or zero general benefits from the Assessments.
However, in this Report, the general benefit is more conservatively estimated and
described, and then budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the Assessment.

CALCULATING GENERAL BENEFIT
In this section, the general benefit is conservatively quantified.

BENEFIT TO PROPERTY OUTSIDE THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

Properties within the Assessment District receive almost all of the special benefits from the
Improvements because properties in the Assessment District enjoy unique close proximity
and access to the Improvements that is not enjoyed by other properties or the public at
large. However, certain properties within the proximity/access radius of the Improvements,
but outside of the boundaries of the Assessment District, may receive some benefit from
the Improvements. Since this benefit is conferred to properties outside the Assessment
District boundaries, it contributes to the overall general benefit calculation and will not be
funded by the Assessments.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 89

Liggeeeemmm et
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 24

The properties outside the Assessment District and within the proximity radii for
neighborhood or community parks in the Assessment District may receive some benefits
from the Improvements. Since these properties are not assessed for their benefits because
they are outside of the area that can be assessed by the District, this is form of general
benefit to the public at large and other property. A 50% reduction factor is applied to these
properties because they are all geographically on only one side of the Improvements and
are over twice the average distance from the Improvements compared to properties in the
Assessment District.

The general benefit to property outside of the Assessment District is calculated as follows
with the parcel and data analysis performed by SCI Consulting Group.

Assumptions:

11,563 parcels outside the district but within either 0.5 miles of a neighborhood
park or 2.0 miles of a community park within the Assessment District

11, 816 parcels in the Assessment District
50% relative benefit compared to property within the Assessment district
‘Calculation

General Benefit to Property Outside the Improvement District =
(11,563/(11,563+11,816))*.5 = 24.7%

Although it can reasonably be argued that Improvements inside, but near the Park District
boundaries are offset by similar park and recreational improvements provided outside, but
near the Park District's boundaries, we use the more conservative approach of finding that
24.7% of the Improvements may be of general benefit to property outside the Assessment
District.

BENEFIT TO PROPERTY WITHIN THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

The “indirect and derivative" benefit to property within the Assessment District is
particularly difficult to calculate. A solid argument can be presented that all benefit within
the Assessment District is special, because the Improvements are clearly “over and above”
and “particular and distinct” when compared with the baseline level of service and the
unique proximity, access and views of the Improvements enjoyed by benefiting properties
in the Assessment District.

Nevertheless, the SVTA decision indicates there may be general benefit “conferred on real
property located in the district” A measure of the general benefits to property within the
Assessment area is the percentage of land area within the Assessment District that is
publicly owned and used for regional purposes such as major roads, rail lines and other
regional facilities because such properties, while physically within the Assessment District,
are used for regional purposes and could provide indirect benefits to the public at large.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 90

e P
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 25

Approximately 2.5% of the land area in the Assessment District is used for such regional
purposes, so this is a-measure of the general benefits to property within the Assessment

District.

BENEFIT TO THE PUBLIC AT LARGE

In Beutz, the Court opined that general benefits from parks and recreation facilities could
be quantified by measuring the use of parks and recreation facilities by people who do not
live within the assessment boundaries. This Report uses this general benefit measure as
the third component of our overall general benefit quantification. Therefore, the general
benefit to the public at large can be estimated by the proportionate amount of time that the
Park District's parks and recreational facilities are used and enjoyed by individuals who are
not residents, employees, customers or property owners in the Park District!. SCI has
conducted numerous surveys of similar parks and recreation districts in the Sacramento
area and other areas in California and has determined that use by the public at large is
nearly always less than 20%. Moreover, a second quantification of benefits to the public at
large is based on solid, credible evidence consisting of District records which document
the percentage of participants in the District’s recreation programs conducted within the
District's park .and recreational facilities who reside within the District and the percentage
of those who utilize the District's recreational programs and services and reside outside of
the District. The percentage of participants in the-District’s recreation programs who do
not reside within the Assessment District provides another estimate of the percentage of
general benefit to the public at large. This analysis found that 20% of recreation program
participants do not reside in the District. Based on this data and analysis, we conclude that
the general benefits to the public at large equal 20%.

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFITS

Using a sum of these three measures of general benefit, we find that.approximately 47.2%
of the benefits conferred by the Improvements may be general in nature and should be
funded by sources other than the assessment.

1. When District facilities are used by those individuals, the faciliies are not providing benefit to
property within the Park District. Use under these circumstances is a measure of general benefit. For
example, a non- -resident who is drawn to utilize the Park District facilities and shops at local businesses
while in the area would provide special benefit to business properties as a result of his or her use of the
Improvements. Conversely, one who uses Park District facilities but does not reside, work, shop or own
property within the Park District boundaries does not provide special benefits to any property and is
considered to be a measure of the general benefits.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION.AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 91

et S
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 26

General Benefit Calculation

24.7% (Outside the Assessment District)
+ 2.5% (Property within the Assessment District)
+ 20.0% (Public at Large)

=47.2% (fotal General Benefit)

Although this analysis finds that 47.2% of the assessment may provide general benefits,
the Assessment Engineer establishes a requirement for a minimum contribution from
sources other than the assessments of 50.0%. This minimum contribution above the
measure of general benefits will serve to provide additional coverage for any other
possible general benefits.

The Assessment District's total budget for installation, maintenance and servicing of the
Improvements is $1,516,382. Of this total budget amount, the District and other partner
agencies and contributors will contribute $942,692 from sources other than the
assessments. This contribution equates to approximately 62.2% of the total budget for
installation, maintenance and servicing of the park and recreational improvements and
constitutes more than the measure of 50.0% general benefits from the Improvements.

BENEFIT FINDING

As extensively described in this Report, the assessment funds will be used to improve,
maintain and preserve a well distributed set of important local resource lands and
improvements in the Assessment District. Any general benefits from the Improvements to
the public at large or property in the Assessment District are more than offset by the
District's contributions, which are well above the cost of the Improvements providing
special benefits to property in the Assessment District. Therefore, this Engineer's Report
finds that the Improvements are a significant, tangible benefit that should reasonably and
rationally confer more special benefit to properties in the Orangevale Recreation and Park
District than the assessment rate of $42.00 per benefit unit.

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT

The second step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit
for each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each
property in relation to a single family home, or, in other words, on the basis of Single
Family Equivalents (SFE). This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute
assessments in proportion to estimated special benefit and is generally recognized as
providing the basis for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments. For the purposes
of this Engineer's Report, all properties are designated a SFE value, which is each
property’s relative benefit in relation to a single family home on one parcel. In this case, the
“benchmark” property is the single family detached dwelling which is one Single Family
Equivalent or one SFE.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 92

| gameme e e
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 27

ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT

To estimate the relative benefit to each land use class from the proposed improvements, a
point system was created prior to Proposition 218 utilizing the single family residential
parcel as the "benchmark property”. A Benefit Assessment Matrix, illustrating relative
scoring of points by land use class and the grandfathered benefit categories and the total
points for each land use class, is set forth at the Benefit Assessment Matrix Section of this
Report, and indicates the point scoring and totals for each land use class.

The Board has determined that the location, nature and function of the proposed projects
combine to provide substantially equal benefit to all parcels of real property within a
particular land use category, regardless of the location of that property within the
boundaries of the assessment district.

The following is a brief description of the resulting assignment of points for each land use
class:

LAND USE CLASSES
Land Use Class A: Single Family Residential /Condominium Parcels

This is the "benchmark property" for determining benefit, which will be conferred on each
parcel by the proposed projects to be constructed with assessment proceeds. A base
rating of five (5) points has been assigned for single family residential parcels with respect
to the following. benefits: enhanced recreation opportunities Benefit Category 1);
preservation of open space, scenery and cultural assets Benefit Category 2); expanded
employment opportunities (Benefit Category 4); reduced costs of local government for law
enforcement and public healthcare (Benefit Category 5); and increased property values
Benefit Category 6). No points were assigned for Category 3 regarding economic activity
as residential properties were viewed as not receiving any such benefit, Benefit Category 3
describes a direct economic benefit to commercial -and industrial properties, and is not
applicable to single family residential parcels. Therefore, each single-family residential
parcel was assigned a point total of twenty-five (25) points.

Condominium parcels were judged to benefit the same as single family residential parcels
in these benefit categories, and therefore the same point total of twenty-five (25) points
was assigned to condominium parcels and they are included as part of the single famlly
residential land use class. Condominium parcels will be assessed on a per unit basis since
the ownership of condominium units is carried on the Sacramento County Assessor's
records on a per unit basis.

Land Use Class B: Multi-Residential and Apartment Parcels

Multi-residential and apartment parcels are reported on the Sacramento County Assessor's
records by the number of multi-family dwelling units on each parcel. Each multi-family
dwelling unit was judged to benefit the same from the proposed improvements as will a
single family residential parcel with respect to enhanced recreational opportunities (Benefit

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 93

= T T
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 28

Category 1), preservation of open space, scenery and cultural assets (Benefit Category 2),
expanded employment opportunities (Benefit Category 4), and increased property values
(Benefit Category 6). However, unlike single family residential/condominium parcels, multi-
residential and apartment parcels were judged to receive some benefit in the form of
increased economic activity resulting in the attraction of customers, most notably
prospective tenants, which could be expected to occur as a result of expanded and
improved park and recreational facilities available for use by prospective tenants.
Therefore, a point total of two (2) was assigned to multi-residential and apartment parcels
in Benefit Category 3. With respect to Benefit Category 5, reduced costs of local
government for law enforcement and public healthcare, multi-residential and apartment
parcels were judged to beneft somewhat less than the single family
residential/condominium parcels because some multi-residential units provide their own
private security services.

Therefore, three (3) points were assigned in Benefit Category 5 for multi-residential and
apartment parcels. Each multi-residential or apartment unit was therefore assigned a total
of twenty-five (25) points.

Land Use Class C: Mobile Home Residential Parcels

Mobile home residential parcels were judged to benefit essentially the same as single-
family residential/condominium parcels and multi -residential and apartment parcels in all
benefit categories. A base rating of three (3) points has been assigned for each benefit
category. Therefore, each such parcel is assigned a total of fifteen (15) points.

Land Use Class D: Commercial Property

The commercial land use class has been broken down into various subcategories
consisting of retail stores, service stations, restaurants, hotel/motel, theaters, recreation,
private golf course/country club, shopping center, other commercial/service sector and
other commercial/product sector.

Commercial parcels are judged to benefit substantially less than do single family
residential/condominium parcels with respect to the enhanced recreational opportunities
afforded by the proposed improvements (Benefit Category 1). Therefore, two (2) points
were assigned to the commercial land use class in that category. Commercial properties
were also perceived to benefit less than single family residential/condominium parcels with
respect to the benefit of preservation of open space, scenery and cultural assets (Benefit
Category 2) and only one (1) point was assigned to the commercial land use category in
this Benefit Category 2. On the other hand, commercial properties will benefit from
construction and maintenance of the proposed improvements in terms of the increased
economic activity and the attraction of customers and clients that will result benefit
Category 3) and thus five (5) points were assigned to the commercial land use category in
this Benefit Category 3, whereas single family residential/condominium parcels received
zero points in this Benefit Category 3. In Benefit Category 4 regarding expanded

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

- Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 94

SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 29

employment opportunities, commercial properties are also assigned five (5) points upon
the rationale that the increased business activity generated by construction of new park
and recreational facilities and expanded recreational programs will not only make the
community a better place to live, but it will also make it a better place to work, making it
easier for a local business o attract and keep quality employees.

Commercial properties were judged to benefit somewhat less (4 points) than single family
residential/condominium parcels with respect to the benefit of reduced cost of local
government for law enforcement or public healthcare, primarily because most commercial
parcels within the assessment district are not located in close proximity to District facilities
and therefore the effects of the District's expanded- security program will benefit
commercial property somewhat less than residential properties.

With respect to the benefit of increased property value (Benefit C-ategory 6) commercial
properties were perceived to benefit to the same extent, although in a slightly different
way, than single family residential parcels and five (5) points were assigned to the
commercial land use category in Benefit Category 6. Values of commercial properties
increase based on (a) increased economic and business activity generated by the
construction of the proposed park and recreational improvements; and (b) the increased
volume of business generated by expanded recreational activities and special events
facilitated by such new and refurbished facilities which creates a greater number of users
of the facilities who will also utilize the services of businesses within the Assessment
District boundaries.

These considerations lead to a point total of twenty-two (22) points for the commercial land
use class which is slightly less than the twenty-five (25) points assigned to the single family
residential/condominium class. This reflects the fact that commercial properties are judged
to benefit less than residential properties from the construction of the proposed
improvements once all of the potential benefits to real property from the proposed
improvements are evaluated.

Land Use Category E: Industrial and Mini Storage Parcels

Industrial and mini storage parcels have been judged to benefit less than will commercial
properties from the construction of the proposed improvements. Such parcels only benefit
incidentally from the enhanced recreational opportunities benefit Category 1) and
preservation of open space, scenery and cultural assets (Benefit Category 2). Therefore,
such parcels have been ‘assigned a rating of one (1) point in each of those benefit
categories. However, industrial and mini storage parcels were assigned a point rating of
three (3) in Benefit Category 3, the benefit of increased economic activity, since the
construction of the proposed improvements will benefit some local industries in the areas
of construction supplies, hardware, etc. Such parcels will probably benefit less than retail
commercial parcels from the increased economic activity generated by greater numbers of
users of the proposed park and recreational improvements to be constructed. With respect
to expanded employment opportunity Benefit Category 4), a rating of one (1) point was

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 95

| et
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 30

assigned since mini storage employment opportunities are negligible and industrial
employment opportunities are driven by market factors unrelated to usage by people who
also utilize the park and recreational improvements and the expanded recreation
opportunities afforded by those facilities. Industrial parcels have been assigned a rating of
two (2) in Benefit Category 6 regarding increased property value which is less than the five
(6) points assigned in this category to commercial property because industrial parcels are
not judged to increase in value as a result of construction of the proposed improvements to
the same extent as will commercial properties. Industrial properties will not experience
increased economic activity generated by users.of the proposed facilities as will
commercial properties, and therefore the value of such industrial parcels will be affected to
a smaller degree than will the value of commercial parcels. With respect to the reduced
cost of local government for law enforcement and public healthcare (Benefit Category 5),
industrial and mini storage parcels were only assigned a rating of two (2), less than all
other land use classes. Such parcels are perceived to benefit less in this area since many
such parcel owners provide their own security and because industrial and mini storage
uses are perceived to generate less law enforcement activity and cost than do commercial
properties, particularly retail properties. On the other hand, industrial parcels should benefit
from reduced costs of public healthcare in the same way and to the same general extent
as will commercial properties. Therefore, a rating of two (2) points was assigned to
industrial/mini storage uses in this Benefit Category 5.

The fotal point score for industrial/mini storage parcels is ten (10) points per assessable
unit, reflecting the fact that these parcels will benefit less from the proposed improvements
than will the other land use classes.

Land Use Class F: Exempt Parcels

This land use class includes all parcels which are classified as exempt from real property
tax by the Sacramento County Tax Assessor and includes all parcels classified as exempt
from this type of assessment by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. Therefore,
vacant properties will not be assessed until they are put to some use. At the time that they
are put to use, they will be assessed based on the land use category into which the vacant
property falls.

Properties owned by governmental entities such as the federal government, State
government, and other special districts, such as water districts, school districts, and fire
districts, also will not be assessed. It has been determined that these parcels are not the
type of property for which the park and recreational facilities funded with assessment
proceeds were planned, designed, constructed, operated and maintained. The Board has
determined that these publicly owned properties do not receive the same special benefits
from the construction of these facilities as do the other land use classes described above.
In addition public schools have entered into joint use agreements with the District which
provide economic value to the District which offsets the cost of any incidental special
benefits received by these publicly owned parcels. Likewise, property consisting of a
railroad, gas, water, or electric utility right-of-way shall not be assessed, since such utility-

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 96

| e i
SCIiConsulitingGroup



PAGE 31

related property is not deemed to benefit at all from the construction of the proposed
improvements. Finally, propertles owned by churches, vacant and agricultural parcels will
not be assessed.

Since the exempt land use class receives a zero point rating in all benefit categories, it is
not included in the Benefit Assessment Matrix.

NON-RESIDENTIAL ASSESSMENT UNITS

In order to equalize the assessment among residential and non-residential land use
classes in terms of the area of land to be benefited by the construction of the proposed
improvements, an assessment methodology has been used to convert the acreage of each
non-residential parcel into an equivalent number of single family residential parcels that
could have been developed on each non-residential parcel but for the commercial and/or
industrial use to which the parcel has been put. Approximately eighty-eight percent (88%)
of the parcels within the proposed Assessment District are traditional single-family
residential  subdivision lots. The average gross density of these subdivisions is
approximately 3.6 gross dwelling units per acre. Assuming ten percent (10%) of the gross
acreage of a subdivision is consumed in public streets, the average net density of these
subdivisions is approximately 4.0 dwelling units per net acre and the average residential lot
size is approximately one-quarter acre. Accordingly, the. number of assessment units for
each commercial and industrial parcel has been determined by dividing the parcel acreage
of each parcel by four. Therefore, each commercial and industrial parcel within the
Assessment District will be assessed on a quarter acre basis and each one-quarter acre of
each commercial and/or industrial parcel will generate a  separate assessment. This
methodology equalizes the assessment and the distribution of benefit between residential
and non-residential parcels by insuring that each non-residential assessment unit
represents essentially the same land area to be benefited by the construction of the
improvements with assessment proceeds as the average single family residential parcel.

BENEFIT FACTOR INDEX

The Assessment Matrix also shows the Benefit Factor Index for each land use category.
Since a single family residential parcel is the "benchmark property", the relative scores of
all other land use classes were related to the benchmark by indexing. A single family
residential parcel was assigned a relative Benefit Factor Index of 1.00. The Benefit Factor
Index for other land use classes was determined by dividing the point fotal for each
particular land use class by the point total for the single family/condominium residential
class.

ASSESSMENT PER PARCEL

The total number of units (either dwelling unit or one-quarter acre parcel count) for each
land use class was multiplied by its respective Benefit Factor index to determine the
number of Single Family Equivalent (SFE) assessment benefit units for each land use
class. The sum of the Assessment Units for all land use classes was then divided into the
annual assessment amount to determine a Base Assessment.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 97

— ST
SCIConsultingGrQup



PAGE 32

The final assessment per parcel was determined by multiplying the Base Assessment
times the SFE units for the parcel.

BENEFIT ASSESSMENT MATRIX

In an effort to categorize the special benefit that each parcel of land would receive by the
formation of a landscaping and lighting assessment district and the levying of an
assessment to cover the improvements intended, a matrix of impacts was developed. The
matrix follows this section. The matrix was developed as follows.

The determining factor as to how a benefit was derived was the use of the land as
determined by the Sacramento County Assessor's Department. Each parcel is assigned a
one digit code based upon the use of the property and in most cases, the zoning of the
land. Using the Assessor's Code numbers, the various uses of land within the District
boundaries were broken down into five different uses. It was determined that there are six
different ways that a parcel of land can be benefited by enhancing the park system. Each
different category of land use is affected differently by these types of benefit.

Each type of benefit was applied to each category of use and rated on a scale of one to
five, with five being the most intense level of benefit. The number of points assigned by the
rating is shown on the following page. The points for the six types of benefit were tallied
and an overall number was determined for each category of land use. The resultant
number is then used in assigning the annual assessment to the various parcels of land
within the District boundaries. An annual check is made of property usage to ensure that
the latest information is used in assigning the assessment levy.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 98

| 2 ——— |
SCIiConsultingGroup



PAGE 33

ORANGEVALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 ASSESSMENT
BENEFIT ASSESSMENT MATRIX

T
Land Use Classes
Per Unit Per 1/4 Acre
Single Family/ ] | Industrial/
Condominium | Multi-Family | Mobile Home | Commercial | Mini-Storage
Enhanced recreation opportunities and ’
expanded access to recreation facilities for 5 5 5 2 1
residents, customers and guests
Preservation.of open space, wildlife, scenery,
views and other environmental benefits
enjoyed by residents, customers and guests; 5 5 5 1 1
protection of historical and cultural assets of
the region.
Increased economic activity resulting in the 0 2 0 5 3
attraction of customers and guests.
Expanded employment opportunities. 5 5 5 5 1
Reduced cost of local government in law 5 3 3 4 2
enforcement and public-health care.
Increased property values: 5 5 4 5. 2
Total Points 25 25 22 22 10
. Units/ 1/4 Acre 10,648 1,892 419 792 134
Benefit Factor index 1.00 1.00 0.88 0.88 0:40
Single Family Equivalent Units (SFE) 10,648.00 1,892.00 368.72 696.96 53.60
i
Total SFE Units 13,659.28
| |
Annual Assessment Amount ] $573,689.76
| l |
Base Assessment ] $42.00
Assessment per Unit $42.00 $42.00 $36.96 '$36.96 $16.80
“Assessment per SFE $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00
Assessment Subtotals $447,216.00 | $79,464.00 | $15486.24 | $29,272.32 | $2,251.20
Total Assessment $573,689.76
\ \

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e e i e
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT SClConsultingGroup
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 99



PAGE 34

ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2018 the Board of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
adopted its resolution initiating proceedings for the levy of assessments within the
Assessment District and authorizing the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, County
of Sacramento, California, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act
of 1972 and Article XIlID of the California Constitution (collectively “the Act’), to proceed
with the proposed levy of assessments;

WHEREAS, said Resolution directed the undersigned Engineer of Work to prepare and file
a report presenting an estimate of costs, a diagram for the assessment district and an
assessment of the estimated costs of the improvements upon all assessable parcels within
the assessment district, to which Resolution and the description of said proposed
improvements therein contained, reference is hereby made for further particulars;

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said Act
and the order of the Board of said Orangevale Recreation and Park District, hereby make
the following assessment to cover the portion of the estimated cost of said improvements,
and the costs and expenses incidental thereto to be paid by the assessment district.

The amount to be paid for said improvements and the expense incidental thereto, to be
paid by the Assessment District for the fiscal year 2018-19 is generally as follows:

SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE
FY 2018-19
Budget|
Capital Improvements and Maintenance Expenditures $692,000
Incidental Expenses $36,000
Debt Service $1,200
Salaries and Benefits $787,182
TOTAL BUDGET $1,516,382
Less: Contributions
District Contribution for General Benefits ($758,191)
District Contribution toward Special Benefits ($184,501)
NET AMOUNT TO ASSESSMENTS $573,690

As required by the Act, an Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part hereof
showing the exterior boundaries of said Assessment District. The distinctive number of
each parcel or lot of land in the said Assessment District is its Assessor Parcel Number
appearing on the Assessment Roll.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 100

g ]
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 35

I do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said
improvements, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and
lots of land within said Assessment District, in accordance with the special benefits to be
received by each parcel or lot, from the improvements, and more particularly set forth in
the Cost Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached and by reference made a

part hereof,

The assessment is made upon the parcels or lots of land within the Assessment District in
proportion to the special benefits to be received by the parcels or lots of land, from said
improvements.

Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel
number as shown on the Assessor's Maps of the County of Sacramento for the fiscal year
2018-19. For a more particular description of said property, reference is hereby made to
the deeds and maps on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder of said

County.

| hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or lot within the
Assessment Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2018-19 for each parcel
or lot of land within the said Assessment District.

Dated: May 2, 2018

Engineer of Work

By

John W. Bliss, License No. C052091

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT W
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT onsultingGroup

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 101



PAGE 36

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

The Assessment District includes all properties within the boundaries of the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District. The area within the boundaries of the Park District is primarily
developed for urban residential and commercial use.

The boundaries of the Parks Maintenance and Assessment District are displayed on the
following Assessment Diagram.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 102

e TR,
SCiConsuitingGroup



WVIDVIA LNHNSSHSSV

LOTALSIA INHWSSHSSY DNILHOI'T ANV ONIAVISANY']

JIORLLSIA VA 2 NOLLVIIDHI HTVAHDONVIO

"HISANN T304Vd S.SHOSSISSY IAILONILSIA SLI

A8 SdVYW AIVS NI G314ILN3QI SI 10TvVd HOVA "STI0NVd
HONS 40 SNOISNaWIAQ ANV SINIT IHL ONINYIONOD
STVLIAA TV HOJ NYIAOD TIVHS SdVIN ISOHL "NIFuaH
NMOHS $7130dvd ANV 40 SNOISNIWIA ANV S3NIM JHL 40
NOILI¥DS3A A3 VLA V ¥O4 OLNIWVHOVS 40 ALNNOD
JHL JO HOSSISSV IHL 40 I01440 IHL NI aH003Y 40
$0330 ANV SdVIN IHL OL 3AVIA AG3HIH SI 3ONTYIJTY
BjON

HOLYHLSININGY

"INV 40 130uvd HOY3 LSNIVOY 03IA3T INIWSS3SSY
HOV3 40 LNNOWY LOVX3 FHL HOd 110 LNIWSSISSY
Q30H003Y QIVS OL 3QYIN AGIMIH S| IONIHIAIY

BLOZ 40 Ava 3HL NO
OLNIWVHOVS 40 ALNNOD THL 4O HOLIANY ALNNOD

3HL 40 301440 IHL NI GFNd IHIM BVIA WOSId AIVS ¥o2
110 LNIWSSISSY IHL ANV WVHOVIA LNIWSSISSY aIvs
ANV 61-8L0Z WVIA TWOSId 3HL MO 8102 40 AV
FHL NO WVHOVIA INFWSSIASSY SIHL NO ANV 40
$T30UVd ANV S3031d 'SLOT3HL NO 'OLNINVHOVS

40 ALNNOD ‘LOIMLSIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYIHOIY
JTVAIONVHEO 3HL 20 SHOL03HIA 40 QuvO8E JHL

A8 3IATT ANV QINHIANOD SYM LNIWSSISSY NY

HOLVULSININGY -

80z 40 Ava

SIHL VINYOAITYD "OLNIWVIOVS 40 ALNNOD
"LOIMLSIA WuYd ANV NOILYIHOIY TIVAIONVHO IHL
40 MOLVHLSININGY FHL 40 301440 FHL NI gIAN00T

HOLVMISININGY

‘8102 40

Ava SIHL ‘VINHOSIMYD ‘OLNIWVEOVS 40

ALNNOD "LOIMLSIA MH¥Vd ANV NOILYIHOTY JTVAIONVAO
FHL 40 HOLVELSININGY HL 340 301440 3HL NI Q34

PESHE VO PIYand
pag sppSusyl SpLy
dnosny Suymsuo) [0§

Auepunog 10u1siQ Yed pue uoiealosy sjeasbuel D

puaban
JFET e
l\« ~ 5 w]lH
\\rfu\\. g m m( v'lm m
X *_5»4 ON|NNIE
N ; V_.(.u VA
.\ ZT_%Nw m ZQ.E»M\JI
- i z P
= M- m
= N
f nobvag %jﬁ@/
(HOANYO N
. NoWoo for
NNy _L _n_WW
! 3 g
Yy
7 b3
/N W 4
W’ M u_._.SumeJO
> R
y q I EH s
) |
W 3 M
)

Page 103

May 10, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



PAGE 39

ASSESSMENT RoLL 2018-19

An Assessment Roll (a listing of all parcels assessed within the Assessment District and
the amount of the assessment) will be filed with the Clerk of the Board and is, by
reference, made part of this report and is available-for public inspection during normal
office hours.

Each lot or parcel listed on the Assessment Roll is shown and illustrated on the latest
County Assessor records and these records are, by reference made part of this report.
These records shall govern for all details concerning the description of the lots or parcels.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 104

| i
SCIiConsultingGroup



PAGE 40

END NOTES

' Love, L. and Crompton, J. Trends: Parks, Practice and Program. Oxford University
Press-USA. New York, NY. 1993.

2 1993 State of the Industry Report . Widdekind, L. ed. The Outdoor Industry Association
(The Outdoor Recreation Coalition of America and the Sporting Goods Manufacturers
Association's Outdoor Products. pub.) Boulder CO. 1993,

3 California Parks and Recreation. The California Parks and Recreation Society, pub.
Sacramento, CA. (http://www.cprs.org.)

4 PKF Consulting. San Francisco, CA. “Analysis of the Economic Impacts of the Northem
Central Rail Trail." For the Greenways Commission, Maryland Department of Natural
Resources, Annapolis, Maryland. June 1994.

5 Qutdoor Recreation Resources Review Commission, Outdoor Recreation For America; A
Report To The President And The Congress. January 2002.

6 |bid. Smith, Van.

7 |bid. California Parks and Recreation. 1997.

8 Parks and Recreation, National Recreation and Park Association, pub. Ashburn, Virginia.
January 2001. (http://www.nrpa.org/)

9 National Park Service. NPS Technical Information Center. Washington D.C, 1983.

10 Report of the President Commission on Americans Outdoors, U.S. Government Printing
Office: Management. Washington D.C. 1987.

1 Crompton, J., Love L., More T., An Empirical Study of the Role of Recreation, Parks and
Open Space in Companies’ (Re)Location Decisions, Journal of Park and Recreation
Administration, Spring, 1997, vol 15 no. 1, p p37, 40.

12 Wylde, Boomers on the Horizon: Housing Preferences of the 55+ Market, National
Association of Home Builders, 2002.

13 |bid. NPS.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 105

AT
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 41

14 |bid. NPRA. June 1985.
15 Knox v. City of Orland,4 Cal.4th 132, 143 (1993) the Supreme Court of California.

16 Wilson v. Lambert (1898) 168 U.S. 611, 616 [42 L.Ed. 599, 601, 18S.Ct.217] the United
States Supreme Court.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT F’—'—l—-—-—ﬁﬂ-
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT SCiConsultingGroup
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 106



ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &

RESOLUTION NO. 18-05-595

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROVING

PARK DISTRICT THE RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO LEVY ASSESSMENTS FOR

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

&
H
i

1.

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING THE
ENGINEER'S REPORT AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF
HEARING FOR THE KENNETH GROVE LANDSCAPING AND

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Kenneth Grove
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District, County of Sacramento, State of
California, has previously ordered through Resolution 94-05-86A the formation of
an assessment district pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting
Act of 1972 for the purpose of financing certain park and recreation improvements
and refurbishments as specified in the District’s updated Master Plan and for the
purpose of funding maintenance operations of the District; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of
the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District, County of
Sacramento, State of California, that:

On March 8, 2018, this Board adopted Resolution No. 18-03-592, A
Resolution Directing Preparation of the 2018-19 Engineer’s Report for
the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (the
“Assessment District”). Pursuant to this resolution, SCI Consulting
Group., the Engineer of Work, prepared a report in accordance with
Article XIIID of the California Constitution and Section 22565, ef seq.,
of the California Streets and Highways Code (the "Report"). The Report
has been made, filed with the Clerk of the Board and duly considered
by the Board and is hereby deemed sufficient and preliminarily
approved. The Report shall stand as the Engineer's Report for all
subsequent proceedings under and pursuant to the foregoing resolution.

It is the intention of this Board to levy and collect assessments within
the Assessment District for fiscal year 2018-19. Within the Assessment
District, the existing -and proposed improvements, and any substantial
changes proposed to be made to the existing improvements, are
generally described as installation, maintenance and servicing of public
recreational facilities and improvements, including, but not limited to,

- turf and play areas, landscaping, ground cover, shrubs and trees,

irrigation systems, drainage systems, lighting, fencing, entry
monuments, basketball courts, tennis courts, gymnasium, running
tracks, swimming pools, other recreational facilities, security patrols to
protect the Improvements, graffiti removal and repainting, and labor,

} Resolution No. 18-05-595 Page 1 of 3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 107



X\%
P
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

materials, supplies, utilities and equipment, as applicable, at each of the
locations owned, operated or maintained by the Kenneth Grove
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District.

. The Assessment District consists of the lots and parcels shown on the

boundary map of the Assessment District on file with the Clerk of the
Board of the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District, and reference is hereby made to such map for further
particulars.

. Reference is hereby made to the Engineer’s Report for a full and

detailed description of the improvements, the boundaries of the
Assessment District and the proposed assessments upon assessable lots
and parcels of land within the Assessment District. The Engineer’s
Report identifies all parcels which will have a special benefit conferred
upon them and upon which an assessment will be imposed.

. The assessments are not proposed to increase from the previous. year’s

assessments. The Board of Directors declares its intent to levy and
collect assessments for the fiscal year 2018-19 within said district at an
assessment rate of $12.57 per month or $150.78 per year per single
family residential parcel, apartment unit and/or condominium as set
forth in the benefit chart included in the Engineer’s Report.

. Notice is hereby given that on June 14, 2018, at the hour of 6:30 p.m. at

the District offices of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, 6826
Hazel Avenue, California 95662, the Board will hold a public hearing
to consider the ordering of the improvements and the levy of the
proposed assessments.

. Prior to the conclusion of the hearing, any interested person may file a

written protest with the Clerk of the Board, or, having previously filed
a protest, may file a written withdrawal of that protest. A written protest
shall state all grounds of objection. A protest by a property owner shall
contain a description sufficient to identify the property owned by such
owner. Such protest or withdrawal of protest should be mailed to the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District, 6826 Hazel Avenue,
California 95662.

. The Clerk of the Board shall cause a notice of the hearing to be glven

by publishing a copy of this resolution once, at least ten (10) days prior
to the date of the hearing above specified, in a newspaper circulated in
the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District.

Resolution No. 18-05-595 Page 2 of 3
- Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 108



i""‘ — | PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10% day of May 2018, by the following
OVparks | voe
ORANGEVALE )
RECREATION & AYES:
PARK DISTRICT NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
CLERK OF THE BOARD
|
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373 |
OVparks.com i
Resolution No. 18-05-595 Page 3 of 3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 109



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK

DISTRICT
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT

JUNE2018
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

PURSUANT TO THE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 AND
ARTICLE XIIID OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

ENGINEER OF WORK:
SCiConsultingGroup
4745 MANGELS BOULEVARD
FAIRFIELD, CALIFORNIA 94534
PHONE 707.430.4300

FAXx 707.430.4319
WWW.SCi-cg.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 110



PAGE 1

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

BoARD OF DIRECTORS

Michael Stickney, Chair
Lisa.Montes, Vice Chair
Erica Swenson, Secretary
Sharon Brunberg, Director
Manie Meraz, Director

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
Greg Foell

DISTRICT’S ATTORNEY
David W. McMurchie

ENGINEER OF WORK
SCI Consulting Group

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 111

|- el e o]
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE !l

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INTRODUCTION.....ocurscssssamsanssssessnssanssnsassanss EeEreaTEaseELeTERsEESeEEEARSEYRSERSRORENEReRLRRRS s ESSIRIraRORReesRRTROES 1
FORMATION OF ASSESSMENT DISTRICT ..enveveeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseesesseesessssssssasossesessssssesessenns 1
SUBSTANTIVE REQUIREMENTS OF PROPOSITION 298 oo cereees e eeve e sarensssn s s evesneeans 4
PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS .......... rressasesessaesenanasans S st e ranasenesasaaenenaesrnea 5
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 ESTIMATE OF COST AND BUDGET .....ceeemseessmsesssrssssssessasesesesessesessassene 6
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ...ccvoieessesmssnssssenssessssssssesssassrsassessssssnssnssssansssensansssesnsssssssassesarsns 7
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ...t ettt eeteeeeeetee e seeeeseeeeevsasseesesseessessesnssnseesstessressnesseses 7
DISCUSSION OF BENEFIT ....eeeteeteeeeevisssiseseetstetsessesseesentessesseessssessesssssessssessssessseseesessenes 7
METHOD OF ASSESSMENT ......veveeeeieeeeeeeeeeseseeeseseeeeeeeeeeeseseessessensesessessseseresssasesssensssesesns 9
ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT ... et eeeeeteeeaeeeeeeeee et e eeeeseeeeaeeseessessesasestesseseresensnransssenss 10
ASSESSMENT ......cecersenserans LesseaEeaEeaEeaferesEReEIEASSREARIESARRRSREEEENe e AE L REE SRR AR ARe Rt en s np e e nanres 11
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM ...cevsveerenssasisnsrsessssnsassssssssessassssssessassnssssensssesssesassrssnsssassessessanssansansns 13
APPENDIX A - 2018-19 ASSESSMENT ROLL....c.0rssene ereereseaeesaesnsearreseesansnnnsns rerreesansranns 14

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 112

SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 1

INTRODUCTION

FORMATION OF ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

The Kenneth Grove Assessment District was formed pursuant the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972 by the Orangevale Recreation and Park District commencing with
Resolution No. 94-02-83 dated February 10, 1994 (hereinafter -the "Resolution of
Intention"). The Resolution of Intention provides the following: (1) formation of the Kenneth
Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District; and (2) a description of the
improvements which the Assessment District is authorized to construct and maintain
including the following: (a) installation of sound walls and other ornamental structures and
facilities which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or servicing of curbs,
gutters, walls, sidewalks, paving, water irrigation, drainage or electrical facilities; and (b)
land preparation such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling, sod landscaping, irrigation
systems, sidewalks and drainage; and (c) the maintenance or servicing of all of the above
including repair, removal or replacement of all or part of any improvement or other typical
maintenance services.

The Engineer's Report, diagram and assessment and Resolution of Formation of the
Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District was adopted by the Board
of Directors of Orangevale Recreation and Park District by Resolution No. 94-05-86A on
May 12, 1994. That resolution confirmed the findings in the Resolution of Intention and
was adopted after a public hearing during which members of the public were offered the
opportunity to protest against the formation of the Assessment District. The Resolution of
Formation notes that the owners of the affected properties included within the proposed
Assessment District have filed with the District written consents to the proposed formation
of the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the proposed
levying of assessments as specified in the Engineer's Report. The Resolution of Formation
included a provision that a perpetual contingency reserve fund be established in the
amount of the first year's total assessment revenue to be paid by the developer by
agreement in order to cover the costs of any contingencies which may occur throughout
the duration of the Assessment District. The Resolution of Formation also provided that
should any new subdivision be annexed into the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District in the future, that a separate perpetual contingency reserve fund is
required to be established for operations within that particular annexed area calculated as
the amount of the first year's assessment levied against real property within that annexed
area to be paid by the developer of the annexed area to fund contingencies with respect to
maintenance and operations in future years with respect to the property annexed to the
Assessment District.

The initial assessment levied upon each parcel of real property within the Kenneth Grove
Assessment District for fiscal year 1994-95 was $150.78 per parcel. The Kenneth Grove
Assessment District has continued to levy the same annual assessment per parcel of
$150.78 per fiscal year from the date of formation to the present time.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 113

e e s
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 2

The Kenneth Grove Assessment District was also formed for the purposes of providing
park and recreational improvements in addition to landscape corridors and streetscapes to
the residents of the assessment district. The Assessment District may utilize assessment
revenue to fund these additional purposes in the future.

Exemptions from Proposition 218

Having been formed in 1994, the Kenneth Grove Assessment District assessments were
existing on November 6, 1996, the effective date of Article XIIID of the California
Constitution (Proposition 218). Proposition 218 identified preexisting assessments which
fell within one of four exemptions identified in section 5 of Article XIIID as exempt from the
procedures and approval process for assessments detailed in Proposition 218.

The four "exemptions" delineated in Proposition 218 that are applicable to the Kenneth
Grove Assessment District are as follows:

(1) Any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital cost or maintenance and
operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems,
or vector control (Cal. Const., art. XIIID, § 5, subd. (a)); and

(2) Any assessment imposed pursuant to a petition signed by the persons owning all of
the parcels subject to the assessment at the time the assessment is initially imposed (Cal.
Const., art. XHlID, § 5, subd. (b)).

Both of these exemptions from the provisions of Proposition 218 apply to the Kenneth
Grove Assessment District. First, the Assessment District was formed pursuant to a
petition signed by all of the current owners of the real property subject to the assessment
(the developer of the Kenneth Grove Subdivision) at the time the assessment was initially
imposed which meets the requirements of California Constitution Article XIIID, section 5(b).

In addition, the initial purpose of the assessment was to finance the capital costs and
maintenance and operation costs for constructing sidewalks, sidewalk and street
landscaping, irrigation and drainage to enhance the parcels of property comprising the
Kenneth Grove Assessment District.

Both of these exemptions from the procedures and approval process for assessments
specified in Proposition 218 have been satisfied within the Kenneth Grove Assessment

District.

First, the exemption which is an assessment imposed by a petition signed by the persons
owning all the parcels subject to the assessment at the time the assessment is initially
imposed is evidenced by the Resolutions of the District and the written consents filed by
the then current owners of the real property subject to the assessment in 1994 before the
Assessment District was formed. '

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 114

—
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 3

The second exemption available for capital and maintenance costs associated with
sidewalks, streets, and landscaping and irrigation associated with sidewalks and streets is
supported by case law decided under the provisions of California Constitution Article XD,
section 5(b) (hereinafter "Proposition 218"). The Board of Directors of the District has
adopted the position that street and sidewalk landscaping is an integral part of "streets"
and "sidewalks" and therefore an existing assessment for the maintenance of such
landscaping is exempt under Proposition 218. Streets and Highways Code section 29
provides that "roadside planting and weed control" is included within the definition of
construction and maintenance of streets.

The assessments levied within the Kenneth Grove Assessment District prior to the
passage of Proposition 218 are exempt under both of these exceptions articulated in
Proposition 218.

Those procedures and approval processes with respect to which the Kenneth Grove
Assessment District is exempt are as follows:

(1) Procedural requirements regarding the imposition of assessments including (a)
identification of all parcels which will have special benefit conferred upon them by the
improvements or services funded by the assessment; and (b) differentiation between
"special benefit" and "general benefit" conferred on properties from the improvement
and/or services funded with assessment proceeds; and (c) allocation of assessments
per parcel dependent upon the proportion of special benefit to each property in
relationship to the entirety of the costs of acquiring or constructing an improvement or
of maintaining and operating such an improvement among the parcels to be
assessed; and (d) the assessment on a parcel may not exceed the reasonable cost of
the "proportional special benefit' conferred on that parcel by the improvements or
services funded with assessment proceeds; and (e) procedural requirements
including the 45-day mailed notice to property. owners of the proposed assessment;
an opportunity for- property owners to protest by ballot against the proposed
assessment at a public hearing; and prohibition of any assessment if a majority
protest exists, A "majority protest' is defined as ballots from property owners
submitted in opposition to the assessments amounting to more than 50% of the total
ballots submitted by property owners, with ballots submitted weighted according to
the proportional financial obligation for paying assessments for each affected parcel.

In light of the fact that the Kenneth Grove Assessment District was formed prior to the
imposition of Proposition 218 on November 6, 1996 and complies with the definitions of
two of the exemptions in Proposition 218 as specified above, the assessments levied
within the Kenneth Grove Assessment District are exempt from the substantive and
procedural requirements outlined above.

Despite that exemption, this Engineer's Report specifies the facts and circumstances
demonstrating that the assessments levied within the Kenneth Grove Assessment District
comply with the substantive requirements of Proposition 218.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 115

| et e =2
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 4

SUBSTANTIVE REQUIREMENTS OF PROPOSITION 218
SILICON VALLEY TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION, INC. V SANTA CLARA COUNTY OPEN SPACE
AUTHORITY ‘
In July of 2008, the California Supreme. Court issued its ruling on the Silicon Valley
Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority (“SVTA"). This
ruling is the most significant court case in further legally clarifying the substantive
assessment requirements of Proposition 218. Several of the most important elements of
the ruling included further emphasis that:

= Benefit assessments are for special, not general, benefit

= The services andfor improvements funded by assessments must be clearly
defined

= Special benefits are directly received by and provide a direct advantage to
property in the assessment district

This Engineer’s Report is consistent with the SVTA decision and with the requirements of
Article 13C and 13D of the California Constitution because the improvements to be funded
are clearly defined; the benefiting property in the Assessment District enjoys close and
unique proximity, access and views to the Improvements; the Improvements serve as an
extension of usable land area for benefiting properties in the Assessment District and such
special benefits provide a direct advantage to property in the Assessment District that is
not enjoyed by the public at large or other property.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 116

S -
SCIConsultingGroup



PAGE S

PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS

The work and improvements proposed to be undertaken by the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District's Kenneth Grove Assessment District (the “Assessment District”) and the
cost thereof paid from the levy of the annual assessment provide special benefit to
Assessor Parcels within the Assessment District as defined in the Method of Assessment
herein. In addition to the definitions provided by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,
(the “Act”) the work and improvements are generally described as follows:

Installation, maintenance and servicing of public recreational facilities and improvements
including landscape corridors, streetscapes and other park and recreational improvements.
The plans and specifications for these improvements have been filed with the District
Administrator of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District and are incorporated herein
by reference.

As applied herein, “Installation” means the construction of recreational improvements,
including, but not limited to, land preparation, such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling,
sod, landscaping, irigation systems, sidewalks and drainage, lights, playground
equipment, play courts, recreational facilities and public restrooms.

“Maintenance” means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual
maintenance, operation and servicing of any improvement, including repair, removal or
replacement of all or any part of any improvement; providing for the life, growth, health,
and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or
treating for disease or injury; the removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid
waste, and the cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti.

“Servicing” means the furnishing of electric current, or energy, gas or other illuminating
agent for any public lighting facilities or for the lighting or operation of any other
improvements; or water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any
fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 117

| e T i
SCIiConsultingGroup



FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 ESTIMATE OF COST AND BUDGET

PAGE 6

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
Kenneth Grove Assessment District
Estimate of Cost
Fiscal Year 2018-19
Total
Budget|
Installation, Maintenance & Servicing Costs
Improvements $0
Operating Expenses
Ag/Horticulture Services & Supplies $500
Water $800
Fuel $600
Maintenance Contract $0
Subtotal $1,900
Incidental Expenses
Advertising/Legal Notices $500
Administration & Inspection $1,130
Annual Engineer's Report $1,000
Professional Services $600
Other Expenses $298
Subtotal $3,528
Contribution to/{(from) Reserves Fund Balance Available
Contribution to (from) Contingency $0
Total Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District Budget $5,428
(Net Amount to be Assessed)
R e Tl
b= P R e T Al S A TS
Budget Allocation to Property
Total Assessment Budget $5,428
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units 36.00
Assessment per Single Family Equivalent Unit $150.78
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT B =BT .
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT SCiConsultingGroup
ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 118



PAGE 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

This section of the Engineer's Report includes an explanation of the benefits to be derived
from the installation, maintenance and servicing of park facilities throughout the Park
District, and the methodology used to apportion the total assessment to properties within
the Assessment District.

The Assessment District consists of all Assessor Parcels within the boundaries of the
Assessment Diagram as included within this Engineer's Report. The method used for
apportioning the assessment is based upon the proportional special benefits to be derived
by the properties in the Assessment District over and above general benefits conferred on
real property or to the public at large. The apportionment of special benefit is a two step
process: the first step is to identify the types of special benefit arising from the
improvements, and the second step is to allocate the assessments to property based on
the estimated relative special benefit for each type of property.

DISCUSSION OF BENEFIT

In summary, the assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to property.
This benefit is received by property over and above any general benefits. Moreover, such
benefit is not based on any one property owner's use of the Park District's recreational
faciliies or a property owner's specific demographic status. With reference to the
requirements for assessments, Section 22573 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972
states:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be
apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among all
assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each
such lot or parcel from the improvements."

Proposition 218, as codified in Article XIIID of the California Constitution, has confirmed
that assessments must be based on the special benefit to property and that the value of
the special benefits must reasonably exceed the cost of the assessment:

"No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.”

The Kenneth Grove Assessment District consists solely of residential parcels populated
with single family residences which receive the benefit of sidewalks and streetscape
landscaping constructed adjacent to major streets within the subdivision, which
improvements were constructed by the developer of the subdivision and are maintained by
the Kenneth Grove Assessment District. The Assessment District also was formed with the
power to levy assessments for additional park and recreational improvements to serve the
residents of the assessment district. All of the parcels within the boundaries of the

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 119

| e e
SCliConsultingGroup



PAGE 8

Assessment District enjoy close proximity to the sidewalk and streetscape improvements
constructed and maintained with assessment proceeds. The Assessment District consists
of only 36 parcels comprising the subdivision, and the improvements consisting of
sidewalk and streetscape landscaping and maintenance uniquely benefit this small
subdivision as a "special benefit.” Existing improvements are not of sufficient magnitude to
significantly benefit adjacent residential parcels located outside the Assessment District.

The following benefit categories summarize the types of special benefit to residential,
parcels resulting from the installation, maintenance and servicing of existing sidewalk and
streetscape landscaping improvements and future park and recreational improvements to
be provided with the assessment proceeds. These categories of special benefit are
summarized as follows:

a. Extension of a walkable areas and green spaces for properties within close
proximity to the Improvements.

b. Proximity to improved sidewalks and streetscape landscaping and other park
and recreational improvements.

c. Access to improved sidewalks and landscaping and other park and
recreational improvements constructed to serve the residents and property of
the assessment district. '

d. Improved local views regarding sidewalk and streetscape landscaping and
future park and recreational improvements.

In this case, the recent the SVTA decision provides enhanced clarity to the definitions of
special benefits to properties in three distinct areas:

= Proximity
= Expanded or improved access
= Views

The SVTA decision also clarifies that a special benefit is a service or improvement that
provides a direct advantage to a parcel and that indirect or derivative advantages resulting
from the overall public benefits from a service or improvement are general benefits. The
SVTA decision also provides specific guidance that landscape and park and recreational
improvements are a direct advantage and special benefit to property that is proximate to
such landscape and park and recreational improvements constructed and maintained with

assessment proceeds:

the characterization of a benefit may depend on whether the parcel
receives a direct advantage from the improvement (e.g. proximity to a
park) or receives an indirect, derivative advantage resulting from the
overall public benefits of the improvement (e.g. general enhancement of
the district's property values).

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 120

| g i il
SCIlConsultingGroup



PAGE 9

Proximity, improved access and views, in addition to the other special benefits listed above
further strengthen the argument that these assessments comply with the provisions of
Proposition 218, despite the fact that they are exempt from such constitutional
requirements as set forth above.

Although it could be argued that there are no general benefits from these Improvements, it
is possible that there are some visual benefits received by parcels which are not in the
Assessment District. This is a measure of the general benefits to the public at large. We
estimate this benefit to be no more than 5%.

Special Benefit 95%
General Benefit 5%
Total Benefit 100%

The maintenance and servicing of these Improvements is also partially funded, directly and
indirectly, from other sources including the Orangevale Recreation and Park District,
County of Sacramento, the local water provider, and the State of California. This funding
may come in the form of grants, development fees, special programs, and general funds,
as well as direct maintenance and servicing of facilities (e.g., curbs, gutters, streets,
drainage systems, etc.). This funding from other sources more than compensates for
general benefits, if any, received by the properties within the Assessment District. The sum
total of this contribution exceeds the 5% minimum needed to offset any general benefit, as
noted above.

Therefore, despite its exemptions from the procedural and substantive requirements of
Proposition 218, the Kenneth Grove Assessment District complies with the substantive
requirements of Proposition 218 regarding the differentiation between special benefit to
properties within the assessment district from the improvements and maintenance funded
with assessment proceeds and general benefit to properties -outside the assessment
district.

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT

-The second step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit
for each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each
property in relation o a single family home, or, in other words, on the basis of Single
Family Equivalents (SFE). This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute
assessments in proportion to estimated special benefit and is generally recognized as
providing the basis for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments. For the purposes
of this Engineer's Report, all properties are designated a SFE value, which is each
property’s relative benefit in relation to a single family home on one parcel. In this case, the
"benchmark" property is the single family detached dwelling which is one Single Family
Equivalent or one SFE.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'’S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 121

O T
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 10

ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT

The benefits from the Assessment District are deemed to be received by property on a
dwelling unit basis, with equal benefit to each dwelling unit on a parcel. Therefore, all
improved residential properties that represent a single residential dwelling unit are
assigned one Single Family Equivalent or 1.0 SFE. Traditional houses, zero-lot line houses
and town homes are included in this category. Multi-family parcels are also assigned one
SFE per dwelling unit. Property owned by the District does not benefit from the
assessments and therefore is assigned zero SFE units. Currently, all assessed properties
within the Assessment District are in single family residential use.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 122

Lt
SCiConsultingGroup



PAGE 11

ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2018 the Board of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
adopted its resolution initiating proceedings for the levy of assessments within the
Assessment District and authorizing the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, County
of Sacramento, California, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act
of 1972 and Article XIIID of the California Constitution (collectively “the Act’), to proceed
with the proposed levy of assessments;

WHEREAS, said Resolution directed the undersigned Engineer of Work to prepare and file
a report presenting an estimate of costs, a diagram for the assessment district and an
assessment of the estimated costs of the improvements upon all assessable parcels within
the assessment district, to which Resolution and the description of said proposed
improvements therein contained, reference is hereby made for further particulars;

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said Act
and the order of the Board of said Orangevale Recreation and Park District, hereby make
the following assessment to cover the portion of the estimated cost of said improvements,
and the costs and expenses incidental thereto to be paid by the assessment district.

The amount to be paid for said improvements and the expense incidental thereto, to be
paid by the Assessment District for the fiscal year 2018-19 is generally as follows:

SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE
FY 2018-19
Budget|
Capital Improvements and Maintenance Expenditures $1,900
Incidental Expenses $3,528
TOTAL BUDGET $5,428
Less: Contributions
Contributions to/(from) Reserves and Contingency $0
NET AMOUNT TO ASSESSMENTS $5,428

As required by the Act, an Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part hereof
showing the exterior boundaries of said Assessment District. The distinctive number of
each parcel or lot of land in the said Assessment District is its Assessor Parcel Number

appearing on the Assessment Roll.

| do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said
improvements, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 123

| oguumesrm ey i e ol
SClConsultingGroup



PAGE 12

lots of land within said Assessment District, in accordance with the special benefits to be
received by each parcel or lot, from the improvements, and more particularly set forth in
the Cost Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached and by reference made a

part hereof.

The assessment is made upon the parcels or lots of land within the Assessment District in
proportion to the special benefits to be received by the parcels or lots of land, from said
improvements.

Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel
number as shown on the Assessor's Maps of the County of Sacramento for the fiscal year
2018-19. For a more particular description of said property, reference is hereby made to
the deeds and maps on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder of said

County.

| hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or fot within the
Assessment Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2018-19 for each parcel
or lot of land within the said Assessment District.

Dated: May 2, 2018

Engineer of Work

§L =)

John W. Bliss, License No. C052091

By

e

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT e e =
SCiConsultingGroup

KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER'S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 124



PAGE 13

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

The boundaries of the Assessment District are displayed on the Assessment Diagram

below.
B
'\ _—_'._.— ~
T 5
o S ¥
0 lﬁ; O
i} £
o & E
N B 5
]
Iw
%
5 2
<
<
m
S
= =
d :
© i
z Py
g
[ )
N o
o
& ¢
& §
e 3
&
ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - 2

)
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT SClIConsultingGroup

ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2018-19
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 125



APPENDIX A - 2018-19 ASSESSMENT ROLL

PAGE 14

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
Kenneth Grove Assessment District
Assessment Roll 2018-19

Assessment Number

8 Assessor SFE
Parcel Number  OwnoerName(s) Site Address Units  Assessiment
26106700010000 SHARLENE -C:DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST 8507 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700020000 BELMONTE FAMILY TRUST 8505 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700030000 PORTELA MANUEL RARIS M 8509 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700040000 JEFFRY A/JCHERYL A QUANDT REVOCABLE TRUST 8510 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 160,78
26106700050000 LEBAS ALBERT E/IRMA D 8523 CLOUDCROFT-WAY 1.00 150.78
26406700060000 DALE BARTLETT DECEDENTS TRUST 8527 CLOUDCROFT WAY. 1.00 150.78
26106700070000 GURWITZ DARLEEN M 8531 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700080000 JOHNSON JEAN F 8535 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700080000 PEDERSEN JAMES E/STACY 8543 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700100000 SEGURA TREADWELL TRUST 8542 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700110000 DAVID WRIGHT/CORSENE MURPHY LIVING TRUST 8536 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700120000 WAYNE/JERRIE STADTMAN 2007 REVOCABLE 8532 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
2606700130000 ROUSSEL JENNIFER JWOHN T 8528 CLOUDCROFT WAY' 1.00 150.78
26106700140000 RAYMUS TRISHA 8524 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700150000 MCCANN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 6238 WINDORAM WAY 1,00 150.78
26106700160000 PAMELA JEAN HEISLER REV TRUST 8523 HEATHER CROSS WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700170000 MAXIMA BARTLETT SURVIVORS TRUST 8527 HEATHER CROSS WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700180000 SHARLENE DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST 8531 HEATHER CROSS WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700100000 REIMCHE TROY ALLAURA A 8535 HEATHER CROSS WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700200000 BALLUCH TIMOTHY LAJENNIFER A 8539 HEATHER CROSS WAY 1,00 150.78
26106700210000 LE NIKKI KHIETPHAN 8543 HEATHER CROSS WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700220000 MARK J CHRISTEN LIVING TRUST 8547 HEATHER CROSS WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700230000 MARK J CHRISTEN LIVING TRUST 6208 WEATHERGLASS CT 1.00 150.78
26106700240000 FORD THOMAS/PATRICIA A 6204 WEATHERGLASS CT 1.00 150.78
26106700250000 MAXIMA BARTLETT SURVIVORS TRUST 6200 WEATHERGLASS €T 1.00 150.78
26106700260000 LANDI ROBERT C 6201 WEATHERGLASS CT 1.00 180,78
26106700270000 GROVER MORRIS TRUST 6205 WEATHERGLASS CT 1.00 150.78
26106700280000 DIAZ GONZALEZ ARTURO/GONZALEZ ROSEANN 6209 WEATHERGLASS CT 1.00 150.78
26106700290000 STADLER SCOTT EMARGARET M 6218 WINDORAH WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700300000 SHARLENE C DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST 6214 WINDORAH WAY 1.00 150,78.
26106700310000 MELEOBELLE LP 6210 WINDORAM WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700320000 SMITH RODNEY RIKELLIE E/RICKEY R 6221 WINDORAH WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700330000 JOAN D OXFORD FAMILY TRUST 6225 WINDORAH WAY 1.00 150,78
26106700340000 SHARLENE C DAVIDSON LIVING TRUST 8508 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700350000 BALAKRISHNA VINOD/PERMA NARAYANASWAMY 8504 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150,78
26106700360000 CHAVEZ ALBERTO 8500 CLOUDCROFT WAY 1.00 150.78
26106700370000 ORANGEVALE RECREATION/PARK DISTRICT .00 0.00
TOTALS 36.00 5426.08
Page 1 05/02/18

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
KENNETH GROVE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEER’'S REPORT, FY 2018-19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

| et e
SCiConsultingGroup

May 10,2018

Page 126



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 5-10-18
TO: Board of Directors

F

P
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE

A Y SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE QUOTATION FROM ECOLOGY ACTION IN THE
AMOUNT OF $8,451.11 TO RETROFIT THE LIGHTS IN THE
COMMUNITY CENTER AUDITORIUM WITH LED DIMMABLE

FIXTURES

FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the quote from Ecology Action in the amount of $8,451.11 to retrofit the lights in the Community
Center Auditorium with LED dimmabile fixtures.

BACKGROUND

The Orangevale Community Center auditorium light control panel and dimmer panel was damaged
after a power outage in 2016. One of the two damaged panels was replaced to allow the lights to
continue functioning, however, the second damaged panel is obsolete and not available. Rather than
have a new panel engineered and installed with the old fixtures, staff determined that it was more
feasible for both energy efficiency and cost to investigate new LED lighting options. Quotes were
received from three vendors. Ecology Action is the exclusive energy auditing and project management
team overseeing SMUD’s Complete Energy Solutions (“CES”) program. Osram Lighting Solutions utilizes
a different SMUD rebate program and that rebate is included in their proposal. The third quote from RD
Electric provides for labor and materials and the District would then apply for the SMUD rebate
separately. The District would anticipate a rebate similar to the Osram rebate for the RD Electric
proposal. The following quotes were received:

Total Cost SMUD Rebate Net Project Cost
Ecology Action $18,321.16 ($9,870.05) $8,451.11
Osram Lighting Solutions $11,328.80 (52,800.00) $8,528.80
RD Electric $19,920.00 Unknown

Each company would provide 20 fixtures with the fixtures controlled by wireless sensors/switches that
are dimmable. The lumens per watt are different for each fixture specified with the Ecology Action
fixture having the highest lumen per watt ratio (most efficient with the greatest light output).
Additional LED lighting solutions for the remainder of the Community Center, Activity Building, and Pool
Building will be considered for the 2018/19 Budget. The auditorium retrofit is time sensitive due to the
continuing issues surrounding the panel failure and needs to be addressed in this fiscal year. The
project will be funded out of the 4202 line of the OLLAD Budget. Staff recommends contracting with
Ecology Action to complete the auditorium light retrofit.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

| move we approve the quote from Ecology Action for retrofitting the lighting in the Community Center
Auditorium in the amount of $8,451.11 and authorize the District Administrator to execute contract
documents.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 127



Energy Efficiency Proposal for SMUD
Orangevale Rec & Park - Main Gym - Complete

HiBays Only Energy Solutions

Greg Foell

Orangevale Rec & Park - Main Gym
6826 Hazel Avenue

Orangevale California, California 95662

Greetings Greg,

Upfront costs are often the largest barrier to efficiency upgrades for business owners. To help shoulder that
burden, our program offers financial incentives and rebates that will maximize your returns on an energy
efficiency retrofit. This means that you can invest in your business without added financial stress. The
following customized proposal highlights the available incentives for your energy efficiency retrofit while
also showcasing the significant savings you'll realize after project completion.

My job is to make sure that business owners like you get the energy efficiency guidance they need in a way
that makes being energy efficient easy for them. I'm available at your convenience to review the details of
this proposal and to answer any questions you might have. I'm looking forward to your approval to begin
work on this project immediately:

Sincerely,

Toni Renee Vierra , c,/) )
Senior Energy Consultant mi 4&[

Toni Renee Vierra Gene Thomas
Senior Energy Consultant Senior Installation Manager
(916) 742-8604 (831) 295-5483

trvierra@ecoact.org gthomas@ecoact.org

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 128



@ SMUD’

Complete
Energy Solutions

Business Benefits:

More than just energy savings

What's energy efficiency going to do for you?

You might not think about how your business uses energy until you get your utility bill or something breaks. Considering cost
pressures and the potential challenges related to equipment malfunctions, can you afford not to consider an energy efficiency
upgrade? Aside from just being smart, here’s what you can expect from an energy efficiency upgrade for your business.

Reduce Operating Costs

"This program is for business owners who are

Equipment installed during a retrofit is more energy efficient and
lasts longer. This means that you get more for your money
because longer gaps between replacement translate to lower
labor costs related to maintenance.

Improvements With No Interruption

Tackling improvement projects becomes sidelined by the
everyday requirements of running your business. That’s where
we come in; from assessment to installation; we work to make
your business more efficient while you continue to deliver your
services.

Product Enhancement

There is a difference in how customers see and experience
products. The right lighting offers better quality and color
rendering, which can lead to improved sales.

Increased Facility Asset Value

Making investments in energy efficiency measures increases
asset value. That’s because building owners can expect higher
occupancy rates and tenant retention.

serious about cutting expenses and maximizing
efficiency."

- Roger Stanton, Specialty Truck Parts, Inc.
San Jose, CA

"It was a no-brainer once we saw the work plan
and rebates we received through this program.”

- Larry Builta, SFO Hyatt Regency
San Francisco, CA

"The atmosphere of the store is brighter and
cheerier and our customers just love it. Plus our
employees are more comfortable at their work
stations."

- Rebecca Campbell, Rebecca's Mighty Muffins
Santa Cruz, CA

"After comparing our utility statements, I'm happy
to report that our energy costs showed a
significant reduction."
- Tony Soria, Sunset Publishing Corporation
Oakland, CA

We'd love to share our success stories.

We're happy to provide real and relevant case studies for any of the above benefits that show, in detail, how local businesses
have dramatically benefited from an energy efficiency upgrade. Just ask your Energy Consultant for more information.

May 10,2018 Page 129

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting



Flex Lighting Solutions

Essentials Series 4.0

LED High Bay

Essentials Series 4.0 provides the highest quality, reliability
and performance with extraordinary lumen maintenance
and efficacy, delivering superior ROI for your application.

Designed with best-in-class thermal management fo
perform at ambient temperatures up to 65°C.

Applications: Industrial and Commercial Facilities,
Warehouses, Manufacturing, Parking Garages,
Distribution Centers, Hangars and indoor Sports.

Features & Specifications

Environment: Dry/Damp (IP40) for interior applications,
Dust rated (IP5X) and Wet Location available. Impact
protection (IK08)»

Ambient Range Operation: -40°C up fo 65°C*
(-40°F up to 149°F*). *depending on product line.!

Heat Sinks: Extruded aiumihum heat sinks provide
optimal thermal management, decreasing LED junction
temperature and ensuring long life and high efficacy.

Power Supply Access: Wireway cover is captured and
hinged, opening over 120° for hcnds-free eqsy access
and quick wiring. Center hole accepting 3/4” stem and
also 1/2” KO near top end of wire way.

Mounting: Fixture is cable ready (CRM) and has a
center opening to. occep’r a 3/4” stem mount, cable
(CRM), HOOK or surface mount options (with optional
MBR). MBR reduces ambient range by 5°C when
mounted fiush to junction box.

Lenses: UV stable poly_c:crbb_ncte clear and aisle or
acrylic (PMMA) frosted available.

CCT: 3500K, 4000K and 5000K standard, other CCT
available (extended lead time).2

Wire Guards: Optional factory-installed wire guards for
the fixture and OCC sensor are available.

Warranty: 5-year standard, up to 10-year optional.

Rotatable LED Modules: Field adjustable rotating
modules. Easily adjusted outer modules with stops

at 45°, 90° and 135°. Factory set af 0°. Allows for
customizing light pattern to suit individual situations, 2 18

ES40 US © 2017 Flex Lighting Solutions
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 130

Spec Sheet - Essentials Series 4.0

Pro;ecf Nclme |

|

Tyee | - |

- MULTIPLE PATENTS PENDING -

@ wous B Ce Fe

Power & Control

* Power Input: 120-227V or 347-480 (50/60Hz), Typical,
depending on model.

+ Dimming: 0-10V dimming standard. Capable of
dimming down o 10%.

* Power Factor: Greater than 0.9 (0.96-0.99 typical).
« Total Harmonic Distortion: Less than 20%, 10% typical.

+ Occupancy Sensors: Optional - factory installed
photocell sensors.

* Emergency Battery Backup (EMB): Produces 2400 o
2800 lumens for a minimum of 90 minutes,181516.19

» Surge Protection: Standard is 6kV, additional surge
protection up to 10KV is available.

» Driver Quick Disconnect: A Driver Quick Disconnect
feature is available as an additional option.

Listings & Certifications
* ETLlisted (UL 1698) - RoHS Compliant
e DesignLights™ Consortium Premium

« EMI: Title 47 CFR 16 Class A and ICES-005 - CSA 22.2

-1- www.flexlightingsolutions.com



Flex Lighting Solutions

Spec Sheet - Essentials Series 4.0

Technical Specifications

Performance Line: Highest efficacy and longest life. Up to 65°C (149°F)

Projected Lumen Maintenance* (24/7)

(odow || Wk | kg | ot
8291 165 50 2MS ESA0P-A1-08K-2MS
13438 167 81 4MS or 2M ES40P-A1-13K-4MS (2M)
15544 165 94 AMS or 2M ES40P-A1-15K-4MS (2M)
17818 164 109 4MS or 2M ES40P-A1-17K-4MS (2M)
21743 168 129 6MS ES40P-A1-21K-6MS
24874 167 149 6MS ES40P-A1-24K-6MS
31088 167 186 4M ES40P-A1-31K-4M
36044 166 217 4M ES40P-A1-36K-4M
43486 168 258 oM ES40P-A1-43K-6M
49749 167 298 M ES40P-A1-49K-6M
58033 165 358 6M ES40P-A1-58K-6M

Standard Line: High efficacy and long life. Up to 55°C (131°F)

TM21@25°C ™21 @65°C!
309,000 hours 194,000 hours
e == = 5 =]
Ambient | Year1 Year5 | .Year10
25°C 99.66% 95.60% 90.76%
45°C 99.51% | 94.55% | 88.68%
§5°C 99.34% 93.81% 87.34%
- 65°C 99.12% 93.00% 85.88%
| Ambient | 25°C | 35°C | 45°C | 55°C | 65°C
Lumen :
| Muttiplier 1.00 | 099 | 098 | 0.98 | 0.97

Projected Lumen Maintenance* (24/7)

M21@25°C | TMR1@ssC
256,000 hours 184,000 hours
Amblent Yearl | Years _Year10
25°C | 99.60% | 9499% | 89.53%
45°C | 9928% | 93.61% | 8698%
55°C | 9909% | 92.81% | 8552%
Ambient | 25°C | 35°C | 45°C | §5°C | 65°C
Lumen
Mttty | 100 | 098 | 097 | 097 | X

Do, | Bhoovw | Vo | feome! | Rt e
6453 159 39 2M$ 'ES40S-A1-06K-2MS
9822 158 62 2M$ ES40S-A1-09K-2MS
12280 152 81 2MS 'ES40S-A1-12K-2MS
17295 142 122 4MS or 2M ES40S-A1-17K-4MS (2M)
20646 161 128 4MS or 2M ES40S-A1-20K-4MS (2M)
23789 157 151 4AMS or 2M ES40S-A1-23K-4MS (2M)
30969 163 190 6MS ES40S-A1-30K-6MS
36840 156 236 6MS ES40S-A1-36K-6MS
43277 160 271 aMm ES40S-A1-43K-4M
49121 156 315 aMm ES40S-A1-49K-4M
73681 159 465 6M ES40S-A1-73K-6M

Value Line: Lowest cost per lumen. Up to 45°C (113°F)

Projected Lumen Mgint_enance‘ (24/7)

oupor | FSmy | Wt | el | - sonbormew
13699 150 92 2MS ESA0V-A1-13K-2MS
15378 147 105 4MS or 2M ES40V-AT-15K-4MS (2M)
27398 151 181 4MS or 2M ES40V-A1-27K-AMS (2M)
41097 151 271 6MS ESA0V-A1-41K-6MS
54796 154 356 aMm ES40V-A1-54K-4M

2M model available as a variation of 4MS. Consult factory,

4LM-79, LM 80 tests and reports are performed In accordance to IESNA standards, per
TM-21. Lumen maintenance In hours (L70 via TM-21) based on 24/7 operation.

STyplcal at 277V (V) and 25°C (77°F), 4000K/5000K, Clear Lehs, +/-10%, Typical CRI 80+.
Frosted Lens Mulfiplier is 0.98. Aisie Lens Muliiplier is 0.96. 3500K Multiplier [s 0.93.

ES40 US © 2017 Flex Lighting Solutions
Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

-2-

Board of Directors Meeting

Mneme | mmesc
238,000 hours 191,000 hours
‘Amblent | Yearl | Year5 | Year10
25°C 99.49% 94.44% 88.47%
45°C 99.11% 92.89% 85.65% |
Amblenf | 28°C | 35°C | 45°C | 85°C | 65°C
Lumen
Muttiplier 1.00 | 0.98 | 0.97 X X

www.flexlightingsolutions.com

May 10, 2018

Page 131



LED FIXTURE CONTROLLER

Overview

Lighting Designers and Engineers specify LED luminaires
to deliver savings and performance. Contractors are
looking for quick, trouble-free installations. Everyone is
looking for a cost effective solution that meets industry
demands without complication or risk.

The ELED1 is a wireless lighting controller designed
to operate with today’s luminaires. Incorporating
a universal power supply, 0 to 10 volt low voltage
dimming capability and a rugged load relay. The ELED1
is ideal for individual fixture or single zone lighting
control.

The ELED1 is a surface or nipple mount lighting
controller that operates lights based on occupancy
states, manual switch action, ambient light levels and
gateway commands - implemented through scheduled
events or network overrides.

Built-in intuitive application control begins - with
automating lights on and off through occupancy
control when only a sensor is linked. Auto-detection
on the dimming interface adjusts controller operation
between switching to dimming automatically. A photo-
inhibit feature disables automatic ON lighting when
the natural light measured by the light sensor is above
set point. Energy code compliance is defined within
factory defaults including partial on and partial off
requirements.
The controller is Range Confirmation® compatible,
working with all Echoflex sensors equipped with the
Range Confirmation® feature to provide visual feedback
of a linked sensors signal strength for optimal sensor
placement.
Echoflex offers pre-linking and pre-commissioning on all
products sold as a system through Echoflex. in addition
to this service, Echoflex provides other methods of
configuring and verifying controller operation once
installed on-site:

1. Use the linked sensors and Simple Tap™ to make

quick changes to individual controllers.

2.To access the full menu of configuration
parameters, Echoflex’s Garibaldi software is a PC
based tool that includes hands-free commissioning.

Features

¢ Individual fixture or single zone control with 0-10V
dimming

e Integrated daylight harvesting control with photo
inhibit mode

¢ Occupancy control with auto- ON/OFF or vacancy
control with manual-ON/auto-OFF

e Automatically detects dimming loads for easy
adaption between switching and dimming
functions

* Used with battery-free wall switches,
sensors and occupancy sensors

¢ Pre-linking and Pre-commissioning available when
sold as a system through Echoflex

¢ Central Command support for BEMS gateway
control

e Range Confirmation® allows optimal placement
of linked sensors - (Echoflex sensors with range
confirmation feature only)

* Easy installation on electrical junction boxes with
1/2” mounting nipple bracket or surface mounting
strap for mounting inside a lighting fixture or
appliance [

e Easy commissioning options include embedded
Simple Tap™ technology plus Garibaldi, Echoflex’s
remote commissioning software

¢ Doublesas a telegram repeater

+ Energy code compliant

photo

Ordering Information

E e

”‘Fu § s ey

ﬁon A

B AR A

LED Fixture Controller, “Strap Mount, 120-277VAC

i oy

e | :‘x ,:—": ‘-: . A - ,\;ﬂ., e ;. ﬂg‘_ o 'dy-“ ( BTy
gt ey 4 147 : a5 s
OO S T R ui-‘-—i_*.- St e IIEECAE o L@glMﬂl@i’ﬁ-»m; .-fe Xz :

art Numberw S

Rt
e s ey N e R ot S b

ELED1-AUS 120-277 8189A1128-X-1

LED Fixture Controller, 1/2”,Nlpple Mount, 120-277VAC

ELED1-AUN 120-277 8189A1125:X-1

®echoflex

an =TC Company
T R R TR

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

May 10,2018

Page 132



ELEDL

L B R I

Wiring Diagram

Neutral (white)

Line 120-277V (black) | __Load - switched hot (red) | LED
Dimming 0-10V (violet) DRIVER
Dimming Gnd (grey)

?/ ‘ Mox. Impulse Voltage:
ELED1 4000V
Internal Relay:
N Type 1.C

Dimensional Diagrams

Nipple mount model

Equipment Profiles - Remote Devices Supported

EEP: F6-02-01/02

Light and Blinds Control - EU and US/Canada appli_cations

EEP: A5-06-02/03

Light Sensor - ambient Iig’ht'level ranges with supply voltage

EEP: A5-06-01/05

Light Sensor - exterior light level rangeﬁ with supply voltage

EEP: A5-06-04

Light Sensor - Curtain Wall Brightness Sensor

EEP: A5-07-01/02

Occupancy Sensor - with supply voltage

EEP: A5-07-03 Occupancy Sensor - with supply voltage and 10-bit light level
EEP: A5-37-01 Energy Management - Demand Response
EEP: A5-38-08 Central Command - switching, dimming, set point

Hardware Specifications

Power Supply 120-277VAC, 60 Hz

Power Consumption 1.0 W max. fully ioaded

Inputs LEARN and CLEAR buttons for sensor assignment
‘Outputs LED indicators, Learn (gfeen_),’ Pdwer {red)

Maximum Dimming Load

0-10V with 100 mA sinking current

632 mm (2.5 pommil s inrush Current Rating 500A/2ms @277VAC {2t: 460 A’s @ 277VAC)
Safety Standards Maximum Load: Type and Rating
[' | : Electronic Ballast 11.5A @ 120-277VAC
(415:')'.""1 LED Driver 11.5A @ 120-2?7VAC
| Communications
Radio Frequency 902 MHz
f 3 " TR
312 : o e Antenna ) Integrateq Whlp ‘
a1 Transmission Range 24 m (80 ft) - commercial office spaces (typical),
.

up to 100m (330 t) line of sight

Mechanical Specifications

Strap mount model Operating Temperature. -10°C to 40°C (14°F to 104°F) ambient
Relative Humidity 5% to 93% RH (non-condensing).
108 mm (4.2°) 296 mm (1.2) Weight 113g (4.0 0z)
Mounting %" nipple mount model or strap mount model
. . " , . M
H Dimensions Nipple- 45.8 x63.2x 32.6mm {1.8x 2.5 x1.3")
=0 o Strap- 42.5 X 96.5 X 29.6 mm (1.7 3.8 x 1.2")
1 Regulatory Agencies and Listings
= Energy Code Compliance
(219-26") mm o] B © ] California Energy Commission Title 24
’ . L Washington State Energy Code
‘ | s e —

ASHRAE 90:1-2013

IECC 2015
Safety

Conforms to UL Standard 60730
Certified to CAN/CSA Std. E60730

Radio Frequency (902 MHz)

FCC Part 15.231 -Remote Control Transmitter
Ic RSS-210

Simple Tap is a trademark of Echoflex Solutlons, Inc. | Document 8DC-0846 | Revision 1.1}

e

@echoﬂex

an ETC Company

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Echoﬂex Solutions, Inc.

#1, 38924 Queens Way | Squamish | BC | Canada | V8B 0K8
Toll Free: 888-324-6359 | Phone: (778) 733-0111 | Fax: (604) 815-0078
Email: info@echoflexsolutions.com | www.echoflexsolutions.com

Board of Directors Meeting

May 10, 2018

c @ us
LISTED

Energy Mgmt
Eqpt £E492247

FC

Specifications are subject to change without notification | Range Confirmation is an Echoflex Solutions, Inc. patented technology |



DECORATOR STYLE SWITCH wiTH BARRIER PLATE

Overview

Echoflex  Solutions  switches communicate
wirelessly with Echoflex lighting controllers to
control the internal relay and/or output dimming
level. The energy of a finger press upon the ON or
OFF side of the switch paddle generates sufficient
energy to transmit the switch event. Additionally,
as there is no battery to replace, there is also no
maintenance.

Dual paddle models operate identically to the
single paddle switches. Each paddle can be linked
to different controllers for multiple circuit control
from one wall station. Create multi-input switching
strategies for 3; 4 or up to 20 way switching with
Echoflex wireless switches.

The PTM365 switches come with a UL/CSA certified
barrier plate and matching face plates.

Accessories include dual gang barrier plates and
surface mount backplates.

e
] o Mechanical Specifications
Eqmpment Profiles Operating Temperature  -25°C to 65°C(-13°F to 145°F)
Single/Dual Rocker EEP: F6-02-02 Light and Blinds Control ~ Relative Humidity 5% to 92% RH (non-condensing)
Weight 85g(3 0z)???
. . . Dimensions 115 x 71 x 20 mm (4.5 x 2.8 x 0.8“)
Technical Specifications Life Cycle 50,000 actuations
Operating Mode On/Off, Dimming Mounting In standard electrical outlet boxes,
Power Generation Electrodynamic Energy Harvester isolation partition and screws
- provided
Communications
Radio Frequency smaMHz(U) Agency Listing & Compliance
Antenna Integrated whip 962 MH del :
o . . models
Transmission Range 24m (80 ft) - commercial office 2t : F@
space ( typic_al ), up to 100 m ;'-ch SPSa'rztI%S.Bl Remote Control Transmitter

(330 ft} line of sight

Barrier plate certification
UL Standard 514D
CSAC22.2#42-1-13

Ordermg lnformatlon

= o 7 - IRCU L R SR
Single Decorator Style Barrier SWItch Whlte PTM365UW 8188A1201-5 -1
Dual Decorator Style Barrier Switch - White PTM365DUW : 8188A1202-5-1
Single Decorator Style Barrier Switch - Gray PTM365UG. - 8188A1201-3-1
Dual Decorator Style Barrier Switch - Gray PTM365DUG 8188A1202-3-1

o ERNE SRS AL i el o) B, T gl 5
i Do T e B et L e e et ¥ » - " R A e A
Slngle Surface Mount Backplate Kit PTM3651GFW 8188K2001-5 PTM3651GFG 8188K2001-3

Specifications are subject to change without notification.
Document 8DC-0911] Revision 1.0

Echoflex Solutions, Inc.
@ #1, 38924 Queens Way | Squamish | BC | Canada | V8B 0K8
ec h O'ﬂ ex Toll Free: 888-324-6359 | Phone: (778) 733-0111 | Fax: (604) 815-0078
an =ETC Company Email: info@echoflexsolutions.com | www.echoflexsolutions.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 134



wivw.sylvanialightingsolutions.com

Proposal For: Presented By:

Orangevale Recreation & Park Kevin Keane

Date Presented: 04/18/2018 Senior Solutions Sales Rep
Sylvania Lighting Solutions
kevin.keane@osram.com
(916) 870-8710

o

SYLVANIA LIGHTING SOLUTIONS
AN OSRAM BUSINESS

Karl Hill

Regional Sales Manager
Sylvania Lighting Solutions
k.hill@osram.com

(303) 319-3496

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 135



www.sylvanialightingsolutions.com

Your Project Team

SYLVANIA Lighting Solutions is committed to providing superior customer support before, during and after your
installation. We take a cross-functional approach to meeting your requirements and exceeding your
expectations, forging strong business relationships with all the players on your team, responding to your
questions and concerns, and keeping you fully informed as the project rolls out.

Senior Solutions Sales Rep
Kevin Keane
(916) ) 870-8710 / kevin.keane@osram.com

Regional Sales Manager
Karl Hill
(303) 319-3496 / k.hill@osram.com

Head of Operations
Vito Latini

(570) 212-0115 / vito.latini@osram.com

Audit Group
‘Our Audit Group specializes in conducting Investment Grade Audits (IGAs) that establish a baseline of energy
consumption and create a unique, energy-efficient design based on your specific needs. The resulting analysis
addresses the project in financial terms that will allow you to secure p go-ahead fr
management team, while providing all the technical details your [
Building Engineers need. Our full-time National Audit Group y
includes nine team members with more than 150 years of
collective experience in the lighting industry. They capture
metrics required to design a comprehensive lighting project,
including data-logging, digital photography, control strategies,
HVAC impacts, maintenance offsets, and much more.

Solutions and Design Group

The SLS Design Center employs a highly-knowledgeable
engineering staff with vast lighting and controls design
experience to provide a fully-realized system design. They
develop turnkey solutions, designs and proposals; full interior 7 :
exterior photometric design; 3D rendering; and CAD layouts for ==& MRS
reflected ceiling plans to confirm the success of our recommendations, develop vnsual products to help
demonstrate the proposed results, and better illustrate the solutions we choose.

Lighting Controls Group

These specialists ensure maximum savings by using customized operation and reporting strategies that help
prove the results and dramatically reduce long term maintenance costs. They conduct full-solution
development, design and commissioning of all lighting management and building management systems, as
well as any required building integration and electrical evaluation.

Rebate Group
This team researches all of the available rebates and incentives, tailors the project to maximize funds wherever

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 136



PN

"~ spectrum of personalized support services including I ———

www.sylvanialightingsolutions.com

~possible, and delivers a projected rebate and incentive total along with the investment grade energy audit so
these funds can be included in your financial analysis. Upon project approval, the dedicated SLS rebate team
navigates the project through the paperwork and approval process to secure the projected funds on your
behalf.

Regional Contractor Management Group

A key member of this management team is our Regional Subcontractor Manager. SLS uses a strong network
of quality, pre-qualified external partners to perform the labor to instail the majority of the project systems. With
a SYLVANIA Lighting Soiutions presence on the job site and day-to-day supervision by the Project Foreman,
we are able to ensure efficient and quality work, clear access, site cleanliness and daily reporting of progress.

| Purchasing Management Group

. A key element of a smoothly-running execution
is ensuring that all project materials are vetted,
ordered and delivered in a timely manner. SLS

| uses its national procurement group to make all
project purchases while our "product agnostic"
approach and national footprint allow us to
choose the best product for your specific
application and capture the most competitive
product costs.

Regulations and Certification Group

This group ensures that SLS has the required
certifications, licenses and permits, and is
prepared for all new legislation, codes and
statutes affecting the project.

Safety Management Group

While our Safety Managers may not appear regularly
on the job site, they actively observe all that goes on.
Because safety is of paramount importance to SLS
and its customers, our National Safety Manager
carefully monitors our safety compliance reporting
and training throughout the country, as well as the
safety performance of our subcontractor network.

Finance Group

SYLVANIA Lighting Solutions provides financing
options that allow end-users to fully understand the
total cost of ownership and cash flow implications of
our technologies and energy saving strategies. We
help our customers obtain financing through third-
party lenders, using rebates and incentives to offer a
more financially-attractive value proposition.

Customer Service Group 2 it
A critical element of our team on all projects is our e,
National Customer Service Center. It offers a full

summary invoicing, compliance reporting, remote
energy monitoring and customer-specific reporting, as well as handling all aspects of project warranties.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 137



e

) . . Project
Fsclightin it

("" : Go Beyond Efficiency

Catalog No.

LEHB Series

LED High Bay (PCB)

The LEHB Series is the perfect lighting solution
for a wide variety of applications. LED technology
allows power and light levels to be customized to
meet both energy and design needs.

.
Specifications
Applications Options
« Warehouse » Sensors can be integrated for additional energy
- Distribution Centers savings
. l = Wireguard, top mount and no vents
| » Food Processing Plants . Emergency battery back-up
( » Retail « Dimming
« Industrial
« Commercial Warranty
« Gymnasiums « Five-year warranty. Terms and Conditions Apply. See

warranty documentation for more information.
Construction

« Die formed 24 gauge cold rolled steel body Certification
- Post painted with high gloss baked white matte = Adheres to LM79, LM80 and TM21 industry
powder coat standards
» Frosted diffuser » UL Listed
- DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified
Mounting - Lighting Facts
+ Various mounting options available, including « RoHS Compliant

suspension, pendant, and surface mount. V-Hooks

Included. Cord and plug options offered.

www.fsclighting.com
P ](909) 948-8878 « F | (909) 948-8510
9120 Center Avenue, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730




00'9€6'92$

£T°22¢'9$
82°0SP'cs
6£°¢91'22$

00'9€6'9e$

ze'ss$

ze'sss
sLpses
v9'0LLS

- 22968
81°292$
0€'852$
SL'G9%
SZ°025'v$

86'vES
0Z°€95$
vo oLl
Z6'SLE'LS
9L'8.$
8y viLS
8z’ 12Z$
vo'0LLS
v90LLS

v orLS

86'9%
vo'0LLS$
ze1evs

rr'e8z'L$
ov'Lvi'e$
or'LyL'e$
08'v6Z°v$
YeesT' LS
PLY12$
88°L6v$
T6'LLLLS
09'48.$
68'80€$
88°L6V$
9e'Sh1$

03'6ZEL1S

ONIANEG ALIALLOV

ONIaTINg 100d

ONIaNg NIV
ze'egs NSI 812€X2 1SV Tve 8L (1) ‘LNIWIDV 4T 812€4 - NIAA 1SVTIvE Q31 Ldv 81 (2) 80BLNG-OBWSHIE-}00) -desp
2e'9ss NSI 812EXZ LSVT1ve 81 (1) 'LNINIDVIdTY 812€4 - NIAIMA 1SV TIvE a3 Ldb 8L (2) 80BUNS-OewSld-100} p-delp
19'€z$ ANINIOVIdIY 140 MZr ‘Z€ ‘92 ‘81 - NIAINA LSYTIvE G371 HOH Nid-¥ (1) @y-sue| ou - uedQ-uld ¢ ui-Bnid-ued ui-g
2e'95% NSI 812€XZ LSYT1vd 81 (1) *LNIWIDV 143N 81264 - NIANA 1SV TIvE 31 L4v 81 (2) 80BNS-0jjewsyd-100} p-despm
2£°99$ NSI 81Z€XZ LSYT1vd 81 (1) ‘LNIWIDV1dIY 81264 - NAAA LSVTIVE 31 L3v 8L (2) 80BUNS-ONBWSU 100} p-delp
65°€eL$ NSI 6182XZ 1SV1vd S1 (1) ‘INIWIDOVId3Y §1824 - NIARIA LSV TIvE a3 14p S1 (2) 80BHNG-OIBWISUH-}00} -IBY01 |
[+ N4 R AINIWIOVId3Y 8121 12 - LiM LId OXLIN TOA Q31 2X2 (1) 90BLNG-ONBWISUC-ZXZ-IBHOI L
SL'6ZlS AINIWIOV 143N 81214 12 - LiM LI 013N 1OA a1 X2 (1) 80BUNG-ONBWSUH-ZXZ-18}01 |
G621 AININIOVId3Y 81214 T2 - LM Lid O¥L3H TOA AT 2xe (1) 80BHNG-OBWSUG-ZXZ-18YOI |
6'LL$ LNINIOV 14T ONI MS9 - Wia a1 oexg (1) Passa29y-0pY-WNIPSN-UED ut-9
FAN 1 NSI 812€XZ 1SV TIvd 8.4 (1) ‘INIWIOVIdIY 8.12€4 - NIARA LSVTIvE a1 L4v 81 (2) 80BHNG-ORBWSUG-)00) p-deipy
ze'sss NSI 812€XZ 1SYT1vd 8.1 (1) *LNIW3OV1d3Y 8.L12€d - NIAMA LSV TIvE a31 1d4b 81 (2) Q0BUNG-OReWSlid-}00) p-desm
ze6LTs LINIWIDOVdIN AIH MOSE-001 - 3T IOVAUNS ONINUYA/AIONYD (1) 8084NS-1e8|0-INBON-AJONVD
80'6€$ AININIOVTdIY 14O M2 ‘Z€ "9 ‘8L - NIAINA LSYTIvE Q3. HOH Nid-¥ (2) @¥-susj ou - uado-uid p ul-bnj4-ues ui-g
ze'ess NSI 812€XZ LSVTIvd 84 (1) *LNIW3OV1day 812€4 - NIAINA LSVTIvE a3 L4v 81 (2) 80BUNG-ONEWSIE-100) y-deipm
2e'95% NSI 812€XZ LSVT1vd 8.1 (1) *LNIW3OVId3Y 8.L2ed - NIAA LSYTIvE a3 Ldv 81 (2) 80BHNG-ORWSLG-100) p-deIpy
ze°88$ NSI 812€XZ LSY11va 8L (1) ‘ INIWIDVIdIN 812€d - NIARA LSYTIva a3 L4v 81 (2) 80BUNS-OReWSd-100) p-deipm
FAg NSI 81Z€XZ LSVYTIvE 81 (1) *LNIWIOVIdTY 81284 - NIAINA LSV TIvE a31.14b 81 (2) 80BlUNG-OllewWs|id-100) y-despm
2oL NSI 8.12€X€ LSYTIvE 81 (1) ‘LNINIOV 14T 81Z€4 - NIAIMA LSV1TvE Q31 Ldv 81 (€) 80BLNG-OJEWS 100} p-delpm
86°9$ AN3IW3OVTd3Y ONI M09 - WIQ G161V (1)  8dBung-sug| ou - uadQ-wnipapy-ueou;
ze'65% NSI 812€XZ LSV 1Tva 81 (1) ‘ININIDV1d3Y 8.12€4 - NIARIQ 1SYTTvd a3 L4v 81 (2) 89BHNG-SUS| OU - Usd(Q-}00} p-dUlg
2oL NSI 8.1Z€XE 1SVT1vd 81 (1) *LNIWIOV1dIY 812€4 - NIAINA LSV TIvE 31 L4t 81 (8) 20BJNG-SUB) OU - usd(Q-}00} -duls
possaday-onewsud-uid ¢ _.__um:_n_.._wto._._.
YL vLTS INIWIOV1d3N 8.L2€4 1€ -UIJJOYL TOA AT ¥Xe (1) passe0ay-OpeWSUd-Xg-1ayol L
vLYLZS LINIWIOV1d3Y 8L2€4 TI€ -¥34408L TOA 3T ¥X2 (1) PassavaY-olj0qeled-yXZ-JogoI L
vLvLes LINIWIOVd3Y 812€4 TIE -¥3440HL TOA AT ¥XZ (1) passaoay-oll0gqeIed-FXZ-1a401 L
L PLES LINIW3OV1d3Y 8L2€4 1€ -H34404L TOA aIT Xz (1) Passa0ay-o|jogeIed-yXZ-1oH0I L
68'802$ INTFWIOVId3Y 81284 T -4334404L T10A a1 vXe (i) Passa0ay-0lj0gqeIed-XZ-1oyos L
|78 %4 LININIOVIdTY 81284 T -HAAJ0ML TOA a3 vXe (1) Passa39Y-OlRWSH - XZ-19401 L
2€°99$ NSI 812€XZ 1SYT1vd 8.1 (1) ‘LINIWIDOVIdI¥ 812€4 - NIAIMA LSVTIvE 31 L4p 8L (2) 92BUNS-ONBWSU GO0} p-delp
vLYLTS LINIWIOV1dTY 8.12€4 1€ -¥3J408L TOA QI ¥Xe (1) possaday-oNewsSUd-XZ-1egos L
80°6€% LININIOV1dTY 140 MZP ‘2€ ‘92 ‘8L - NIAIRMA LSVTTVE Q31 HOH Nid-v (2) @4-sus| ou - uedQ-uid t ul-Bnjd-ueo ui-g
21818 ANIWIOV 143 ONI MO6 - NI G371 8euvd (1) Passa09y-gEU Y d-WNIPB-UBD U9
ze'ss$ NSI 812XZ LSVYTTvE 81 (1) ‘LINIWIOVId3M 812€4 - NIAIMA LSVTivd a31 L4v 81 (2) 20BUNG-ONEWSHE-00) p-delm
LL'8LS LINIW3OV1d3d ONI W06 - WIQ a1 8edvd (1) uepuad-8EXY d-WNIPBN-IBI |
P'9968  OV1d3d AIH MOOF -HOLIMS HOLOV.INOD 8 TOHLNOD ONIWWIG /M G311 MZ9L AVEHOIH (1) epuad-ies|-nbop-Aeqybiy

saud - (3 = posodaig’ c L L S semnquNY sinixiy
MHOM 40 3d02S

¢-gleedd L
c-8leedd L

L-M9ZD40-140 SI

¢8leedd ¢
Z-8leedd L
Z¢Glgzdd e
ZGliedd e
e-GLgd4 S
Z-Gllzdd se

L-GLHTVH 2
Z-glzedd 0k
¢gleedd e
L-00LHN-HIN 9

¢-M€L040-140 ¢

¢-g12edd vi
¢-8leedd ¥
¢-8lcedd ¢
¢81cedd ¢
€-812edd ¢

1-091-NVONI L
¢8leedd ¢
€-8lcedd 9
L-0r1-a3a ¢
€8leedd 9
€-812ed-d4 0l
€-812¢4-4 0}
€-81¢¢d-d 02
Z-8lcedd 9
€-812ed-d |
Z2-812ed-4 6
€-812€dd 8

2-M81LD40-14D 02

L-GLH-IVH L1
2812644 6
VSLHIVH 8

1-00VHIN-HIN 0Z

e

Ao

AHINT IX3/M WOOHLSIY  ONIATING ALIAIZDY
WOOY WOIRMLOFTE  ONIQTING ALAIEY
SWOOXLSTH SNING ALAITDY
39VLS ONIATUNG ALAIEDY
NVIJOLSND  ONIdlNg ES.M«
IONVHINT  ONIATING ALIAI

JONVHINT  ONIATING ALAIEY
301440 44VIS  ONIATING ALIALLOY
NIV ONIQTING ALIALLOY
FONVHLNE HOMILXT 9NIQ1INg 100d
VauY INGWCINDE 100d ONITTING 1QQd
WOOM INININDI oNIaTINg 1D
V3V 378v.L HoNa1Xa ONIATING TGP
SWOOXLS3Y ontating 1@d-
SWOOYLS3Y ONIdTING 1EDd
30I440 ONITING 1G9d
301440 ONIaNgG 1G9d
AMINT oNIaTINg 1aDd
AMINT oNiang ._%n_

St
NIHOLIM oNIaTing N
NIHOLIM oNIaiing NEW
NIHOL oNIa1ing NEW
S391440 - NOILYHLSININGY ONIaING NIRN
$391440 - NOILYHLSININGY ONIQTING NIVIN
NOLLYMLSININGY ONIATING NIYW
V WOOY ONLLIAW ONIaTING NJYN
g NOOY ONILIIW ONITTING N
AVMTIVH ONIATING NFW
FOVHOLS/TIVH Move ONIaTING NI
JOVHOLS/TIVH Mova ONIAING NFW
NOOHSSY 1D ONIaTING Nig
AVMTIVH ONIQNNG NN
3F9VLS NNI¥OLIANY ONIaTING NI
39VLS WNIMoLIany oNIaing nms_
wn¥oLiany ONIGTING NEW
_wnigoLany ONIaTING NEW

;- wooy ealy. . 5

(3]

I~2

2

©

>
HILNID ALINNWWOD TTYAIONYED

&

e

o

Page 139



RD Electric

9384 Vallejo Dr. ‘ Phone (916) 390-9363

Orangevale, CA 95662 Fax (916) 990-9280

CA LIC# 938081 e-mail: rd-electric@comcast.net
Proposal

April 18,2018 Page1 of 3
SUBJECT: Orangevale Community Center Multi-Purpose Lighting Replacement.
Electrical Bid proposal for: Scott

SCOPE OF WORK
INCLUDES: Labor and Material

Phase 1

Remove existing MH/quartz multi-purpose lights. (20 total)
Remove old dimming panel.

Install new 100 amp Sub panel.

Install new dimmer switches for court lights. (5 dimmers total)
Install 20 new dimmable LED high bay lights in multi-purpose area.
Test all lights for proper operation.

Train personnel on operation and maintenance of new lighting.
Multi-purpose area will be usable during the LED conversion.
Night work can be arranged at no additional cost.

® & @ o o o 0 © 0 0

Total cost of phase 1: $19,920.00

Phase 2

Upgrade 9 existing 2x4 2 lamp florescent fixtures in stage area to 2 lamp LED.
Dispose of old florescent lamps.

Clean all lenses and reflectors.

Test lights for proper operation.

Total cost of phase 2: $985.00

Phase 3

Upgrade 17 existing 6 inch incandescent can lights on stage to LED.
Clean all reflectors, trim, and sockets.

Retrofit existing fixture and install new LEDs.

Test lights for proper operation.

e Total cost for phase 3: $1,150.00
Total for all proposed work is $22,055.00
To do the work in phase 2 or 3 phase 1 work must be completed first.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 140



RD Electric

9384 Vallejo Dr. Phone (916) 390-9363
Orangevale, CA 95662 Fax (916) 990-9280
CA LIC# 938081 e-mail: rd-electric@comcast.net
Proposal
April 18,2018 Page 2 of 3

¢ EXCLUDES:

e Repair of existing electrical or code violations not in the scope of work

e Design build

¢ Painting, drywall removal, drywall patching, concrete saw cutting/removal & pour back

e Overtime

PERMITS AND FEES: Permit fee is excluded in this proposal. Should owner require contractor to secure
construction permits, the cost will be invoiced to owner.

PRICES AND TERMS OF SALE

Price: $22,055.00 Terms: 15 Days
Our proposal remains firm for a period of 15 days.
Wire and conduit prices are rising weekly.

CONDITIONS:

¢ Contractor to provide all necessary equipment to complete job within scope.
Our proposal remains firm for a period of 15 days.

*  Quote covers normal periods of construction. Any unforeseen conditions or delays caused by no fault of
RD Electric may result in additional cost.

e This quote is based on installation to NEC Electrical code latest edition requirements.

* We cannot be responsible for any shut down which may be incurred due to the failure of existing
equipment.

FREIGHT:
Freight is included in "Price and Terms of Sale" quote.

TESTING:
All electrical work is to be tested and functional on job completion.

WARRANTIES:
RD Electric will honor all warranties as established by the manufacturers of the various pieces of
equipment. RD Electric shall further warrant that the work performed hereunder shall be as stated above. RD

Electric makes no other warranties, express or implied.
CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES:

Customer is to give contractor safe and unobstructed working conditions.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10,2018 Page 141



RD Electric

9384 Vallejo Dr. Phone (916) 390-9363

Orangevale, CA 95662 Fax (916) 990-9280

CA LIC# 938081 e-mail: rd-electric@comcast.net
Proposal

April 18,2018 Page 3 of 3

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

I hereby accept the terms of the above described scope of work and authorize project to proceed

SIGNATURE/ TITLE

DATE

Should you have any questions, please call.
Respectfully yours,
Rick Davis,
Owner
RD Electric
cc: File
Contractor’s License #: 938081
Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors State Board. Any questions
concerning a contractor may be referred to the registrar of the board whose address is:
Contractors' State License Board
9821 Business Park Drive
Sacramento, CA. 95826

1-800-321-2752
www.cslb.ca.gov

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 142



Mx-ESRPI/2 /EDRP1/2
Self Powered Wireless Switch With Dimming Capabilities MAG NUM

ENERGY

JEETRTICRIRCIE S

Proudly Made
In America

Self-powered wireless controls are simple to install.

Magnum Single and Double Rocker Pads use radio frequency technology to communicate wirelessly with other Magnum
devices and provide convenient control of lighting, temperature and miscellaneous electric loads. The rocker pads

are self-powered and never require batteries because the simple act of pressing the rocker generates enough energy
to send a signal to other Magnum devices. Use them in conjunction with Magnum sensors and controls to maximize
efficiency and provide a level of comfort and convenience you cannot achieve with traditional switches. With an
appropriate receiver, the switch can be used to control lighting scenes and continuous dimming. Magnum products feature
clean contemporary styling, making them an attractive addition that's sure to compliment any décor.

Features & Benefits precicanih :
e Communicates wirelessly with other Magnum MN@(FWDQWW SO Ame"fa)
. . . (ESRP=Single Rocken) MB8-ESRP / EDRP (868 MHz - Eurape & China)
devices using EnOcean radio frequency
technology. (EDRP=Double Rocker) MJ-ESRP / EDRP (928 MHz - Japan)
Pawer Supply Electrodynamic harvesting
. ;. . Inputs / Outputs * 1 or 2 button rocker switch options
e Wireless - no additional wire to run so o Radio Frequency (RF) transmitter
installation is fast and easy. Install them Transmission Range T Bof(25m)
where you want them and then move them RF Transmission On press and release of rocker buttan
anytime. Dimensions Single: 3.8" Hx3.4" Wx 85" D
Double: 3.8" Hx3.5" Wx85" D
o Self-powered - no batteries to replace and Weight Single: 3.502
no on-going maintenance. Mounting Surface mounted on wall (using included mounting
screws) Can also be flush mountted by optional use
o Decorator style rocker pads capable of o of electrical wall box or low-voltage ring
performing switching and dimming functions. Environment * Indoor use only
32°10131° F (0°0 55°C)
© 5% to 95% relative humidity (non-condensing)
Agency Listing R FCC,I.C. ‘
Magnum Energy Solutions, LLC
43 Village Way Suite 209 - Hudson, OH 44236 - phone 330.656.9365 - fax330.656.9368 -  www.magnumenergysolutions.com -  info@magnumes.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Page 143



(A L/rHOMIA LIGHTING: [

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE — Ideal one-for-ane replacement of conventional lighting systems such as HID and Type

fluorescent. Applicationsindudemanufacturing, warehousing and otherlarge indoor spaces with mounting

heights ranging from 10’ ~ 40", Luminaire shall be suspended a minimum 18" from ceiling. Surface

mounting is not permitted. Certain airborne contaminants can diminish integrity of acrylic. LED High B
Click here for Acrylic Environmental Compatibility table for suitable uses. igh Bay
iy - IB H
OPTICS — Narrow and wide distributions available to meet both horizontal and vertical light level

requirements. p

Reflectors feature precision-formed optics utilizing reflective Alanod® MIRO-5° aluminum to achieve £~ .= 5

Thermatly protected driver standard with 0-10V dimming.

Wireless networking: XPoint™ Wireless technology creates a mesh network to ensure communication

between fixtures, sensors and wall stations facility-wide. This option provides superior lighting

management capabilities including granular control, configuration and custom grouping for increased

bracket. Tomaintain ambient listing, fixture should be mounted at a minimum plenum height of 18",

LISTINGS — CSA certified to US and Canadian safety standards. Damp location fisted. For use in ambient

operating temperatures ranging from -40°C to 40°C.

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC qualified.

www.acuitybrands.com/CustomerResources/Terms _and_conditions.aspx Tifi @

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 20

Al values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

CONSTRUCTION — Lightweight aluminum heat sink designed to perform at warm ambient

temperatures. Due to precision thermal engineering for maximum naturally convective cooling this

fixture provides fumen drop that is less than fluorescent. Fabricated steel channel provides maximum

narrow distribution and white polyester powder coat to achieve wide distribution. Semi-diffuse lens 9,000 through 30,000 Lumens
optional to provide glare control and LED protection. Patent Pending
ELECTRICAL — 70% lumen maintenance at 100,000 hours; predicted life of more than 100,000 hours.

energy savings.

INSTALLATION -— Suitable for suspension by chain, cable, surface-mounting bracket, hook monopoint

orsingle (pendant) monopoint. Surface mounting not recommended without optional surface mounting

Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/QPL to confirm which versions are

qualified.

WARRANTY — 5-yearlimited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:

e, “
comrLiANT rpet

$A+ Capable Luminaire

Thisitem is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been designed and tested to provide

consistent color appearance and out-of-the-box control compatibility with simple

commissioning.

« Al configurations of this luminaire meet the Acuity Brands’ specification for
chromatic consistency

» This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified solution for nLight® or XPoint™ Wireless

.

control networks marked by a ghad i
To learn more about A+, visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.
*See ordering tree for details

INDUSTRIAL IBH
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Pageageddiz



IBH LED High Bay

DIMENSIONS

All dimensions are in inches (centimeters) unless otherwise indicated.
Dimensions may vary with options or accessories.

33/16(8.1)
[o 2o
6%(15.9) iy 7(178)
o
4%(105) I of 41/8 {105)
i ’ ; ; '
1 %I 43 1 7/81(4.8)
~——A43B(11.1
T e —  uipEy) — |
15%(39.1) Fixture utilizing back pack.

' 7
9,000, 12,000 and \/ 18,000, 24,000, and g
15,000 Lumens 30,000 Lumens

A LiTHONIA LIGHTING: IBH

INDUSTRIAL: ~ One Lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4963  www.lithonia.com © 2014-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. Al rights reserved.  Rev. 02/21/18
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting May 10, 2018 Pagéad4B7



